Bryant Development and Review Committee Meeting

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Conference Room
210 SW 3rd Street
Date: August 18, 2022 - Time: 9:00 AM

Call to Order
Old Business

New Business

1. Springhill Tavern - 2224 Brandon Loop - New Addition
Michael Bolin and Associates - Requesting Approval for New Addition
0583-PLN-01.pdf
0583-APP-01.pdf
2. Olde Salem Township Ph 2 - Final Plat

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Final Plat

0584-PLN-01.pdf

3. HE&L Subdivision - Replat - Lot 14
Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Replat
0585-PLN-01.pdf

4. Lombard Heights Phase 1 - Final Plat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Final Plat

0578-PLN-02.pdf

5. Creekside Subdivision - Phase 2
GarNat Engineering - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Preliminary Plat

0586-DRN-01.pdf
0586-PLN-02.pdf
0586-PLN-01.pdf
0586-APP-01.pdf
6. Cornerstone Montessori Christian Academy - 4910 Springhill Road
Hope Consulting - Requesting Discussion on Site Plan

0545-PLN-02.pdf


https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_128/0583-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_128/0583-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_128/0584-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_128/0585-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_128/0578-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_128/0586-drn-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_128/0586-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_128/0586-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_128/0586-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_128/0545-pln-02.pdf

Staff Approved

7. Ta Miya's Studio of Dance - 3411 Main Street - Sign Permit
L Graphics - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - APPROVED
0580-APP-01.pdf

8. Farmer's Bank and Trust - 3345 HWY 5 - Sign Permit
White Sign Company - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - APPROVED
0582-APP-02.pdf

Permit Report

Adjournments


https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_128/0580-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_128/0582-app-02.pdf

Legal Description — 2224 Brandon Loop, Bryant, AR

All that part of the SW 2 of the SW V4 Section 21, Township 1 South, Range 14 West,
Saline County, Arkansas, described as follows: Beginning at the SW corner of said
Section 21, and run thence East along the South line for 600’ to the West line of
roadway; run thence N 01°31’ E along West line of road for 250’; thence West parallel
with the South line for 203’ to the Point of Beginning of the land herein described; From
said point run thence N 88° 25’ 22" W 203.58’; thence N 2°28’ 30" E 100’ to a point that
is 409.2’ West of the West line of road; run S 88° 30’ 15” E 204.60’; thence S 3°03' 12”
W 100.31’ to the Point of Beginning. Tract contains 0.47 acres, more or less.

NAME OF DEVELOPMENT: SPRINGHILL TAVERN

CURRENT ZONING: C2

SPRINGHILL ROAD

NAME AND ADDRESS OF OWNER: RONALD BEARD SR.

NAME AND ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER: RONALD BEARD SR.
2205 BRANDON RD.
BRYANT, ARKANSAS 72022

PHYSICAL ADDRESS OF PROJECT: 2224 BRANDON LOOP
BRYANT, ARKANSAS 72022

MICHAEL BOLIN

& ASSOCIATES, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

PROPERTY LINE

P.O. BOX 605, BENTON, AR 72018, (501) 776-2692
FAX (501) 776-2619 EMAIL: cmbolin@sbcglobal.net

EXISTING
WALK-IN COOLER

EXISTING 8" WATERLINE
/
/

S
;. ASPHALT PARKING. - " \

EXISTING 12' x 16'
STORAGE ROOM

U.S. PIZZA CO. 5' CONC. SIDEWALK _—" |

i ASPHALT PARKING '~ " - \ :

o [ T\ T \ \\ l Z Z
o e S T S e S — | X <
x S N \ w m 1
I N A ey l % LLI o 2l
9 S \ \: L 2 @ O L
e TS S | § 2o @) =
S I I =0 X Y
e \ \ 52 YED S = £
S l a 0% ac 1 O ®
B > S < T 10 =
N P 2 < < -
N D.D.S. Zz - i 0
‘ - 4= | DENTURES 8 o< - T <
T & z N el <2 Z i aQ
l o o0 IMPLANTS g 5' CONC. SIDEWALK & < < Q) m <
<
ASPHALT DRIVEWAY o R ENISTING %D H 0C <
/ : . . - 5'CONC.SIDEWALK _ \ WALK-IN COOLER \ PROPOSED 24+ x 24 \) 0 QV 9
N, ' 24' BUIILDING ADDITION S / —
| GRAVEL DRIVEWAY A 2 < s88° 32 34-;\ N— 0p)
/ Fe 7T 12' GRAVEL DRN< o M
| \ 8 | o — 12' GRAVEL DRIVE //
‘Cg) Py - _J_
wl T g% ELE 3 3 \ ’
sl—= 202 IS 7= —— e b R
ol —— 2 %O % —— o S
/ V| [ | S R -
o (O]
b4 l o N'p) % » 7 @ @
N AN vl /
=] \ N88/25' 2<W 203.58' cl~<—>=— 26' | Z
J / \ / . L EXISTING//GRAVEL DRIVEWAY CONCRETE 5' CONC. SIDEWALK
& cALVERT 5 CONC. SIDEWALK 20 ( ——
— ' ; LINE
\—CONCRETE\ \ f 50' ACCESS Eﬁ/SEMENT (BRANDON LOOP) \ 1i| CULVERT
EXISTING ;
PROPOSED L 1" cuLverT / CULVERT \ NOTE: THE PROPOSED ADDITION EXTERIOR SIDING MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM 18" CULVERT
24' k 24' BUILDING \ TO THE CITY OF BRYANT'S BUILDING CODES AND REGULATIONS FOR EXTERIOR SIDING. L]
ADDITION \ z
\ \
B <
s \ : AS-BUILT DATE:
© )
\ \ g CONTACT PERSON:
2] M. BOLIN
> ) 20' GRAVEL DRIVEWAY - BRANDON LOOP
SITE PLAN SCALE:
SCALE: 1"=50' AS SHOWN
S / DATE: AUGUST 2022
( L BUILDING ADDITION SITE PLAN
( SCALE: 1" =10’
7 \ BUILDING ADDITION
J & S MANUFACTURING | BRANDON ROAD SITE PLAN
J & S MANUFACTURING — T -~
I SHEET NO.
N \
JOB NO. 1 OF 1



AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 4197

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E


SMALL SCALE DEVELOPMENT
COMMERCIAL BUILDING

CHECKLIST
CITY OF BRYANT
210 SW 3R° STREET
BRYANT, AR 72022
501-943-0309
PC MEETING DATE: THURSDAY OF EACH WEEK
TIME: 9:00 A.M.
PLACE: ADMINISTRATION CONFERENCE ROOM-BRYANT OFFICE
COMPLEX
AGENDA DEADLINE: 5:00 P.M. FRIDAY PRIOR TO SCHEDULED MEETING DATE

REQUIREMENTS FOR SUBMISSION

COMPLETED CHECKLIST (SUBDIVISION OR BUILDING)
ADA/ABA FORM COMPLETED
TWO FULL SETS OF BUILDING PLANS

12 FOLDED COPIES OF SITE PLAN (MINIMUM SIZE 17" X 34") THAT INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING:
A, VICINITY MAP

B. LEGAL DESCRIPTION

C. LANDSCAPING PLAN
12 FOLDED COPIES OF FLOOR PLAN
12 COPIES OF FRONT AND REAR BUILDING ELEVATIONS
A CD IN .PDF FORMAT

Cory OF ADEQ STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN FOR PROPERTY PARCEL CONTAINING

ONE ACRE OR LARGER.
2 COPIES OF STORMWATER DETENTION PLAN
0. $250.00 FOR STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE PLAN REVIEW

HhwWwN

© N o o

= O

ALL REQUIREMENTS LISTED ABOVE MUST BE COMPLETED AND ATTACHED BEFORE
SUBMITTING APPLICATION TO BE PLACED ON THE PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA.

NOTE: WHEN MAKING CHANGES TO AN APPROVED SITE PLAN, A REVISED SITE PLAN MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE
BRYANT PLANNING COMMISSION FOR APPROVAL. THIS MUST BE DONE PRIOR TO IMPLEMENTATION. FAILURE TQ
COMPLY WILL RESULT IN PENALTIES/FINES BEING IMPOSED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY ORDINANCES.

| HAVE COMPLIED WITH THE REQUIREMENTS LISTED ABOVE AND HAVE CHECKED ALL OF THE BOXES ON THE
CHECKLIST WHICH APPLY TQ THIS PROJECT SUBMITTAL.

D e b £/ 2ezz

SIGNATURE '
DATE




City of Bryant Commercial Building Checklist

Name of Development _ 5/ 28/ /-ty /2.0 ZH\ Ll il
Site Location __Z22F LR Lol Leps” Current zoning_(& ==
Owner_A ot/ Al L5582 L Phone_<422/— 23/~ £ £55

l. BASIC INFORMATION NEEDED ON THE SITE PLAN

L& 1. Name of Development
,(’2. Current zoning

& 3. Name and Address of owner of Record

./ 4. Name and address of the architect, landscape architect, engineer, surveyor, or other person
involved in the preparation of the plan

\/ 5. Date of preparation of the plan
Vicinity map locating streets, highways, section lines, railroad, schools, & parks within /2 mile

o 6.
‘_¢/7. Legal description of the property with exact boundary lines
7

< 8. North arrow & Scale
9/ 9. Identification of any land areas within the 100 year floodplain and within the 100 year floodway

/ 10. Lot area in square feet
11. Show scale (not less than 1" = 100') (paper size minimum 17" X 34")
o 12 Existing streams, drainage channels, and other bodies of water
-[ 13. Drainage easements for stormwater run-off and detention shown & labeled
/ 14. Location and name of existing streets

;/ 15. Show source of water supply
16. Show location of waste water connection to municipal system & sanitary sewer layout

4/ /7. Fire Hydrant placement
18. Proposed location of buildings and other structures, parking areas, drives, loading areas, service
areas, alleys, walks, screening, and public streets
//19 Sufficient dimensions to indicate relationship between buildings, property lines, parking areas and
other elements of the plan
x/ 20. Extent and character of proposed landscaping. Common and/or Botanical plant names and sizes of
: new vegetation must be clearly indicated.
/ 21. Location, massing and pattern of existing vegetation to be retained

Existing structures on the site

22
/ 23. Pedestrian and vehicular access points, sidewalks, crosswalks, etc.

N A a 24, Typical building elevations depicting the style, size and exterior construction materials of the
/ buildings proposed. Where several building types are proposed on the plan, such as apartments and

éX/ﬁZ— %M( commercial buildings, a separate sketch shall be prepared for each type. The elevations shall be
drawn at a minimum scale of 1/16" to a foot and must show adjoining context.

/1//,?‘ 25. Any variance approvals

City of Bryant - Commercial Building Checklist Page 2



1§ ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED, BUT NOT ON THE SITE PLAN

COMMERCIAL BUILDING WORKSHEET

<
1]
w

N

I Site is compatible with Master Street Plan

Proposed improvement is within building line setbacks

Front __ &~ ft. Side _g&7 _ ft. CNR Side _ 72 ft. Back 4é ft.

Parking requirements can be satisfied
Floor Space 234/ sq.ft. divided by 300 = /. /Z (no. of parking spaces required)

, Improvement is outside 100 year flood plain (if answer is no - Provide 404 Permit for site)

Lowest building floor level and all mechanical equipment are above FEMA 100 year flood
elevation

AR

Will there be a dumpster located on the site?

Will there be a construction site office?

Have you made "One Call"?

Structure and site complies with ADA (Americans with Disability Act) and ABA
(Architectural Barriers Act) Accessibility Guidelines

Design complies with Arkansas Plumbing Code and National Electric Code requirements

Foundation and structure meet earthquake requirements for Zone 1.

Structure meets Arkansas Energy Code for specified use.

Complies with Arkansas Fire Prevention Code

Complies with International Code Council regulations

WY

Will a Site Clearance Permit be required? (City Ordinance 2002-03)

Are you granted any variances by the Board of Adjustment?

If you have been granted a variance please explain in detail:

No planting within 5 feet of a fire hydrant

Spacing will be 40' between trees

Tree must be a minimum 3" in diameter at the base and 12’ + tall \ f

Existing trees meeting the minimum size can be counted to meet above criteria

No trees can be planted within 30 feet of a property corner or driveway

Shrubs along street right-of-way lines cannot exceed 30 inches in height

City of Bryant - Commercial Building Checklist

Page 3



IV. SITE COVERAGE COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
(FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE WE HAVE LISTED THE THREE COMMERCIAL ZONING SITE COVERAGE REQUIREMENTS -
CHOOSE THE ZONING FOR THIS PROJECT AND COMPLETE ONLY THAT SECTION)

1. C-1 Zoning - Neighborhood Commercial
Lot area: minimum of 2,500 square feet; maximum 16,000 square feet
Front Yard: none required L
Side Yard: minimum of 5 feet each side o
Rear Yard: minimum of 55 feet L

Maximum lot coverage of 70% of the total area of the site for all principal,
accessory buildings, parking lots, sidewalks, private streets, or drives.

Parking: one space per each 200 sq. ft. of commercial use
Loading areas: physically separated from all streets with 10 ft grassy area

When abuts a residential district, a minimum 6" high wood, rock, or masonry
fence is required with a landscape screen

2. C-2 Zoning - Lots fronting along roadways designated as Interstate 30 and
frontage roads, State Highway 5 and 183
Front Yard: not less than 50 feet from front property line
Side Yard: not required, except where they abut a street or a residential lot line
then a minimum of 25 feet is required
Rear Yard: minimum of 15 feet, except where they abut residential area then a
minimum of 55 feet is required
A maximum lot coverage of 35% of the total area of the site for all principal and
accessory buildings
Parking: one space per each 300 sq. ft. of occupied space

When abuts a residential district, a minimum &' high wood, rock, or masonry
fence is required with a landscape screen

3. C-2 Zoning - Lots fronting along roadways designated as interior local.
Front Yard: none required
Side Yard: not required, except where they abut a street or a residential lot line
then a minimum of 25 percent of lot dimension
Rear Yard: minimum of 15 feet, except where they abut residential area then a
minimum of 35 feet is required

A maximum lot coverage of 85% of the total area of the site for all principal,
accessory buildings and parking

Parking: one space per each 300 sq. ft. of occupied space

When abuts a residential district, a minimum 6 high wood, rock, or masonry
fence is required with a landscape screen

SN

City of Bryant - Commercial Building Checklist Page 4



V. SITE PLAN ATTACHMENTS
(APPLICATION WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED UNTIL ALL ATTACHMENT REQUIREMENTS ARE MET)

pﬂe. Letter to Planning Commission stating your request
< 27. Completed Checklist
:/28. ‘ Completed ADA/ABA Form
}9./ Two full sets of Building Plans
ne<”30. 20°COpies of Site Plan (folded to no larger than 8 ¥ X 14 size) that includes vicinity map and
landscaping plan (minimum size 17" X 34" paper)
»&/ 1. 20/Copies of Landscaping Plan (folded to no larger than 8 12 X 14 size)
e 32, (Zﬂ‘}copies of building floor plan (folded to no larger than 8 2 X 14 size)
// 4_ o 33. Copy of Stormwater Detention approval
/\éd’ :/‘44. Copy of ADEQ Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for property containing one acre or larger.
35. IBM compatible diskette or CD with data in PDF format.
4 36. Receipt for $250.00 for Stormwater Detention and Drainage Plan review

| CERTIFY that the design of _ S/ 2/g/akt// L ZANELA in the City of Bryant, Arkansas

complies with the above regulations, laws and codes.

?Q?Wr@ Brord 7

. Owner ‘ Engineer/Architect
220 Bravdow) Rd. So) -23)— LEBR
Mailing Address Phone #
Bﬂf ﬂw“»f Hr Taeoaz ﬁ/ﬁ/zmz_
City Date

CITY USE
Action Taken:
Special Conditions:
Permit Issued: Date Sq.Ft. Amount $
Construction Completed Certified For Occupancy: Date:
Inspector:

City of Bryant - Commercial Building Checklist Page 5



l5ermit No.

BUILDING PERMIT

ADA/ABA ACCESSIBILITY STANDARDS

The Americans with Disability Act and Architectural Barriers Act Accessibility Guidelines were prepared by the
U.S. Access Board and mandated by the U. S. Department of Justice regulations implementing Title Hl as the
official ADA/ABA accessibility guidelines. All new construction, remodeling, and modifications must conform
to these building standards for places of public accommodation and commercial facilities. Residential is

exempt.

The ADA/ABA accessibility guidelines contain general design standards for building and site elements, such as
accessible entrances and routes, ramps, parking spaces, stairs, elevators, restrooms, signage, etc. Also included
are specific standards for restaurants, medical care facilities, libraries and transportation facilities and vehicles,

and places of lodging.

The guidelines also include "scoping” requirements that outline the necessary features or appropriate quantity for
achieving ready access. For example, at least 50 percent of all public entrances to buildings must be accessible
with an accessible path of travel. In public restrooms, at least one bathroom stall must be accessible unless there

are more than six stalls, in which case the number increases.

| hereby certify that | have read and examined the above notice and will comply with all guidelines of the ADA
Accessibility Guidelines. | further understand that a copy of the ADA/ABA Regulations are available for inspection

during business hours of City Hall or | may obtain a copy by writing:

The Access Board
1331 F Street, NW, Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20004-1111
(202) 272-0080 (v) (202) 272-0082 (TTY) (202) 272-0081 (fax)
(800) 872-2253 (v) (800) 993-2822 (TTY)
email: info@access-board.gov

Signature of Contractor
or Authorized Agent Date

Signature of Owner% ' aﬁ 4.1
(if owner-builder) WP\JJ:} Date 5,%?'/2 :

Application of Permit Approved: Date
Commission - Chairman

City of Bryant - Commercial Building Checklist Page 6



Bryant Water & Sewer Department
GREASE TRAP STANDARDS

The City of Bryant requires all commercial buildings comply with plumbing codes found in the
Arkansas State Plumbing Code, Latest Edition. All new construction, remodeling, and
modifications must conform to these plumbing standards for places of public accommodation and
commercial facilities. These guidelines contain general design standards for construction and site

elements relating to plumbing.

As of 7/27/04, the Bryant Sewer & Water Commission requires stringent specification standards for
commercial or public businesses that involve any food preparation on the premise. The new
standard requires calculations, and associated data to be submitted to the Bryant Water Utilities
General Manager concurrent with the proposed building plumbing plans along with a grease trap
calculation form. Building Permits will not be issued until this form has been received and approved

by the Bryant Water Utilities General Manager.

All new buildings or strip centers containing sections designated for commercial enterprise are
encouraged to provide a stub-out for a separate waste line for future grease interceptor
installation. The owner of a new strip center shall consider suitable physical property space and
sewer gradient that will be conducive for the instatlation of an exterior, in-ground grease
interceptor(s) for any flex space contained within the strip center. Physical Property Restrictions
and sewer gradient shall not be a defense for failure to install an exterior, in-ground grease

interceptor.

| hereby certify that | have read and examined the above notice and will comply with all
guidelines of the City of Bryant Water & Sewer Department. | further understand that copies of
the Grease Interceptor Design and Structural Criteria regulations will be available from the Bryant
Water/Wastewater Plant (501-847-8083) during business hours.

Project Name

Signature of Contractor
or Authorized Agent Date

Signature of Owner ? . g } )
( if owner-builder) , ,O/VUMJ}——:’BQ 4 ) Date 8"8432"‘

Calculations
Approved: Date
Bryant Water Utilities General Manager

City of Bryant - Commercial Building Checklist Page 7



OLDE SALEM
TOWNSHIP
SUBDIVISION

- \ﬁﬂ_t B

2 ]
&

2 3

NORTHLAKE RD %g_,:\'

SEVERN LANDING RD

RRRRRR

| GARLAND

7,

E
[ HOT SPRING
h CLEVELAND LINCH
BRADLEY | HA
CHICOT
COLUMBIA | UNT oN ASHLEY

ARKANSAS

Prepared by:

GarNat Engineering, LLC

P.O. Box 116 (72018)

2909 Military Road
Benton, AR 72015

ISy
i )
= GarNat H
En: Engineering, LLC. E
-,“5 No. 2174 H
“o % \é% 0'.
4

Ph (501) 408-4650
Fx (888) 900-3068
WWW.garnatengineering.com

‘«“-6?.,2.&'»
R> 7;90

<,
0"
%

n

NOILY

%, o

OLDE SALEM TOWNSHIP SUBDIVISION-PHASE 2
FOR FISER DEVELOPMENT, LLC
SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

DRAWING INDEX:

1 FINAL PLAT
2 OVERALL WATER PLAN- PHASE 2

OVERALL SEWER PLAN (PHASE 1 DRAWINGS)

SANITARY SEWER PLAN & PROFILE - MAIN E
STA 0+00 - 10+20 (PHASE 1 DRAWING)

OVERALL DRAINAGE PLAN- PHASE 2

DRAINAGE PROFILES
DRAINAGE PROFILES

DRAINAGE PROFILES

9  ROADWAY PROFILE ESSEX DRIVE
STA 14+00-26+64 (PHASE 1 DRAWING)

10 ROADWAY PROFILES
(SEVEN GABLES, HAWTHORNE, & SETTLEMENT HOUSE)

(PHASE 1 DRAWING)

BY

DATE REVISION
BLW

REVISION—1

1/26,/21



AutoCAD SHX Text
CHICOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASHLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DREW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEVELAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALHOUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUACHITA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAFAYETTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMPSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEVIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITTLE RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTGOMERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT SPRING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULASKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRAIRIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONROE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. FRANCIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRITTENDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISSISSIPPI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAIGHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINSETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWRENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANDOLPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
IZARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEPENDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAXTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARROLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODRUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEBURNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN BUREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAULKNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAWFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEARCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEBASTIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEVADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2174

AutoCAD SHX Text
GarNat

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/26/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLW


A
8 C
Curve Table D E
Curve Table PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS: v F >
Curve # | Length | Radius | Delta Ch irecti ICINITY MAP
ord Direction | Chord L ; L/ -
ength Curve # | Length | Radius | Delta Chord Direction | Chord Length ZONING CLASSIFICATION: N/A f—L 5 ¥ TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION
C1RD 3.82 | 100.00 | 2°11'14" | S4°17'16"'W 3.82 MIN. LOT SIZE: 8,750 S.F. B [ - 50 R.0.W
o0 Ci2 | 149 | 12500 | 0°4056" | S23°3546'W | 1.49 SOURGE OF WATER : ]
21.71 | 100.00 | 12°26'11" | S11°14' 45"W ) OURCE OF WATER: SALEM WATER USERS 5
C 2166 C13 46.38 | 125.00 | 21°15'31" | S12°37'33'W 46.11 SOURGE OF SEWER: BRYANT - @, 1 12 <E-
3 RD 38.29 | 100. o5gI07M o Eqi (448 ) BUILDING SETBACKS: - -— o 12° ’
00 | 21°5627" | N12°58'01'E | 38.06 Cl4 | 2872 | 7 °5627" I FRONT - 15' OR AS SHOWN = —_— .
o . 5.00 | 21°56'27" | N12°58'01'E 28.55 REAR - 10' OR AS SHOWN 2—-1/2” HOT—MIX ASPHALT CONCR
39.27 25.00 | 90°00'00" | N48° 11' 39"E 35.36 c15 SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN NORTHLAKE RD A CURS & 8" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE g
36.51 | 265.00 | 7°53'38" | S13°31'02'W 36.48 EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E o S en COMPACTED TO 98% MoD|F|ESSER80URSE &
1 C5 39.27 2500 | 90°00'00" | N41° 48 21"W 35.36 c16 38,75 . FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN E&UE) GUTTER <UBGRADE C; CTOR %
- _ 00 | 88°a808" | S42°24' 17'E 34.08 REAR - 10' OR AS SHOWN MPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED : >
Cé 1.87 75. ot . : SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN 0 PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18” 2 Lt
00 1°25'31 S3° 54' 25'W 1.87 C17 39.79 25.00 | 91°11'52" o aet Ao STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN 7)\)‘59?‘?\ 2 — o X—SLOPE =
. 11'52" | N47°35' 43'E 35.72 STREET WIDTH: 24' BOC TO BOC £ - 3% X 3% _X= SLOPE\_
C7 4.90 125.00 | 2°14'40" | N4°18'59'E 4.90 C1s 3503 | 265.00 LOT CORNERS: SET 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP ] = O e = e
. . 7°34'26" S5° 47' 00"W 35.00 “ Z
cs 1583 | 7500 | 12°0533" | S11° 02 27W | 15.80 : SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ;5
co 0.45 2500 | 02038 | S17° 17 32" OLDE SALEM TOWNSHIP PROPERTY OWNER'S f&" PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:
. W 0.45 MULTIPURPOSE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #99 OF 3 THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
c SALINE COUNTY. L SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST SOUTHEAST QUARTER (NE1/4 SE1) AND THE
10 25.70 125.00 11°46'44" N10° 55' 02"E 2565 FOUND REBAR W/ CAP #1141 AT THE A SOUTH, RANGE 15 WEST, SALINE COUNTY ARKgﬁéEgEI\F/{Io(gg1F/’4AR'2|I'|EC1@|3AS||_:Y%EEC12;ON 14, TOWNSHIP ONE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE BEGINNING AT A 3/4" PIPE F ' ' SCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
C11 143 | 125.00 | 0°3927" | N17° 08 08'E 143 NE1/4 SE1/4 - EAST ALONG THE WEST LlNglezl-isiﬁ:)oSU;wV IEEI/A? ge?gNsiRF(éEE ?IC? f EgGI\TDE FeNCE CORNER: TrERoE Y
L SECTION 14, T-1-8, R-15-W PROJECT SOUTH 89°21'09" EAST 246.21 FEET TO A SET 1/2' REBAR WITH CAP #1573; TIEE“(C;‘;E ggﬁ?ﬁ 2;2";252 c|:5EAST =
_______ . 41.75 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; °4549" ' >
0 g JllE= = A N3*1139'E 784 76 FOUND REBAR 00107877000 OL07876.000 - LOCATION: - 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE SOUTH 52"?3’0;3"%/'\/\1508',?52?1HFE:ETAﬁggAI?:AST ar28s FEE] TOASET &S
o, [ R0 e T | r VAN - CAP #1141 BLEVINS SHARON JEWELL FAMILY TRUST CROSeDLOTETLO0 . POINT OF BEGINNING AT | . —= ggRTHWEST CORNER OF RHODES SUBDIVISION; THENGE SOUTH 01°5227" WES(?I'UA,\\ILDOZ/(?. VT/E?EQTETC?FE
- = B 3 1B ! r————[-——_107es LITTLE ROCK AR 72223 NTON A5 2010 PAMELA C 3/4" PIPE AT THE SOUTHWEST — | 0235732.-8\,32/5{'OAN 245.94 FEET TO A SET 1/2' REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH
] s s 1B NE I I | r—— 10783 N3°11'39'E 534,33 ninion arate  CORNER OFTHE SE1/4 NE1/4 SALEM COMMUNITY T S e vorcs aon A e O BT T e e e e AT a
23 wlf [~ | 18 , c% | S , al — 4| ———-10832"_ AR 72019 SECTION 14, T-1-S, R-15-W PARK 8406 ANé%i’I\TSR NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOE>_I£_31331 V\éisgszesg4?:55;;33%:)?323\/1/2" P Sl STS AT T g U' % S g
0.21 ACRES g e - i‘é - | ; 25 [ . e , Q | II 3 , , ,’ 10' ESMT (TYP) , [—— — 107.35' _ T N2°8T3Tg"1\é A}; g;l; PARKING AREA :92116\1/:&?: FEET TO A FOUND 1/2' REBAR WITH CAP #1573 LOCATESLSIL\I ?HTEHEA%(%T;:#TNSFOVT,:'? 'CI)DFLOT 2 [ § _2
9357 Sq. Ft.| - 515 ' [l o & 6 [ i o S b 1= .98' .38' - ; THENCE S01°59'53'W, ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF W. -
P12 gss7sq R S 21 acRES| & & 27 | =) IS Q i _ - 108.82' FENCE TRACT "F WITH CAP #15 X AY, 84.00 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR “ ° ~ E
o E S I ACRES 5 w || ] f Sl ) Iz — 73 ON THE NORTH LINE OF OLDE SALEM TOWNS : b =
e & , % 9357 Sq. Ft. X , NS0 AC 28 P IS il , o .70 80 ” OWNED BY POA SAID NORTH HIP, PHASE 1; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG [ - <C @
sk & 12 9047 sq. Rt & o20acRes ([&1 L 2l 64 wl| ] < ol & N2°0439'E 4.86 .01 CORNER LINE THE FOLLOWING CALLS, NORTH 67°4207" WEST 53.32 FEET TO A FO ) ol ©O) = =T
— [|> & (|3 s710sq.F.l [@ 019 CRES ]~ = & | 2pfe e T T T — IFT g 0.28 ACRES CAP #1573; THENCE NORTH 86°4821" W : UND 1/2* REBAR WITH = O = .5
|— — a o @ 3 0.30 ACRES 65 w Q d I . — ~LIFT STATION |8 ’ ’ EST 431.73 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR . S g ‘=
o — — — Hi H b L g?) ‘—‘,— L , o ,, § 8400 Sq. Ft. || > ,, 12942 50, F1 g ,, 0.30 AGRES = ,[ 66 i 5 Il 3 2ZAI?SF\I‘EAINAGE —tf _ CITY OF BRYANTl §‘ — —*l 12214 Sq. Ft. I?OE(')\IOCEE'\é?RTBHAOg c: J -'33- §§§Z F:rg;’ﬁ FEET TO A COMPUTED POINT; THENCE Noﬁﬂ'lgoﬁ;;ﬂ% = .E E g §
98’ ol —t | ' , = & 12941 Sq. F @ z @ MENT 0 e : HE WEST LINE OF SAID NE1/4 SE1/4; THENCE LE 3 "5
~77.981 — = —|H= N 8 a. Ft. 5 0.30 ACRES =l 67 wl ' = & | | TRACT "G . LINE OF SUBDIVISION, NORTH 03°11'39” EAST ALONG WES ; AVING SAID NORTH o B M 20
3 RD 75.39 ~ 7055 _Ht _*_(_mc%? IFa'S ? _L1 5BSL § ,I 13213 Sq. Ft. 2l 0.31 ACRES 8 ,’ s 68 I 3 sl | 008 ACREs:—\ 500 Iz /'/ e, 534.33 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; CONTAINING 1{3_IQI1NEC%|;2A,IV?OI\$SRSE£§%A DISTANGE OF > VD *LE
_ © ESSEX DRIVE, Sl ~ T TReE - — = [ >L(TYP) on{12G" o 13465 Sq. Ft. = II I 2499 Sq. Ft! |5 S ; : ' ‘e Q “ =
: N3°1739" —— C7 S5°01'39"W 4.67' 3 u 0.32 ACRES L N g. [Te) ES
uon B : S el Rl T | p || 28 mam 2 | | Pl oG GASIS OF BEARINGS: s e 5
® - T  — : 10837 10'ESMT (rypy — | T — —— i II 2 69 0w [N0439E 50-00'—:\ g8 = é? ‘ STATE OF ™ ( GRID NORTH ARKANSAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE BY GPS OBSERVATION § 'a
i _ — 3°1139'E 206.12 R T — T107aT — — —+H — 18 039ACRES ¢ 70 N ozl= S~ e
i —_— i & 47 —IT_- _ |io ) = IRy NO. 1573 g z
= — [l iL 7 NG 1]y B i 171398q.rt. 28| | ossacres L[ —I3 3 o e ;% e FLOODPLAIN CERTIFICATION: <
2 i IS o HIES U e A8 T 8% o [py S5 1 ersan Bl 1T 1F 58 18 vewm o o ' T
8 , I (TYP. ] , H=w/cap #1573 4 ——— — — o ——  N5°0140'E 30379 RD g . | 3 | Sl 27 % ‘5 %:, : y affixing my seal and signature, | George P. Wooden, PLS No. 1573, hereby certify that this S 2
—_— — —_— - - 8 ~ H . ’
sl. ,l ,l i 8 | Cl) | B — =\ \& , _ _N31139°F 9500 \NVE « , w| | | : 215 2 (%)'29627 ‘Q@:‘%Q S drawing correctly depicts a survey compiled under my supervision. ‘l& o & ;
-z . Il S <] o " - QU 30.27 \ | Naoom (50' RO\ 3l | e 2@ e p, N VS According the the Fed — S
Z e &y A —_ =l 5°01'40" - ) o — L, R 8 g e Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEM = =~
:% g 33 § | gl o fc_'g = ll ;O ‘ I o & 20.85' RD o lf-— k Oi 85.29 11735 ’ () |, & | | g “, o (FIRM) for Saline County, Arkansas and inco?porated z?reasyéanelpag I:)|§10 gslgg;;a;gz Rtatc;a Mep z 5 < 1
N B ] S || - z 59 © N NI B E \7-—;_ =10 ESMT(ryp 2 | @ 6/19/2012, no portion (Zone "X") of th ibed | S21eoTeco alo - O o=
@ |=0.17 ACRES 2 31 = =|# — © © C1RD ). S5s ol | ) of the property described hereon does lie within the 10 m g <2
g ] 7383 sq.FL I | 0.17 ACRES,’_ l 017 acresa | 30 == 29 | q 0.24 ACRES ’ i > ’ 76 ‘z :Dt | , S.L (v (FYP) — 5°01'40"W 101 % ™~ — U')—__L 2 flood hazard boundary. e 100 year (o) 2 "
& -t 7383 Sq. Ft. [[]] | St 017 AcrREsN | E k3 10500 Sq. Ft. & = ] = | —_ 49827 oF :L. o= — S 5 =
il ,’ l' | [ R szveresli|g 2 3 104165 e o6 gl ! LA i N PLAT CERTIFICATES: O =28«
i L —_— © o Ni = E o '
1 = 2l ———— J_g,g b 4 [ = |2 112 20' INGRESS/EGRESS
L 5679 JIL_ L _,’ |,_ 1 |’ [~ ~S31139'W 120,00~ 1 = Tf: _____ 3 (¥ 0 e > II 5 | 2 c8 N1°5947'E 130.41' RD ROAD EASEMENT OWNER: DEVELOPER: = )
- _56.79 M=e 7 l =~ 'S3°1139" - o 36 ACRES o B 74 | -
56.79' e | ; 11'39"W 1 - & s | 19 w .
SSTT39W 35715 56.79 L b . % % , 20.00'— 3 15764 Sq. Ft. £ | 8 0.35 ACRES II 3 -3 \ Name: Fiser Development, LLC Name: Fiser Development, LLC E <[
11 R @ 60 S a . ’ ” l zlle 15339 Sq. Ft. S A N1o5947..E =58 - Address PO 0 N
;S © . il [%] 7 : ' . : _P.O. . p—
" o20acres 223 o 2 77 ! o] 2 15148 Sq. Ft. %000 & ReBAR Somion. Arkarass 72 Address: _P.0. BoxC1980 1 =
L 8834Sq.Ft. »o [ ’\, 0.20 ACRES f,Qi L | | 10 EsmT I c’o N3°11'39'E 0.48' | I c13 | i : sas 72018-1980 Benton. Arkansas 72018-1980 @ 0 e
_ —— T R : i N3°1139'E 11534 — — | — (TYP) | ' S89°15'30°E 10.07" e <C
o e O R 8751 Sq. Ft. 53g  —|———=——_", _ N22°20I54" . 07 o
) (WILL REMAIN UNDER Rl —-s31139W 12000— & e ’ 11534 — " sseoru 5\4 - e 1042‘1‘: gc? EFSt ! S I CERTIFICATE OF OWNER: < Q \
% OWNERSHIP OF p , 0 —h N f — FRTTTTT —_ 01'40"W 8995~ — - Ft. | = | We, the un_der3|gned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that ; — M
> > IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT) 2 , S 189'W 120.00— — 71 / I> | we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide saig real est ? e (S
A @{37 = E\j, ] % | ’ f cox)i ; 0.32 ACRES | 29 | in accordance with the plat. estate — < O Q\ > <E
NNz COMMON AREA N K 61 s [ ! N wEs Ry I — = T
O\ 2 TRACT "A" © N 0.20 ACRES el b ol 78 Ry (5 ‘A Date: . . D_ U_‘
ON? | % S 8834 Sq. Ft. i - ~ 0.20 ACRES Py % 12 I Signed: (D) O i
\ X [<e] . S 2 - N
> > l;? Aé éAgREFs . ??’ g L ~S3°1139W 120,00’ E I 8750 Sq. Ft. k3 ° Yo s—— | b Dee Fiser 1 E <E
D qg. Ft. Q ARG T e 2 IL —S31139'W 120,00 9 & 1°59'47"W 80.31" | : Fiser Development, LLC < (1 \': Z
_ 20' WIDE POA PROPERTY —| §[ o 5 ;8 WALKING TR ;j, = POND I b | N Source of Title: SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS e — I e 3
= ~ S3T139W 12000 — ‘h & % Z < — - : ¥ | E%' Saline County Document# 2014-063332 u——_- <]: o D O
2 s < —S3°11'3g" - & - [ S
e S z 2 a 39'W 120.00'- = I COMMON 2 / N CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING: @ O
Py = | o = | <
0.17 ACRES //’ _\ : S$1°59'47'W 188.61' P 62 i S C,LJ cs OWNED BY POA g,' / %] COMMON AREA D u_‘ LL—‘
3 [ OiThoRES, ZA T mt] %6561 S X 2 oz2AcRES I S 35 79 =12l | 2.08 ACRES & TRACT "E" =z Z
o [~ 2l I .66.88'_ , 9652 Sq. Ft. ‘ £33 ] P4 - = O —
9 X 1l 1 n q , 353 0.22 ACRES 3" & T ! 90448 Sq. Ft. WALKING Thn I OWNED BY POA Z 1
N = 1 19 o, ! n — o I
7 00\(56 | g B 2 | L _I_; ‘,—L 9414 Sq. Ft. 2| [Prrsmeom N1°59'24"E 146,15 — j\ . : [ 0.49 ACRES O < <
o o d o oq 41 —_ _ ' o . - — —
A ' || 8 s[! | ;rw’_ ~S3°1139'W 120.00- 3 & T— S3° — II , 10 E1S1JT7((1)'YP Sl T ~ OUTE S0 I alazesa T . ¢
1M | 3 T; g I‘ 1139'W 120.00— — | sl [l & ) [ I ,———__-_12619' — A
41 ' .,020 16 AGRES ™ 43 30 ' 44 , [} JLI? N~ ‘Efr) g = g: (o3} L%l , , E N1°5924'E 31 .45 ! E I I I _________ I SET ICERTIFICATE OF PROPERTY OWNERSH|P
o z - | L A B A oD '24" o , J . Villi i : '
- - | g il 08 g 71 §7ASCR,E:t58 | 018 AGRES | E ’ J‘R, ;LE ’ BIE 8z 22 il E | 8 | L%l | il N82°24'46"W 13.16 | REBAR 00107824000 Rec?)rrqjeesr IcE)f \é!llll;esé hereby certify that the deed rgcords in the office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio ~n
12387 Sa, Ft & s ol 78758a e 63 o ] =3 81 Cwf |y w 1IE <l & ! / FAGAN JIMT AND MARY $ e County Arkansas, reflect that Fiser Development, LLC is the record title owner of =INE Y ‘\
15'BSL. [ (2] 2 I [ < s = © o 2 82 \ |~ < [ 8203 SAMPLES RD BENTON AR real property more particularly described Herein on plat, d i iy \—, AN
- — - I ESMT%_" = | 2| l & 10126 AgRES I 8 & I " S| 022ACRES =3 & = N 83 B s 84 1 I 70158352 plat, dated this__day of , 2022 s ARKANSAS \\\
_______ — +H Li_ 8 174 Sq. Ft b o 0.26 ACRES S|2 omeser S| |8 & 0.32 ACRES = o o | 0.34 ACRES I 4 \
——— i S 11224 Sq. Ft. I ol |5 & 1876250 Ft. 15 0.32 ACRES =l 2 147535q. Ft. | [ | 4 T
— = == — — -/éd)' \\ B of 18 ¢ 7 13764 Sq. Ft g| 12 ’ 9.t 85 [ 7 *oxx U I
NT°5947'E 95547 I N 21= ol |5 & [ a ol (£ | | 0.34 ACRES i : / _ REGISTERED 1 |}
FOUND = 3 Q T N1°5947E 0B = — — (N N __1sBsL vy || © @ IS | 14753 Sq. Ft. PROPOSED CONCRETE Licensed Abstractor No. __221-B 7 A E
| REBAR o > 1°5947°E . — T - — (TYP) z| 2o I '
€ PROVINGE, A 94.50 N{Ega [ | PAVING Or Attorney Bar N ‘ I &
LS1°5947'W 322.26'RD __ (50' RO.W,) — W/ CAP #1573 5947'E 82.32 ~ 71269 10 ESMT(TYP)J——f—_ —— — —— — I+ L I T "4 ENGINEER L
[ ‘*\%t W, — 153.76' RD 10.00' —1ﬁ.6‘9' _______ I_ — = - (] E
: : r S N67°42'07"W 53.32" FOUND REBAR N FERAR - - 119.70' — = N1°5—9?‘ — CERTIFICATE OF FINAL SURVEYING ACCURACY: .‘6/\5) ,‘T il @1 3
59'53"W 47B7'°5953'W 72.01" 7198 W/ CAP #1573 W/ CAP #1573 — — _____ _tPROVINGE ] ( A7 11970 20' WIDE PRIVATE LG _ ‘\(l/o 0. 9551 WO Py &
—+Hl — — —|— I: e — [ 72.70'__ N1°59'53'E 8 ' e ﬁV1°59'47"E 918.04' RD% , 50A ROAD , George P. Wooden, h.ereby certify that this plat correctly represents a boundary survey made b \\<\/ J. \\/“.' »
of | ~f I H— — — = 4.00 . _N1°59'53'E 95,25’ oo ® o T e —————— YT me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their location Y MR £
3| § | ] ol T — T — 25 _ _ _ [ _95.25 10°ESMT (TvP) 95.25 ’ ' — — ﬂﬁirxgiﬁgi;?: tae;?'da-“e ?‘0 rrecmsmwn; and that al inteior ot nes are accurately desoribed :
= R ) © —_— - — ] — 9525 _ —— @ ‘ irection of the property sides. @
l = sl ol | ol - TT . — === N1°59'53'E 95.25' . ’ 2
a8, = a7, 3 ' Z|! y 2]l g : Y [ T | — o N | N9 10047 10047 @ :
0 ACRES| T | a6 | =30 i T = 3| ! l of H+ — — — T === N1°5953'E 11338 Date: , g
orones gl ozoaches 2 ) o o0 ackes| = 45 5 101 z i 2z sz = o o |5 , HE— 8 & Signed: z
ol essssar | Bl so el gl 02ACRES ISl o ackes | & : 93 | 92 w]! e & S ] ’ 2! of! CONTERTS: g
2| 5] Bl amesar Sl e n | 5|1 omaces S £l o1 w|a o S EN|E sl g Roqistored Land o ;
2 2] % | 2 qg. Ft. S | 11421 q, Ft. 9; | 0.26 ACRES 'u\; 0.26 ACRES ¥|a 920 :LI—_I , 89 " w - | « S | Registered Land Surveyor z
e — J L I_ ; ' ' % -y , 11417 Sq. Ft. 10 , 11'418 Sq. Ft :(,8 f 0.26 ACRES ) | © Eg Y] 88 w , « , CERTIF No. 1573, Arkansas é
4.34 7200~ |7108 — o7 on L | Z|| 2l Sl RIS tasser B 226 ACHES N N K I NI 87 wl| rATE OF ENGINEERING ACCURACY FINAL ~
T 1198 A e I il 2 AE | E R 4 I ) B eeen | B[1 omacmes  Z 86 |, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that thi 3
7 r— ) [T _— ~95.19 — ———__1|1_ _ : | 2 & 5 : el 12073 Sa. F. :LP,I 0.29 ACRES o and th- T . by ce lfyt at this plat correctly represents a plan made or reviewed by :
| I FOUND REBAR — 9519 T 1 | b I 8 211 12847 Sq. Ft. , and that the engineering requirements of the Saline County Subdivision Rules and PLAT ;
4 | | W/ CAP #1091 UND REBAR S1°5837'W 230 42 . 55.14 9579 — — mW____ | 0 I 21| b , Regulations have been complied with. &
B l W/ CAP #1573 SET = 0515~ — | Yaros| U/l———— | 10'ESMT (Tvp,) il z
0 _ 2°07'12" , - T00a T — | —— — e —— _ 3
I D [ S1°5837'W 1.85' I o012 W 298,47 — e | | f6047 —— — | =556~ — — = . Date: Signed: £
||~ o0.22ACRES 3 1287 BUDLEY KD R $1°6227"W 245.94' ' 2751 o §
w 51 RD EBAR I .94 REB V J.W
49 [|=] (9385 Sq. Ft. 037 ACRES [ ’ BENTON AR 72019 ’ I 58 S2°30'20"W 57.51' AR | Rerr?otn .d F:”IE;mS 4 PROJECT NO: £
N ] > : : egistered Professional i C
E;\gREFst 1B / {6165 50 Ft. , |:| N AL PLAT I S FOUND #5 % No. 9551 Arkansasl, al Engineer 15004 [
q 1k 001-07866-005 DUDLEY ‘& 267-00005-000 REBAR | CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL: ’ @
I3 o, | OLDE SALEM TOWNSHIP | DUDLEY ROAD = o ' ;
L (Ivpy /? Lo AR§7 2131139 ’ . < BENTON AR 72019 o [({)Ol~07827~000 60’ 30’ 0 60’ approval having been completed, this document is hereby Acce t;ad Thi ifi i 2
[i(lil’ = i‘\' ’ P I—I AS E 2 6023 Sq. Ft. : é% STHLSLBL%%IT S E— executed under the authority of said rules and regulations)f pted. This certficate is hereby FEB ¢ 2 02 2 ;
227 ool | & FOUND PK NAIL AT THE 8095 SAMPLES RD <
B PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT | 3 SURVEY ST
o . NE1/4 SE1/4 PLAT CODE: : Z
0'ROW,) o . Date: ; . 9
. SECTION 1 Q RAR. Signed: B
8 SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS ON 14, T-1-S, R-15:W 500-01S-15W-0-14-102-62-1573 §
A 5 Layne Penfield, Chairman &
| C Saline County Planning Board g
D °
| E 8,
i £



AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2015 Projects\15004 Dee Fiser - Olde Salem Township\DWGs\PLATS PHASE 2 REPLATS PHASE 1\15004 FISER - PHASE 2-FINAL-PLAT-02-16-22.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R.O.W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/2" HOT-MIX ASPHALT CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3% X-SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3% X-SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHTD TYPE B-1 CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1


B C D S E
\ L ATIANaelel (T SHIAINVS LOLL
\ ad ANAVAC NIATY ¥HTHO nrsnf \iznllg(? o2
MV NOLN -998L0-100 €00-998L0" 2
%if égzrl({ﬂﬂ 881 \ <o 51 106
v NOLNHE \ 1 HINVHAHLS DUDLEY ROAD 0.37 ACRES 50
aozé;idWVS 5608 ® A AVITTANOM RIGHT OF WAY 16153 Sq. Ft. 0.22 ACRES
NOTES: TS 000°500007L92 0.14 ACRES 9385 Sq. Ft.
NIV Id HLINd \ 6023 Sq. Ft.
1. AHSEWERCON&RUCHONSHMLBEH%TMJEDPERCHYOFMHANT@awmwmﬂm d \ (107L AV NOLNHE
STANDARD SPECIFICATTIONS & DETAILS \ Gﬁlﬂjanaﬁigﬁ L6OL#’dVO/N\
NAIOUVD S g3y | gvg3d aNno4
2. MAINTAIN 10 FEET OF HORIZONTAL SEPARATION AND 18 INCHES OF "vd3d yygad \ 000-90000-L9C dv 135 S1°58'37"W 314.42
VERTICAL SEPARATION (WATER OVER SEWER) BETWEEN WATER AND G# anNno4d . 13S S2°07'12'W 293.47" 4 _____
SEWER MAINS. IF REQUIRED SEPARATION CANNOT BE ACHIEVED, oI Al 9 Sf1°5227'W 24594 _____________ —_@———\—rrnr— o ! | | —_——————— [ = - 1
CONTACT ENGINEER. dvgad fz W S — | __ - |~ T~ r——="""""| 1| | | || |‘ 3:
s| p————————— ||~~~ ! \\ | l 2
13s | | K || | | | I| | ik ) | T
’1 \ : ah | | : | ! o || | \ 2 e
| | l | | 9 a5 46 .
| | | 90 91 | 0.96 ACRES | 0.23 ACRES o O 8533 Su. Ft 8633 Sq. Ft.
’ | | | | 89 | | | ACRES | 0.26 ACRES I : 10078 Sq. Ft 8729 Sq. Ft. q. "t
| 87 | 88 | 0.26 ACRES | 0.26 ACRES | 026 | 11417 Sq. Ft. 11421 Sq. Ft. l -Ft
| 86 ]! | 0.28 ACRES | 11454 Sq. Ft | | 11435 Sq. Ft. | 11418 Sq. Ft. | | | MH- |
| 0.29 ACRES ]! 028 ACRES ! 12095 Sq. Ft. | | = | N . 2029228.07 | \: 202022233 ||| N:2029108.09 N: 2029093.24 STA 21+29.68
i 12847 Sq, . | 12073 Sq. Ft. it | | N:2020465.18 | | | . 202942070 Ak ‘é; f$i1154:39| | E:1141155.12 D1 N 146,15 £ 114114543 MH - 11
| N: 2029835.58 || | N:2029746.74 | | N: 202959429 | | E: g ,}GQGZ-QO | l E: 1141161.05 | | SSTUB_ g, | %(SETBB. - ——(STA?72 ) TssTue: ﬁ—s— 5 STUB—— _| STA 2+87.21 S195953"W 72.01' $1°5953")
MH - B1 : ’ . 92 . } | S la e e T T I N — — — — ==
. 5.32 E: 1141171 E: 1141165.82 _ ooelvP sTUB S8 X
STA 4+05.70 2;_}3:317 ||l sstus o || — g —ssTB — J| 3 I — = _58 _hgf_s ______ 3 . o N
) N - iy | - S A e e B — : . ) S : ' ‘ —
N ' ¥ — : ' 369' LF. OF 8' SDR-26 PVC @ 1.59% RIM: 4752 (WON 09) o
S +00 ' . " SDR-26 PVC @ 0.40% RIM: 47114 . MH - B3 = HNYOH.LAVH 2
w RIM: 468.28 241 LF. OF 8" SDR- : — STA10+15.95 ; & =
) STA 6+46.93 135
&
i ;? (dAL) LNSH 01
3 _g_ _ — — — =7 ‘\L —_——— Bl <\‘c1%118'5'a&1|%l
® - = e e = e as — T T |
177> @ . 702957966 — T C = —_— N: 2029300 :
ol T | —————————= ik N:2028508.09 | N0 oS e 1 zos0eseETT ] e rarces22 | N: 2029160.24 |
S8 - ' E: 114110035 |'s sTUB ||| B 114109 | sstuB | E: 1141055.18 * | | 41
L S STUB | | ] | | ssTUB | ‘ | S STUB . 63 | 0.28 ACRES
| || | l | ‘| | | 2 | 0.26 ACRES | |- 0.26 ACRES | 44 43 42 12387 Sq. Ft.
| | - | 11174 Sq. Ft. 0.18 ACRES 0.16 ACRES 0.16 ACRES
. ' ' | | 83 || ‘ 82 | | % 81 : 11224 Sq. Ft. | : : 7875 Sq. Ft. 6787 Sq. Ft. 6787 Sq. Ft. v
0.22 ACRES v
' 85 [ 0.4 BA?)RES ‘ | 0.32 ACRES | | Q92 ASHES | ‘ £ or265q.Ft | | i N 8
| / 0.34 ACRES I 14753 Sq. Ft | | 13764 Sq. Ft. | | q. Ft. | | 4 1 R S | L ——————
i 14753 Sq. Ft. ] o | | | | | | = | — e 1 _ _— -
' | | l | | - T 140087 67 N: 2029092.65
| - ik | E: 1140087. : o4 |
Z26¢8-S10CL 1 | | | | N S S STUB | | E: 1140980 | o
VS €078 | L 1 4 S STUB
f1d (N SN — - 2029166. 7€
AV NOLN [NVOV va3d | l N: 20 | | M=
§ XUVIN AN L INL ONV d o E: 114095414 62 | = %)
oSO s _ Ny 0 221(93RESS sTuB " 0.22 ACRES o %o
_ _ Y = - : 9652 Sq. Ft. O
oy I _ 9414 8a. Fty|. 5509165. 7I l | Z /I@f}
I E: 1140921 .‘ESI | B é %)
1 1 00 N7 — N A R sstwB_ 4| | | P HH——"-""—""——— -
COMMTORT\CA'IF'IFS 2400 TIVEL ONDY TV A t | z 4= .
, 2 b= |
&Y I — [E—
S doncres T — 5 e | P e
21322 Sq. Ft 0 ! = N-2029%6540) =2 I 1R COMMON AREA
qg. FL [\‘ E: 1140898.593 % @) | 5 TRACT "A"
13 2 S STUB : = . | & e
- - z ‘N: 2029098.
< {;@ | 22 E: 114085456 g1 | ,;_ (1HTIDSIA LNHNAAOYdNL
«q COMMON 9 78 TUB N O
- AREA “, 0.20 ACRES | ) SS 0.20 ACRES I - A0 dTHSYHNA )
? WNED BY POA ?;} 8750 8q. Ft. | < | e se 18 MEANN NIVNHE TT
& _ 20 _ |¥D H _________ 1|z
& 90448 Sq.Ft. \\ FfmTmm W
g I | IT\ TT— S N g —— T e =
E: 1140798. TIVAL ONDITVA
@) ll , \\,L\\ ‘ | X S STUB |
60 |
l 1 , , — 1 77 ' |
7 [ ,’ , N I | 0.20 ACRES L gfé’fsf_‘if |
/ | 0.32 ACRES , | , ' | L | 8751 8q. 'I:\lt 002017468 X |
%4—16.92 14112 Sq. Ft. ' | 72 | , | ' | | | - E-__S1-1r g%w_o.e | e | .
M- 467.33 I N: 2029799.39 , | 0.34 ACRES , , ' | | | | - ~S —— _|_ S e = ———— E
\;l: b AT o6 E: 114%768-89 L 14919 Sq. Ft. l | I L | P T | N: zoig;gg.gg ] E
E: 114076448 e N: 2029744.32 ! I i 74 A | | %E.;;UB ' | 29 % 30 31 32
sSMHBqay @ | N J| | | T T T T T R — —THE 14074723 | | 0.35 ACRES | | 75 |18 MH-D | S .
939 “oroo S STUB~_ N: 2029688.72 | 15148 Sq. Ft. | 0.35 ACRES | 0.36 ACRES | | | STA 1040841 0.20 ACRES| | 1 0.17 ACRES 0.17 ACRES 0.17 ACRES 0.
135 | g —\&J ~ E- 114073276 | | o | 15339 Sq. Ft. I 15764 Sq. Ft. | | | : | 8683Sq. Ft.| = 7383 Sq. Ft. 7383 Sq. Ft. 7383 Sq. Ft. 7%
b \K\ STUB , N: 2029604 ' | 7 59 | a
S ™~ | E: 1140714.26 | | | 72.52 | in
¥ ~ ' ) N: 2029515.71 . 2029402.43 N: 2029345.61 N| 202927252 () 54 AGRES | 0.24 ACRES
St i ~<- o SSTuB [ MH-O L1 S oees s | - 1140690.21 E: 114068688 | | E| 114068446 |0, s o | 10500 Sq. Ft. | o
~_H S X STA6+08.72 ) |5 slsSTUB | N: 2029109.22 | (AXT) Teda C1
~ \'?’; T S STUB | STUB S STUB | o . ] . 7 . _oma:a ((dA(IAiB) Ted ST MH - E
“““““““ R Gt e p——— Y - Sppunp——— - S-S X =8 —_ z L BB g ‘AL LINSH 01 STA 13475.97
] —— t : T o4/41QN o
J'"—F— ————— \\ . . N3°11'39 = 3
— il ' | N: 2029796.65 '~ .
o~ | l l E. 114070049 | CAON 0S)
= |l L § STUB | | HARIQ XHSSH
3
NS I -
N . 2029679: .
w0 I ‘l | | 2:1140674339/\‘\ ro =M — _%]F[' ————————— 4 - X ___j%fé___; ______ (dAL LINSH 01
‘@ 1+00 l ‘ | | S STUB | N: 2029614.25 1 '\ 200955383 0504 | T TNT202930733” | A4S (CdAD) TSE .Gl
T~ | | | | | E: 1140637.99 | |E2 1140629.82 | N: 2 621 .65 I | E: 1140616.38 I | V | ‘T_ CdAL) TSY ST
STA 0+56.05 T 7Ag e | | 69 il ik | || ix | | 15 E
© | 142875 | | 0-39 ACRES | I | ¢ -
a. Ft. || RN | Bk >
%) | 17139 Sq. Ft. | | | S .
‘l l ‘| | 68 | | 67 : | 66 | | 65 ! o g g i P Aores o2iacres|
0.32 ACRES 0.31 ACRES 0.30 ACRES | 0.30 ACRES 0.19 ACRES 0.20 ACRES 0.21 ACRES 0.21 ACRE ; E
LIFT STATION | ! 13920 Sq. Ft L 13485 Sa. Ft | ' 0-30 ACRES 1] ' | 9357 Sq. Ft. 9357 Sq. Ft.| =
-t . Ft. 13213 Sgq. Ft. | _Ft. 12942 Sq. Ft. 8400 Sq. Ft. 8710 Sq. Ft. 9047 Sq. Ft. a
“CITY OF BRYANT | || | : : : q || | q | : 12941 Sq. Ft | : a : é
TRACT "G" | | | | |
b.06 ACRES ] Il R an | | | :
- L ——— — (dAL LINSH 01
S N el Kbl I L | B L Y | L |
PARKING AREA I ________ —
npEn . o4 412" 1 }IDOHHT.LLI’—[ ‘60’6L£\L 3“6€‘LL0€ON
TRACT T 4aNd09 “(N2°04'39'E 269.38' CON M-GhH ‘STl Pt 6107L ¥V NOINHE 2‘&2 1139»53%‘1533 ‘ szzislgliﬂiiﬁs 9
OWNED BY PO& 3ON34 e T8 V}ibiﬁéél N NOILO3S v/}aN 7/13S ua Vﬂ?{%im QVOU STIANVS €98L NOUVHS SNIATTE
LY VT G CL0-
1%22?4ASCRIIE=? }IC? ;Oggng 90y8 >Vd \ HINHOO MS Adid /€ - BVC[ ALIHASSO¥D LSH\{LOAO_T()IZ%IX) :}%g”:m \ 000-LL8LO"100
& ALINQWWOg ZE?WS HNINNIDAE 40 INIOd 000-1.8L0-100 0
000-0L000~ \ \
|
| | E—
\ T 1 \ 500 25' 0 50’
OVERALL SEWER PLAN = —
\ a4 4 a4 4 \
LIFT STATION SITE \ \
B C D E F

>_
m
=
S
%)
o
oz
L
iz
()
a
el U 3 B ¢
S| 228
2l -l £ 2 E
- IR E
o I I
Tl €& 25
S| o= <= =< Z
§’qh,mm§
|l O £
s € S
ao—
al] O) m
Cg.g
LI D 52z
w S G S
G < &
2 - 2
= 52
W S:::
O v =
O =22
s
)
v U
20 5
=32
-
mEZ
D5 <
(¥ N
A = oc
— O <
IO —
wv I >
=Z w =
= 5
ODO
+F
Ll
)
o
S x
1 O wn
L
(M)
—T
@)

%
zﬁ%
f/lf(}

%,

CONTENTS:

OVERALL
SEWER
PLAN

PROJECT NO:

15004

DATE:

MAY 2015

SHEET NO:

3

J: \Projects\2015 Projects\15004 Dee Fiser — Olde Salem Township\DWGs\PHASE 2 AS BUILTS DRAWINGS\15004 FISER— WATER AND SEWER PLANS — PH 2 R2—AS-BUILT-072822.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%17604'39"E  269.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89%%17621'09"E  246.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03%%17611'39"E  1319.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S82%%17624'46"E  241.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S81%%17645'49"E  272.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2015 Projects\15004 Dee Fiser - Olde Salem Township\DWGs\PHASE 2 AS BUILTS DRAWINGS\15004 FISER- WATER AND SEWER PLANS - PH 2 R2-AS-BUILT-072822.dwg


B c | D E F >
| . . ! . I | . : 1 : [ | |
MH - B1 N: 2029835.58 | N:2029746.74 | N: 2029465.18 | | _ N: 2029222.33
LTA 4+05.70 A || E e | : N 2 | | | E e | N: 202942070 | E 12342,?1252'371 | E:1141155.12 N: 2020108.09 N: 202909.24| |
i — -\ SSTUB o | sstuB . |], o . E: 1141165.82 | ' S STUB , | E: 1141161.05 | | S STUB ogl MH - D1 E: 114114615 E: 114114543, | |
S — N ——— = M DR L1 DZ8LTssTe / 8 \ oo o8 TgsseB L —— el T T \SA ) L—SE%Ej —sstue— | [+
N - : - 3 ; . : > © ® |
X prvs. ; : ; ; ; ; ; ; : ;
w , RIM: 468.28 241' LF. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.40% RIM: 471.14 369' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 1.59% RIM: 475.10 \.
> N: 2029836.69 N: 2029595 60 h RAE R
D ~ | E:114116475 - - E: 1141156.55 MH - B2 - - o E: 1141143 54 MH - B3
s SSMH-B1 SSMH-B2 \ STA6+46.93 ) - — SSMH-B3 - STA 10+15.95 - -
]
e : w [ X TE 5 T8 5
T T/ lf___ff___Nﬁozaaa__&oﬂ _N‘-.'2_G29579-6.5.___._.___.|. C T T _L____E__'l_ — — — _ T - 2
, E: 1141100.35 | E: 1141103.59 | N: 2029456.37 —|— N: 2059300.26 . . N l a
. | SSTUB | | ssTUB | || E:1141001.73 | | B paretes [ X 1z
| / [ | | || SSTUB , | ssTuB [ ] r; 1232?3 32123]
II | ,l | | | : | | ] s STUB * "
' | | | | | | = I O
: = 0.26 ACRES : 0.26 ACR
II / 0.34 iiRES I 0 34?\?}{53 | | P | : o | | 3 o | 11224 Sq. Pt | || 1174 8q
. [ . | | 0.32 ACRES | 0.32 ACRES , | & 022ACRES I | ’
| 14753 Sq. Ft. il 14753 Sq. Ft. | | 13764 Sq. Ft. | | 13762 Sg. Ft. | | & 976SaF 1N N |
76¢8-S102L | - | = L ' L
Ja SHTANVS €028 | ’ ,’ | | | | | | 2 e p—— I P ———— L
ANV I Wil NvOVvd yvg3d | L | l | | | | | | | r————— N: 2029163 16 ,—+ ______ <D(
00-+28L0-100 =! g/ t+--—-—-— - __ J L _ I J l\ | , E: 1140987.67 N: 2029092.65
| S STUB 7|| | _E: 1140980.84
 2029166. S STUB -
2| 2:1140954.F41 | ’ gl UV R L =
— — — — — — — — — 2 79  gstuB 62 S|l - £ & S
COMMON AREA | ) , 0.22 ACRES _']% » 0.22 AGRI 4 T z g =
TRACT "E" IV T, ON >ITv 9414 Sq. FtN 2029165 7J , ’ 9652 Sq. | J— w S © g
OWNEDBYPOA— ! | | E: 1140921 9 | El m 2 23
! 0.49 ACRES S U D /A U Y e e s LJr ______ 2 g) S
<—|%€<: 21322 Sq. Ft. |l o= T8
= g
’ ' . ’ o | TIVAL ONI TV AL - ; qh) A 2
50° 25 50 = R —— wawede | || [TH==———= 2l © g
i E—— & | . 1140898.93 = £
w , S STUB oD &b
Eo . , ! g o
= COMMON | _ ‘N: 2029098.81 al o m
§ ; AREA | 78 | E: 1140854.56 g1 c -2
&l I QWNED BY POA | 0.20 ACRES K SSTUB o Ache 2 =
7] . | 8750 Sq. Ft. ' 8834 Sq. F m S @ on
90448 Sq. Ft. - _ |& - =S 8
- - _I w! | ! | &1 m = 5 iy
r————_— o ( |+ | T H__————— — 2
| | || Z 533
y " N: 2029100.18 m 5 o
s T e | y E: 1140798.21 c 2= 5
MH - B ! os2AcRES | vy T T T T T T T | 77 ’ | %SSTUB w O S S5
STA 2+16.92 14112 Sq. Ft. ’ | 0.0 ACRES | 60 AL M
. ) <
RIM: 467.33 N: 2029799.39 ’ 72 | 8751 Sq. F. 0.20 ACRES
N: 2029902.86 N omeess || 0.34 ACRES l | N: 2029174.68 J& 8834 Sq. Ft
E: 1140764.48 ' ' I 14919 8q. Ft. l = ot 28 =
SSMEBaay _— o N: 2029744.32 | 73 —ssmwe——+ | [ [ | @ oY —_-—
0+00 - 1140747.23 r-r—-———————— , e — O
13S | ﬁ«swa\ N: 202068872 | 0.35 ACRES 74 , . N: 2029103.89 A
~ E: 1140732.76 I 15148 Sq. Ft. 0.35 ACRES 75 , | | E: 1140732.67 —_— ) w
~ T~—<STIR | e mmmmnnson 15230 QA Ft . 0.36 ACRES , I . | | sstTuB —— > :II <
O, -uv
m = =
=
MAIN PHASE 2 PROFILE AL
— O <
I O _-
wnv I >
=
0400 1+00 2400 3400 4400 5400 6400 7+00 8400 9400 10HO0G-16 (% LéJ D
490 490 220
o
Ll
= v =
= L =
S <
1 O wn
L
()
—1
@)
480 480
go|
Ve < )
N
CERE! SRS
rzz O
~ PROPOSED | —EleE Q S
[ T N
/- EXSTING Iy ] <
/ X5 7 Ijs 2 ——= T S
1 - 8 % =|l»n ‘D: L ot —
&8 [&8|35 B
4701 <& I|g=s f 7 470
1eoi& TN SlhE R L — S ] — — =
77:": |<£ s / \\\ L / _ — T B [
=0e == \\~ ——T ——-‘ \’ l/ ””/”’ ol
I— — o
— g MAIN B - PHASE 2 -
T ——ervc@'® &r CONTENTS:
= — g LF.OF8S "
] :,”,,’ 36 g,, S | P FI L S SANITARY
| A 4
3 EWER PROFILE SEWER
[ee]
! 0 - 0.40% o_
i 241' LF. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2 i PLAN & PROFILE
O, o R
206 LF. OF 8' SDR-26 PVC @ 0.40% 8§ 8 I -
s60 - 5_8 i 260 MAIN B - PH 2
188 3.z o
it 3 ¢ SCALE: —
ZzZ = = .
S e 3 1"=50": H
[ 15004
v DATE:
MARCH 2015
450 450 SHEET NO:
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4400 5400 6+00 7+00 8+00 9400 10HOO-16 |
| B | C D | E | F

J: \Projects\2015 Projects\15004 Dee Fiser — Olde Salem Township\DWGs\PHASE 2 AS BUILTS DRAWINGS\15004 FISER— WATER AND SEWER PLANS — PH 2 R2—AS-BUILT-072822.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2015 Projects\15004 Dee Fiser - Olde Salem Township\DWGs\PHASE 2 AS BUILTS DRAWINGS\15004 FISER- WATER AND SEWER PLANS - PH 2 R2-AS-BUILT-072822.dwg


Know what's below.
. (Gall before you dig.

VICINITY MAP:

I...
"l Tt

OWNER: DEVELOPER:
NAME: -
Tony Bessent Tony Bessent
Address: 30621 Independence Drive Address: 3621 Independence Drive
Bryant, Arkansas 72022 Bryant, Arkansas 72022
CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify
that we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said
real estate in accordance with the plat.

Date of Execution Name:

Source of Title: Saline County Document # 2013-91073

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL SURVEYING ACCURACY:

I, Corbitt R. Shoffner, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey completed by me,
or under my supervision, that the boundary lines shown hereon correspond with the description
in the deeds cited in the above Source of Titles; and that all monuments which were found or
placed on the property are correctly described and located.

May 27, 2022

Date of Execution Name:

J/
W. Corbitt B/Shofffer,
Registered Professional
Land Surveyor, No. 1664
Arkansas

CERTIFICATE OF PROPERTY OWNERSHIP:

I hereby certify that the deed records in the office of Circuit Clerk
and Ex-Officio recorder of Saline County, Arkansas, reflect that

are the record title owners of real property more
particularly described Herein on plat, dated this day of , 20

Licensed Abstractor No.

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL APPROVAL:

Pursuant to the Saline County Subdivision Rules and Regulations, this document was given
approval by the Saline County Director. All of the conditions of approval having

been completed, this document is hereby accepted, and this certificate executed under

the authority of said rules and regulations.

Date of Execution Layne Penfield
Saline County Planning Chairman

RYLLLLLITITIN

\\\\‘ "l,' \‘\\\"“””,I
\\“\‘ r\‘\() QF A[/ ];5, I'I," \\\\\\ G‘S TE R I/,///
s« Q?» g, Of ’,” \\\\ %?\/\\\\\\\ulm,,,”/% ////
A ” X )
RN “, % S SSTATEOF %, 2
F0Y§ HOPE %7 S Y, 2
s s PRS=1 ~
I~ $CONSULTING, = — = =
Fl e ] =
oo s INC. = ==t
E E 3 H =z =
z 2 s s —TZ=
E k 3 § Aty TSNS
Y “, No. 1931 & $ 2{3}{? o8
> ‘ w S //d)’/,J/ SRS N
“ e\ & 2 ORI T % WO
‘“, }& & ) O/‘//,,I“ ITT S D
, % R /// A Hunmn \\\
o, w U AL AN W

LTI T A /“““IIH\\\\\\\

By affixing my seal and signature, I, Corbitt Shoffner,
Arkansas PS No. 1664, hereby certify that this
drawing correctly depicts a survey compiled by me or
under my direct supervision.

FLOOD STATEMENT

NO PORTION OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREON LIES WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD
HAZARD AREA, ACCORDING TO FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP,
PANEL # 05125C0225D , DATED: 06/19/2012

) : . S\MBLA WAY
Q\\‘\x»\\ r BROCK RD‘k .............. g PAN[ELA
. e « J/ | rrojpECT |
oA Y ) " LOCATION
'\\\\\f R .
BN W\ n
N o 3
’ S 2
PP JOYCE CIR
DY i
S ‘
%
\ ., o
L 4
'P//, ' n
[} -
L}
% M 1
\ /// - - _/ . L]
“ " SPRINGDALE RD» "
1/2" REBAR $89°00"24"E , " e~ Ny E— S
$89°0024"F, 100,00 302 E 21925 1/2" PIPE 9
100.00" 119,25 2
10' REAR BULDING S _— = — —
BULDING SETBACK 10' REAR BULDING SETBACK \
3
7
| 2\ CH=S30°10'15"E 37.31'
| R=355,00' L=37.32
\ 13
| | z
\).
<>
,\\\\\‘ %®\
AN
oS o
\;‘1’}1& 9% %
\‘27\', A Z
<% e \ \ CH=S13°13"26"E 173.92'
: | | \ R=361.10' L=175.65'
y |
O 7
= | | Z
v
= % v
172} = % (\%
) = a
Z 5 = \2,
Q & w Y Z
— & 6 u z
4 b 2 4 zZ EXISTING STORM 2\ 2\ Z
< N\ X = A % 13 SHELTER o
O o A 5 X 4 o =T
S e 2 |82 2\ 2B
Al | LOT 14A 2|8 s LOT 14B ) 2t
3 27365.00 SQ FT 72|22 44971.97 SQ FT = B E
- —
> 0.63 ACRES IS\ 1.03 ACRES 7
& S o
> X ¢
§ 2
| | | \ \
| | | z
=
YAN
2
-4
| | | | 5
D
| > 2
= 2
=
=
Q
25' FRONT BULDING SETBACK 25' FRONT BULDING SETBACK o
- - - - - — 0] =
>
100.00" ) 179.63'
R/ W R/W- R/W- b + o— /,)
1/2" REBAR 89°47'46"W 279.64'
=
<
- . . B JOYCE CIRCLE (PLATTED SCHNIDER LANE)
(50' R/W) !
=
——R/W- R/W- R/W R/W- R/W- R/W- R/W- R/W R/W- R/W- R/W R/W- R/W- R/W-
GENERAL SURVEY NOTES:
CURRENT OWNER:  TONY T. BESSENT s
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 2512 JOYCE CIRCLE, ALEXANDER, AR gss
COUNTY PARCEL ID: 130-00014-000 2l 7
gl=x
THIS PLAT REPRESENTS A BOUNDARY SURVEY AND REPLAT OF LOT 14, H., E. & L. SUBDIVISION -N-£EE
INTO TWO NEW LOTS BEING LOT 14A AND LOT 14B. g3
Zha
ALL LISTED MEASUREMENTS ARE AS MEASURED IN THE FIELD. FOR RECORD MEASUREMENTS, 225 LEGEND
SEE DEEDS OF RECORD. z —
= @ - Found Aliquot Corner
ADJACENT OWNERSHIP IS LISTED AS FILED IN THE SALINE COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR'S OFFICE @® - Found monument
AND IS SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY. ® - Set /4" Rebar
0 15' 30' 60" /A - Computed point
THIS SURVEY IS FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE AND BENEFIT OF PARTIES SHOWN HEREIN. USE OR o —
DUPLICATION OF THIS DOCUMENT BY ANY OTHER PARTIES IS PROHIBITED AND VOIDS SAID e — (M)- Measured
DOCUMENT. SCALE: 1" = 30 (P) - Plat/Deed
> - Fence

117 S. Market Street,
| -| D p E Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH. (501)315-2626
CONSULTING FAX (501) 315-0024

ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
BESSENT CONSTRUCTION, LLC

LOT 14A & 14B

A REPLAT OF LOT 14,

H. E. & L. SUBDIVISION,
A SUBDIVISION IN SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

DATE: 05/24/2022 C.AD.BY: MD DRAWING NUMBER:

REVISED: CHECKED BY: WCS

SHEET: SCALE: 1"= 30 22-0534
500 | 0oIN | 14w Jo] 05 | 130 | 62 | 1664

K:\Land Projects 2004\Surveys\2022\22-0534 FS LOT 14 H, E, & L SUBDIVISION\Survey\DWG\21-0534 FS LOT 14 H, E, AND L SUBDIVISION.dwg | PLOTTED: 5/28/2022 12:46 PM



-80-90-8 DIFH aYV! S\r002 S.
.| ] 2 © B
s : o &
1 ja p=d
D m = 5 = 9 E oo |2
T e | . (s > ~ Y /g
: g B s / ) = r.m m + N No) < m,o M % ”
g 3 / Z B [Sas] 5 g Q> AN s} 9 S
. / \ Q o et S Q N O B ) S
4 |/ L O h s N g 99 @ w2 — < Z !
P > % O =] R O O
o P = 5 g g o oS QYT P 21l & [
R A (Y~ = 8 32T - o o L0 m O = 1Z&
o= 3H00N Cmwn O N\ <o &sA0bdg5 m + na51 T lK W @
] o = £ - WN W O ¥ — 0 ~
S -2 g g o Z % M PP @) =<
4 = SHogd ylae e |2 | B || ||[22408 SQZE »QEL=QS - o ~~ Cag) M _—
: : =] aemeﬁ ] [ o < 02::ME KKKK W“ WWWWWW naA\)1 W“
g sEg3 | iE L gE 5 T s |2 e || || 522550 $222 225ik% S sS2 & Al
" o - 2] s HEE 7 < E<nznO @ "
/ : . o E = 2 & R < R Q52235 E=92 5290c8g gl g . H Hw o
e oworw [ DO. 2 « 2% 5 ¢ M 3 e & o 2 N o P nﬁ,ORR TmemDE w2 m VA WN PC R
3| T = PR AR : ® OR: . o
. 2y = 2 c8gcE e 5| g8 Z &3 £= 2 25 ||S|| Bgagas Z 52 B EREC% D~ mHA = O -2 ||
- = e 2 =077 e Ol =2 S =< g <z ||E|| "2E22E 97~ Fze EEC — s NS EIZERIE
R - S - = c L EEDEZ J : X S%o||C|| 222252 455 2ifszes — R A = =2
= A < Sl gEEES g < g€ 2 R w8 ||E|| 2233332 =REEZ SEEZES S - Z 3 MHT, e e
=1 N T VA c =P < = 5 2 ; o &8 Z ~
e W : =T ) BN ECEE : < 2 sl Ele A SRR EE
E | 2 = 2 % 2 e 8 a=z |z ald
Z s S kS — z .
S | 8 S| =2 > Z m G P < <HZ||a|8]% ]|
= % % E ] s S o) O
= A i = > 2l 3 ol FR - Ll |2 4|lZT 2|22
F ) T —_— Y o 3] N G ~ o] S R RG DQ S )
r Zl 3 Sl 58528 Z ~ =2 q Z O = =
| Z 1. == S ESEE = N ) = T =
5810 AN 2 o s LELie = "2 &° i
E rlen © B T a3 Z A = Z
EH w;é - W & mmmem Z. Z @M %M)m “ E -
L ) . , : ol ¢ S 35 2 wn MN .
..... R ] W i 2 || E|| 3%z
~ O ) PIERS o £ K& S - 2 ||
R : o < =22 ERE 2 A | = 2
..... ™ 3k =% | . ¥ = £ dSvE T 23 SE & = - w 2 1= <
“7/ —_— e m_w "H =g [ 5 H|l ©SE g 2= A~ PH s =) [e'e)
B E S Es% |5 £ Slf8id: | 2 Z|FE |E 0 §lEE: - . Z S 2
§ Tommmmsfmmmmmmsesm N Ndwna s e S — - ——— “H'o .o ~ -
||||||||| @M,&.M.wm = E=5p Wu W m 3 o= o 19 O] m N w o
& / ;Anﬁﬂv W m [} O 0 & W W . c E W w
@) = ~“§Etx | &  Ol=sse A2 Veaess wm
e
—
L
& o
o = I
R £ g0
% S :
o % _ziig
g o & o
2 E S5 ¢ mwdm
S N0 2 5 R e]
WW/ 83 ol o e 2
o E5#H 0 S LB
N/ — © w m @] w o Y eh
mum,u Z hn MOMmSA A K
25 L1 [ T T T
< ~~
& — O ER R Yolabys
o
©
O
(=)

g = = = = =

280618
r— s eI erElEsElEslslslelelelelsls) S
AT oo@mS Fle |l R8sl w

_Nm.om:??gomm
o
BPBLL NuLLTIolS -
_ RN ’ < - LAl 2l a) 2
//////N/Aﬁﬁ////////////////////////ﬁﬂzﬂﬂ///////////////////) 3 g ﬁ slslslslelslslslelslels]elele]s
\\ [ . — R IR C|S|E|E|G|R[R|S]8|8]|8 8|82 |8|5]|5
N o o WSSOToES 0ToEN w S252raRg :
N | - A ! 4 T T —— LE69T © S wgwEn9bg
N\ ) HRE: Y - — e I i 4 alellelels
N\ y j ] . ) < o2 % m m m % m AZ.. mm - w _MOJ S M % S5 m _13 .w// o
, ///// 5 NIF o Tan_ o 2 EZzTERCs SlSle|s|e|2|2|g|2]a|a|d|7|e|=|2|8
Q NN i A _ ~ o - & S OS82 EEAZ =
\ | S : o [ Z 2 oul 2257
) g E 2 £2% ERpg . = 2| =] d
[ : ¥
g

w/
| & 810144@2(00.%%%06&
\ r_lul_

-
N

=4 =
S [e]

—

_—— e

=
3 AN

N

\\\
R

S
N

= —_——
S _—

4
X
D

N _—

AN |’|’||’|’||’|’|

Tl la|lolalaldg|lw|S&lwv]ls]l|a]lTF]| ]S
o o o ) o 0 o o)

007521 HuEE0bo IN

oooooooooooo
ClalalstloelxlelS(alSlalaloslv| B 0|2
— t|lo |||l SIS ||l == = |-
Olon|la|lun|la|lun|lalZ]lal|lZlalalrnl|lwnl|lZ]|n

o | = | g 7 |z olo|la|l=lY9 || = | =|=|=
S IS N I R I R I IR IS B RTINS IR IR S I
« — ™~ = - ™~ || =]l |—=| =] &~]|]x]|it~] 0|
et < [ N P o] e S ) S 0 — < i Yol Yol 0
oooooooooooooooo
9 slolalol =]l vl o«

U o o )
— — (a) N LO) ) )
Al ]| ¥ ]|la|lolxn|d|lo|(x]| 2| =|a]lw]|a]a

alol=lalo|lx]|w|vo
~ — | = | = | = | — | =

; )
“““““““““““““
(((((((((((((((((

&, ID'
= B
al & I o5 acke
218 IS 107285 Fe.
-/ |
/ / ’,
— l
———_—_ _JIL
93,34

DETENTION AREA

N\ o

,,,//W /
D A/
4,// / )
S
N
.
N 6@,\
N
N
RN

_

Q
N

NN

@

7

.

)

Z
. /

.
////

////
7
%

_

PHASE 1

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

b

il CMhingw

.
M/ N nnnnnns //////////
L

N\

-
N\
-

V% \ NN

.

% NN
L el TN TN A RE g
VM///////////E/ — - _W %_huﬁ .m.D%.wm,S ] 7 W%//%/a
N\ O L D Y - OO ///
//////// Ws J% S - lowmw \w_mm;mml M/ AR / R
4__ N \ | m__ | A 9mm m_ “m M /MMm
_ d _ | /W/M/

m.m
\
\

-

B
.

.

-

FINAL PLAT

LOMBARD HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION

N
N

4////,}%%

//, /W

N
NN
NN

/i//é@/f/ \ W/M

, - i

N
R
N
N
N

B

N

N

_
N _ _
N N & : |
NN = — g3 | ‘ | _lr B__mm_oﬁall_

_ =< %

| NS 2 ,

| | _ n__ | sz 12 NN
| | //

N

\\ \ = | | ===

////////j__ LT
uomm//,// ,/M/ //ﬂ. ___m _ M___ _ HMW _ mmNm
| aanin
_

{|
|
R |
NN f S 82
NN &7 _ _ - ‘
| 4z _ L _ | \
NN
_ -
_ N

N
N
N

S
DA
/////W/”// //, // 'SONDIVHI 4O SISV

TYPICAL COLLECTOR STREET CROSS SECTION

\
\
\

.

CEut
53

~o
| N OF

N

R
WD\,

%/%%////W%//%% \ r;@m:_l& : g b M// W% ” i
S L B
/VW%M i R e \ N\ /W 2 wmm | ,
N ///ﬁ/ NN = | | \, ) MI‘ _ A \

\ \
//W -

w/ﬁ/

D
N

//

N
QA
r/,/

R

»M
N
N\
W
W/
N
A

O /, N / \ M,W

AN
3
R

D
ROR

TYPICAL LOCAL STREET CROSS SECTION

LOMBARD ROAD WIDENING CROSS SECTION

NN\ \ . V/W//VW/%M//// -



AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 14048

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1762      

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" ACHM BINDER COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R.O.W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
28' BOC TO BOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE NEEDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' R.O.W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
36' BOC TO BOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE NEEDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" ACHM BINDER COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'


-

\

B

1

NN

DETEI)

] nt
A Y

E 169.40'

g
-

A\'Rhnz—--shn

J

7
/ B G
/ . o ”

o //, A% ' S88°1927"E, 410,05' 5 —— — — ¢ ; . Z |
| — o (*) ‘ 4 % /,,/ % |
e — | / ) 7 / 7

» ’ 93 | ’l | 86 | ,I 8 / ////

l 0.22 ACRES P 0.22 ACRES
| 9506 Sq. Ft. ‘(’ﬁ%‘\gqlil'f | , ’ 9502 Sq. Ft. / / o / ///// i “‘
o\ 16' STEEL ENCASEMENT ' o 4 - | - 18 M/, / 1042¢ / _ STA 142635 |
A ELEV = 429.08 I
=T $ %%%%% - | N i ~ /,//,‘{/ 8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 426.65 N |
| —_ % 8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 426.49
- ud W i 8w 8 SWI. ! i \\ﬁ&’_i W \’TBW . 8" PVC INV IN EL(I:ZV:440.56 ACRES /////// / %é |
— ‘ K;E 5 8" PVC INV O/UT ELEV = 44032 )5 g o ~ & 7% S88°1927"E 210,44 |
| ] | ~ S 0 \.\.—3 /|
8| < [— j

22 ACRES _ ) A ‘

N l‘))-Hi(l Sq. Ft. §

>~ i< =
" 8
g

MZ1

|
[=il=1
] ; N —

e WOHONISIX

= )
Z / o
L s’ in
2 } - - )
Q ST e S
i S / 337' LF. OF 8" PVC @ 2.53% — ——
el ‘ S iS S S S 3 s s h 392'LE. QF 8"[PVC @ 1.10% — =
59 | © ' S S s |
5 S S g 5t
; ¢ ‘ d l s
8" P

/},‘Z A
/ //”/’,’/«,’

- 7 ‘%{/f/

s
8w 8w .
—~—— WATER TANK %’///2///[//
(SEE BELOW)

S MH- )
T é 4 S J_'
RIMELI @ — — — -
4 - —— — .
IN ELE © - ' r ) iy el —
IN ELF [, ] — BN - ? | 1I0'DE &UE.! || " jll -
T ELE
u; | an o I 200BS.L. , 025 ACRES | < .
< ‘u_j |1 N [ | | | 10762 Sq. F. |
2 =} : g | |
- & % 12 11 []] \ : - 25.76
® 3 . 10 S| IS : MH (A)
© 8 e fo20 A HpH 20acres ]I - (]I 9 3 3 8 | 42585 . | § I TA 1492.63
&) G Y 220Gl 0.19 ACRE, T TS | [ < . ] 42562} 20'BS.L. >
£ 12 [ 85105q. 1 | 510 Sq. Ft | oA .20 ACRE 020 ACRES | 0.20 . : ) RIM ELEV = 429.01
[ % 4 1= o 8395 8q. F ]| 8625Sq. Ft. A |2 8506 Sq. F 3675 —1 8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 42291
4 = 85006 Sq. Ft. | 8675 ™
2 £ | I iR = 2 i NV OUT ELEV = 422.81
o | | |= — | —
i i H@E)) a [ ] ] s S S 8
= ® l | | I 91/ 1  — ‘OFg"PVC@O 0
< 74.70 [ 1] — 20'B.S.I. | S A — 50 .68%
= 455.34 J an - | L | S
o ' —— ———J l | |
QI / 445.00 - —— gL _ N |
& 9777 445.00 _—— — | | ' ON WAY
© 7 2 44.86 lI S ‘ (50" R/W) R -— - =
=0 Il
%5 ! i
@ - i , ml .
By TRACT A iw_ 8w © ' H EXISTING MH
MH - (F1) S 37 215 AC 1O,D‘**Lﬁ —_—— — — — L ‘ : STA 0+00.00
TA 1459.79 s e DR | AN T RIM ELEV = 426.22
RIM ELEV = 464.02 Z 13482 5q — \ ! 8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 421.50
NV IN ELEV = 455.49 : | I | & I
OUT ELEV = 454.83 | | T
j , 7 8" VALVE AND I |
/ 2 ||| BLOW-OFF | | I
‘ I oaoacres 11| 0.23 ACRES | | e e B
% | 8625 Sq. Ft. RN 10013 Sq. Ft. | |
i | [ ‘ [
S R .0 P
5 2 / // . o | ] | i
e = / 2/ ¢ / 7 —_
& = : 4 //4 ///4 2 i / 2 7 ///4 % 7% []] — | ‘
y . o i o . 7 S ' |
£ . ' . . o / B |
% % s ||
<] ‘ |
S Y ||
% Y _ 4’//,?,?,,/',/ é" 7 BLEV = 42754 | |
N88°10727"y ' |
16' STEEL ENCASEMENT - \ ‘
20.00" 2 |
< [
000 g ISyl |
: \
= [ ]
B
DETENTION AREA % |
3 ||
S \
S 4 ) N
MH - (F2) ) Z [
STA 3+67.1 |
RIM ELE 89 |
8" PVC I ELEV = 468.99 ) |
|
|
‘ |
\
\
\

- /////
- ___
_

50° 25 0 50°

i —

117 S. Market Street,

B _______‘]___(_{_)i_____X______X_____X_____X______X_____X_____X_____x___x_
8w 8w 8w 8w 8w 8w 8w 8w 8w 8w 8w 8w 8w 8w 8w 8W %
| o o . o 8' PVC WATER LINE (C200) - ‘(’g'éTEE;ET_g% | WATER LEGEND: || TYPICAL FIRE HYDRANT: || SEWER LEGEND:
> ’ ‘ 2 "Bo ‘ -\ D p E Benton, Arkansas 72015
3 ¢) 2 BLOWOFF PH. (501)315-2626
| WATER | O o SEWER SERVICE CONSULTING FAX (501) 315-0024
WATER WV
SW‘ TANK 2 W{% GATE VALVE é%“ "\ ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com  ||¢
REDUCER \ FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF: 3
. ’ [>  REDUCER l 6 4 SEWERMAIN — S ——— s —(&) SEWER MANHOLE
E
: [:F ) LOMBARD HEIGHTS
\ | N t%f FIRE HYDRANT | /
- H i an
W W  aw ——aw — ° ‘ WATER & SEWER ASBUILTS
%E semvce T GATE VALVE LOMBARD HEIGHTS, PHASE 1
| NOTE:
SINGLE WATER USE SDR-26 PVC SEWER PIPE EXCEPT WHERE DUCTILE A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
—8  SERvIcE % IRON PIPE REQUIRED FOR COVER. USE DUCTILE IRON PIPE
)< WHERE 3 MINIMUM COVE CANNOT BE MAINTAINED. DATE: O8/10/2022 |CAD. BY: B.JOHNSON | DRAWING NUMBER:
NOTE: F;I?%%YES?TN;ROM CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL ||REVISED: CHECKED BY: =
ALL FIRE HYDRANT LEADERS HAVE A GATE EDGE OF PAVEMENT) BURIED UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. _ : 20-1388
VALVE BETWEEN MAIN AND FIRE HYDRANT. SHEET: SCALE:  AS SHOWN
500 | 01S | 14w | [ 16 | 201 | 62 | 128



AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y


‘ 4 wn
‘ 3 / ‘ Z
2z / 7 | B =
7 ; . @)
{/’II/ / Z ! 3() —— | .
7 ///‘ i IRACTE / B —
7 A / / PR /4/0/////'// %557 2.4 N N
// / Z O“ﬁ‘)‘j’ﬂ“ A 5 S87°27'57"E. 169.4()" //// ‘ |
ok 7 %7 ' S88°1927"E 410,05' i T T = VF . : ’ | }/}W/ | |1
e = T e ——— % , o - ) ‘ oew;ww.wv/ | o
| | | | | > 6 B
022 ACR™  GURBINLET ’CURBINLET 93 [ 123 : , ! 86 - // / / / S~ '{S/“\"/;x 1 | { o
9442 Sq. ] FL: 450_70L\ | FL: 451.31 2 .'\F,,Rl",b | ’ 0.22 ACRES | ((),;2) L\‘(‘Rlﬁt‘\ l l I 87 / ~ ~ 3;13%8” | g
— T Nt 10 [ e B L D 1 - S |
| o 4.0({(, 18,R ‘ E N —_ o GORETNIET | | | ( / 0429 Sq. Ft. / / / y - |
1 S o L\_ — _ _ _ __ L FLi 443417 ! cuRB INET / / /] / N ‘ '
2% —e, ) \\ - - | == '] 88 / // S | >
a7 of ~ ; — A ; —J L - / / 0.22 ACRES / - 7 ' 2
:r:; r}}mf ‘ ‘ v —~ — — / 9735 Sq. Ft. / /, / /\ ~
oA Fissosz SmN % | B ~ _ f / /) / / / T —— B —— H130]— | ’
N N\ L S ~ Yo '/ = - |
% NS fse A . )/ 89 '/ L ] - | !
o 5 L S ~ o~ / 0.22 ACRES / | I : N
°© (o] >3’ ~ / C X 2 / ‘ é
~ / 9400 Sq. Ft. / / | ‘ '
LN L T A | — — _ _ - : \\\,// // /! mN ’
] CURB INLET N _ | B | 10DE & UE! cURBNLET 1| - L0 N / 90 | 1
[ ] ’ N [ . — |—FL:442.75 ’ ~ o []{B ~ . ~ / / 0.24 ACRES 91 ] | 92 ‘ , N
N £ | []] RN 20'B.S.1.. | | ~ A]ED ~ / / 10544 Sq. F. 0.25 ACRES ]| 025 ACRES | D>
SN N N , — ~_ 4, — f 10728 Sq. Ft. [ 10762 Sq. Ft. | 5 =
[ |1 S| @ [ N FY @[ - CURB INLET I
| il 13 e w |§ 12 ] 1 | iR o &y [ ] 7 . G]Y ~//] FL: 43575 ] l “ ‘ ;
, ‘l;(zg'_‘\silil';‘s I o ACRES | ? o oo0acres 1] 1] 020 AcREs || 11 10 [ 9 31 © |§ 8 ! 7 I~ TSSO’ - \\ ] 2 3 ’
0022 59, Ht an 8510 Sq. Fr. gl i 19 85108q Fr. |1 8510 Sq. Ft. || ”;413—'\'-(;1“;5 L7001 B UJ.'I £l o20ackes 1] 1] 0.20 ACRES / /\ o~ % e ~—_ — ] s 2o ||
[ =l e 1= iR | 8395 5q. It ] 86258q. Fr. Al 15 18 8506 5q. Ft. BN 86755¢. Fe / / ~ - S % & 5\ T~ L 1L Pl 4288 e | )
| ] 2 | [ ST e / « - - 3
- = I RN S ] /) Y ZAEN 4 =} [
| ! I — il 20BSI. | 3 | '/ 6 7/ [N e T
———— L — L | __|I | B i —ﬂ EH [ ] // L acRES / /\ CUR;NLET ?E = ‘ |
e - — — | L | Lo / / 7319 Sq. Ft. / / FL: 435.10 g) O‘ | ANV,
- - / o R 5400435 1104000 WAY
z { / // N‘g} et & ‘ (50" R/W) -
= b o~ b \/ / 5 Q@%& / = 5 Hi
= o f / 0.17 ACRES Dé,/éz“’ 15 G g [
=F ~ / 7371 Sq. Ft. &y/; & S ' 4 —
o FL: 448.98 /A TRACT A - L | \'Qlj//é,: //% — —_— 2 [i
?7 FL: 441.13 18" 2.15 ACRES ~ ~ S & @ / o 7 5 O “ |
= 93482 Sq. Ft. ~ /5;' /§ 4 ) / 1 - 428 —~ |
- 9 /™ 0.16 ACRES 7y | [ ] + [
%/ 1\88‘71‘;'2f"\X' 50343 @ 4\ 036 Sq. Ft. / ’Q // | ’ | ! ‘\ l
72 ‘ -~ Ry 3 | 2 ]! 1 | SO
L 0 BS ~ - & (:11:);211{11{5 || |Il 020 ACRES BRI 023 ACRES | SSOS0PW §5.d8
gé FL: 433_30y ~ \/ / . SEesE ’ 8625 Sq. Ft. ] ] 10013 Sq. Ft. ! ‘ | ’
O | [
; é//% %, \S\'S"Qi’% II ‘_/ | L ‘/ / ’( |
o G20 5605 7 Z \)6,/3' o ‘ — I I
s . . o ) LR / iy
J / ‘,://.‘W/' ,{t///‘ A e /-_IJ=L: 4%7.12 : ,I
| |
j o
30f —=— ’
]

-

N3°10 S3°10'55"y 203.4¢6'

; |
| [
1 \\ S89°29'32"E J5T5 / | |
;\f;‘ — |
i
i

é’

A%"

57 21 _

50" 25 0 50’

i —

117 S. Market Street,
- D p E Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH. (501)315-2626
c 0 N s ULTIN G FAX (501) 315-0024

ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

LOMBARD HEIGHTS

DRAINAGE ASBUILTS

LOMBARD HEIGHTS, PHASE 1
A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

5\2020\20-1388 Lombard Heights\10-0357-AB-P1.dwg

DATE; O8/10/2022 [C.A.D. BY: B.JOHNSON | DRAWING NUMBER:

REVISED: CHECKEDBY: = 20_1 3 8 8

SHEET: SCALE: AS SHOWN

500 01S 14w | | 16 | 201 | 62 | 128

K:\Land Projects 2004\Subdivision:



AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N


CREEKSIDE ADDITION PHASE 2

DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS - SUMMARY
8/10/2022
DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

Creekside Addition phase 2 is an approximately 14.34 acres residential development located in the City
of Bryant, Arkansas approximately a mile north of midland Road. There are four drainage basins on the
site. All basins will be detained in a pipe network storage located back of the curb and between lots. The
detention for the storage network will be underground in 36”, 30", 24", and 18” RCP or HDPE pipe.

Stormwater Calculations were prepared with the intent to comply with the City of Bryant’s Drainage
Code. The primary intent of this analysis is to produce a drainage system adequately sized to convey
post development runoff while attenuating post development discharge levels equal to or less than pre
development flows.

Hydraulic calculations were made using the Rational Method. Design frequencies were analyzed for 2, 5,
10, 25, 50, and 100 year return periods.

These calculations are divided into the following sections:
Summary of Drainage Basins
Summary of Inlets
Summary of Pipes
Pipe Network Storage Summary
Appendices
Exhibit A — Pre-Development Drainage Basins

Exhibit B — Post-Development Drainage Basins



CREEKSIDE ADDITION PHASE 2
DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS — SUMMARY
8/10/2022
SUMMARY OF DRAINAGE BASINS

PRE-DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS

The entire area for pre-existing drainage area of the site drains to low land to the northeast. There is a
drainage basin west of the site that flows through the site then discharges onto the northeast. This
discharge will not be captured.

POST-DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS

As previously described, this site is being developed into a subdivision. Slopes range from 1% to 6%.
Basin 1 and 2 drains to the northeast of the site and collected separately. Basin 3 and 4 drains to the
southeast of the site and detained jointly. Runoff drains from the developed areas to underground
detention in the back of the curb of the proposed road.

SUMMARY OF INLETS

On the drainage plan you will see labels for all of the inlets for these calculations. The flows shown are
for the 25-year return storm. The distance from the face of the curb to the center of the street is 15
feet.

SUMMARY OF PIPES

All pipes used in this project are HDPE and RCP. Therefore, a manning’s of 0.012 was used on all pipes in
the analysis.

PIPE NETWORK STORAGE SUMMARY

The pipe network storage in these calculations detains flows from all of the developed areas of the site.
Three pipe network storages are provided. The pipe network storage 1 is located in the north portion of
the development. It is made of 518 linear feet of 30" and 36” pipes and has a volume of 3,575 cf.

The pipe network storage 2 is located between lots. It is made of 143 linear feet of 30” HDPE pipe and
has a volume of 735 cf.

The pipe network storage 3 is located in the south portion of the development. It is made of 828 linear
feet of 30" and 36" pipes and has a volume of 3,185 cf. Water collected in the storm water system is
discharged into the pipe network via curb inlets.

Concrete control structures are constructed at the end of the pipe network storage. This control
structure uses a slotted weir to limit the discharge through the structure to that of the 2, 10, 25, and
100-year pre-development flow. The pipe network storage is designed to hold the 100-year storm event.



@
g
:

W0 [TeWS ) 3ULIAUITUeUIES S10ZL YV ‘uoyuag
890£-006 (888) X1 Py ATeNTIN 6067 SYSNYYAV "ALNNOD ANITVS

] I ‘M¥ -9 ‘S [-L ‘21 NOILD3S
0s9t-80p {10) 4d (81020) 911 X8 '0'd NI TV #/1 MS /1 AN /1 MN IHL ANV #/1 MN #/1

911 .m:...ww:_m:m JeNJRD) | 35 2/1 M IHLJO Lavd b/ 1 MN ¥/ IN JHL 1O Laivd
. . NOISIAIAANS WaV4 ANVIAIN ‘00 | 101 4O Ldvd ANV

S TN T

PRE $
DEVELOPMENT |}
BASIN

18054
JULY 2022

NOISIATY

—

]

24.46 CFS

7.0 INJHR
A=7.13AC

C=0.49
/=
< Q00

/V\/:
/-345
7
500 S| \;503&7_
i P —
~ L
Z Q N
IS

A rrcansn

~
0.48 )
6.0 IN/HR 25 T~ 50—
| 105¢
A=6.07 AC 3]
—17.39 CFS =~ -ti254:

b2
~ &
lfm | 0
. N (&)
Thida o
<//mw
Iy LT
\.m M
% N
] D,

(\({\(\@

(] 2 o

. i

] R e
2 foo

, DS QT 4G
S g o m-vw

o =

WC#AOW 2

10.54 CFS

A=3.41AC

C=0.48
)/ 1=6.5 INJHR



AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN FORCE MAIN 3" 90° BENDSTA 0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" GV & 2" SERV. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2018 Projects\18054 Creekside Addition\Drawings\DWGs\18054-DESIGN-Creekside-Addition-Phase-2-R4-031722-Drainage Basin.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N


8
g
g
£

W0 [TeWS ) 3ULIAUITUeUIES S10ZL YV ‘uoyuag

890€-006 (888) X1 P ATeNTIN 6067 SYSNYYHY "ALNNOD INIVS

059t-80% (105) Ud (8102L) 911 x09 'O'd My 1-d G- 1-1 21 NOILOIS

NI TV #/1 MS /1 3N ¥/1 MN JHL ANV /1 MN ¥/

-m—.——n—mm:_m: eNLJe dS 2/1 M 3HL 4O Ldvd “v/1 MN /1 AN JHL 4O Ldvd
Ul—l— . . m H. z w NOISIAIAGNS NSV ANVIAIN 00 | LOT 4O Ldvd ANV »Av&

POST
DEVELOPMENT |
BASIN

18054
ATE:
JULY 2022

NOISIATY

¢ dSVHJ NOILIddy JAisyaqdo Q
d1vd
0 "

100 — 7998 CFS s

I=7.0 INJHR
A=4.26 AC

S
_V\CJ/?ZKQ:: Q
/|

100=3.32 CFS

A=0.88 AC

P

- c=067
TR
POST-BASIN 2
< /=6.0 IN/HR

D
Q 710500 ‘S@- 10502Q SSQ ] /o's'ag E

bl
19 ok
g

~N

i/ L)

=17.97CFS I'®

1=6.4 INJHR
A=4.84 AC

Q 100



AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN FORCE MAIN 3" 90° BENDSTA 0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" GV & 2" SERV. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2018 Projects\18054 Creekside Addition\Drawings\DWGs\18054-DESIGN-Creekside-Addition-Phase-2-R4-031722-Drainage Basin.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N


Stormwater Calcs - Creekside Addition Phase 2

Using Rational Method

Pre-development

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin 1
Tc= 56 * LA.6 * n".6 seconds

L1=

nl=
S1=
lassumed =
TCealculated

TCealculated

in4*Sn3

100
0.15
0.09
6.10
284
4.73

14.12
6.10

17.00

feet

Sheet Flow
ft/ft
inches
seconds

minutes

minutes
inches

minutes

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin 2
Tc= 56 *LA.6 * n*.6

L=

nl=
S1=
assumed =
TCealculated

TCealculated

Tc=

Use Tc=

"4 *Sh3

100
0.15
0.07
5.30
324
5.40

20.18
5.30

20.00

seconds

feet

Sheet Flow
ft/ft
inches
seconds

minutes

minutes
inches

minutes

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin 3
Tc= 56 * A6 * nt.6

L1=

nl=
S1=
lassumed =
TCealculated

TCealculated

"4 *Sh3

100
0.15
0.05
5.20
361
6.02

21.70
5.20

21.50

seconds

feet

Sheet Flow
ft/ft
inches
seconds

minutes

minutes
inches

minutes

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin 4
Tc= 56 *LA.6 * nr.6

L1=

nl=
S1=
lassumed =
TCealculated

TCealculated

Tc=

Use Tc =

ir4*Sh3

100
0.15
0.04
5.30
383
6.39

20.52
5.30

20.50

seconds

feet

Sheet Flow
ft/ft

inches
seconds

minutes

minutes
inches

minutes

L=
nl=
S1=
lassumed =
TCaalculated

TCealculated

500
0.07
0.05
6.10

feet

Medium Brush and Trees
ft/ft
inches

563 seconds

9.39 minutes

Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual
i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

li0o=
Iso -

I5-

L=
nl=
S1=
lassumed =
TCaalculated

TCealculated

7.4 Inches lio-
6.8 Inches Is-
6.10 Inches I
970  feet
0.07  Medium Brush and Trees
0.05  ft/ft
5.30 inches

887 seconds
14.78 minutes

Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual
i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

IlOﬂ:
Iso-

I5-

L1=
nl=
S1=
lassumed =
TCaalculated

TCealculated

6.5 Inches lio-

5.9 Inches Is-

5.30 Inches lo-
400  feet L=
0.03 Clean, Straight nl=
0.04  ft/ft S1=
5.20 inches |assumed =

338 seconds
5.63 minutes

TCealculated

TCealculated

Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual
i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

l100-
ISO:

bas -

L1=
nl=
S1=
lassumed =
TCealculated

TCaalculated

6.4 Inches lo-
5.8 Inches Is-
5.20 Inches lo-
140 feet L=
0.03  Clean, Straight nl=
0.04 ft/ft S1=
5.30 inches lassumed =

179 seconds TCealculated

2.98 minutes

TCealculated

Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual
i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

l00=
Iso=

s -

6.5 Inches
5.9 Inches
5.30 Inches

lio-

450
0.07
0.04
5.20

53
4.8
4.1

4.8
43
3.6

603

10.05

470
0.07
0.03
5.30

4.8
4.2
3.6

669

11.16

4.9
43
3.7

Sluggish Reaches, weedy, deep pools

Inches
Inches

Inches

Inches
Inches

Inches

feet

Medium Brush and Trees
ft/ft

inches

seconds

minutes

Inches
Inches

Inches

feet

Medium Brush and Trees
ft/ft

inches

seconds

minutes

Inches
Inches

Inches



Stormwater Calcs - Creekside Addition Phase 2
Using Rational Method

Post-development

Calcul Tc values - Drainage Basin 1
Tc= 56 *LA.6 * n".6 seconds
ir4*Sh3
L= 100 feet
nl= 0.15 Sheet Flow
S1= 0.09 ft/ft
lassumed = 5.70 inches
TCealculated 292 seconds
TCealculated 4.86 minutes
Tc= 17.06 minutes
I= 5.70 inches
Use Tc = 17.00 minutes
G Tc values - Drainage Basin 2
Tc= 56 *LA.6 * n".6 seconds
ir4*Sh3
L= 100 feet
nl= 0.15 Sheet Flow
S1= 0.07 ft/ft
lassumed = 5.00 inches
TCealculated 332 seconds
TCealculated 5.53 minutes
Tc= 24.11 minutes
I= 5.00 inches
Use Tc = 24.00 minutes

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin 3
Tc= 56 *LA.6 * n*.6 seconds

in4*Sh3
L= 100 feet
nl= 0.15 Sheet Flow
S1= 0.04 ft/ft
lassumed = 5.20 inches
TCealculated 386 seconds
TCealculated 6.44 minutes
Tc= 21.49 minutes
I= 5.20 inches
Use Tc = 21.50 minutes
Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin 4
Tc= 56 *L".6 * n".6 seconds
in4*SA3
L= 100 feet
nl= 0.15
S1= 0.04 ft/ft
lassumed = 5.10 inches
TCealculated 389 seconds
TCealculated 6.49 minutes
Tc= 22.05 minutes
I= 5.10 inches
Use Tc = 22.00 minutes

Smooth Concrete/Asphalt

Tc=6*L".6*nr6

A4 *SA3
L= 275 feet
nl= 0.07
S1= 0.09 ft/ft
lassumed = 5.70 inches
TCaatculated 339 seconds
TCeatculated 5.65 minutes

Medium Brush and Trees

L1=
nl=
Sl=
lassumed =
TCealculated

TCealculated

Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual
i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

li00= 7 Inches
lso= 6.3 Inches
l2s- 5.7 Inches

Tc=6*1"6*nr6

ir"4*SA3
L= 415 feet
nl= 0.07
S1= 0.06 ft/ft
lassumed = 5.00 inches

TCealculated 516 seconds

TCeatculated 8.61 minutes

Medium Brush and Trees

seconds

L1=
nl=
Sl=
lassumed =
TCealculated

TCealculated

Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual
i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

l100- 6 Inches
Iso- 5.5 Inches
l2s - 5.0 Inches

Tc=6*L"6*n"6

ir4*SA3
L= 400 feet
nl= 0.03 Clean, Straight
S1= 0.04 ft/ft
lassumed = 5.20 inches
TCealculated 338 seconds
TCealculated 5.63 minutes

seconds

L1=
nl=
Sl=
Lassumed =
TCealculated

TCealculated

Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual
i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

l100- 6.4 Inches
Iso= 5.8 Inches
Iys- 5.2 Inches

Tc=6*12.6 *nt6

"4 *SA3
L= 365 feet
nl= 0.03 Clean, Straight
S1= 0.04 ft/ft
lassumed = 510 inches
TCealculated 322 seconds
TCealculated 5.37 minutes

lio-

seconds

L1=
nl=
Si=
lassumed =
TCealculated

TCcalculated

Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual
i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

l100- 6.2 Inches
Isg- 5.7 Inches
lys- 5.1 Inches

190
0.03
0.04
5.70
208
3.47

5.1
4.6
39

150
0.03
0.04
5.00
191
3.18

4.5
4.0
34

770
0.013
0.005

5.20

565
9.42

4.7
4.2
3.6

260

0.07

0.03

5.10
477
7.94

4.6
4.1
3.5

feet L1= 310
Clean, Straight nl= 0.013
ft/ft Si=  0.03
inches lassumed = 5.70
seconds TCealculated 184
minutes TCealculated 3.07
Inches

Inches

Inches

feet L1= 435
Clean, Straight nl= 0.013
ft/ft S1=  0.005
inches lassumed = 5.00
seconds TCealculated 408
minutes TCealculated 6.80
Inches

Inches

Inches

feet

Asphalt/Culvert

ft/ft

inches

seconds

minutes

Inches

Inches

Inches

feet L1= 70
Medium Brush anc nl= 0.013
ft/ft S1=  0.005
inches lassumed = 5.10
seconds TCealcutated 135
minutes TCealcutated 2.25
Inches

Inches

Inches

feet
Asphalt
ft/ft
inches
seconds

minutes

feet
Asphalt
ft/ft
inches
seconds

minutes

feet
Asphalt/Culvert
ft/ft

inches
seconds
minutes



Stormwater Calcs - Creekside Addition Phase 2

using Rational Method

Pre-development

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 1

Area Ci00 Cso Cys Cio Cs C
Pasture/Range
Forest/Woodlands 7.13 0.52 0.48 0.45 0.41 0.39 0.35
Total Area = 7.13 0.52 0.48 0.45 0.41 0.39 0.35
Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 2
Area Ci00 Cso Cys Cio G G
Pasture/Range 2.28 0.53 0.49 0.46 0.42 0.4 0.37
Forest/Woodlands 3.79 0.47 0.43 0.4 0.36 0.34 0.31
Total Area = 6.07 0.49 0.45 0.42 0.38 0.36 0.33
Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 3
Area Cioo Cso Cys Cio G G
Pasture/Range 4.56 0.53 0.49 0.46 0.42 0.4 0.37
Forest/Woodlands 4.86 0.47 0.43 0.4 0.36 0.34 0.31
Total Area = 9.42 0.50 0.46 0.43 0.39 0.37 0.34
Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 4
Area Cioo Cso Cys Cio G G
Pasture/Range 0.93 0.49 0.45 0.42 0.38 0.36 0.33
Forest/Woodlands 2.48 0.47 0.43 0.4 0.36 0.34 0.31
Total Area = 3.41 0.48 0.44 0.41 0.37 0.35 0.32

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Steep, Over 7%

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Steep, Over 7%
Average, 2-7%

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Steep, Over 7%
Average, 2-7%

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Average, 2-7%
Average, 2-7%



Stormwater Calcs - Creekside Addition Phase 2

using Rational Method

Post-development

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 1

Area Cioo Cso Cys Cio Cs G
Single Family House 5.83 0.7 0.65 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.35
Off-Site 1.30 0.52 0.48 0.45 0.41 0.39 0.35
Total Area = 7.13 0.67 0.62 0.57 0.48 0.40 0.35
Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 2
Area Ci00 Cso Cys Cio Cs C
Single Family House 4.05 0.7 0.65 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.35
Off-Site 2.02 0.49 0.45 0.42 0.38 0.36 0.33
Total Area = 6.07 0.63 0.58 0.54 0.46 0.39 0.34
Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 3
Area Ci0o Cso Cys Cio Cs G
Single Family House 3.98 0.70 0.65 0.60 0.50 0.40 0.35
Off-Site 5.44 0.49 0.45 0.42 0.38 0.36 0.33
Total Area = 9.42 0.58 0.53 0.50 0.43 0.38 0.34
Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 4
Area Cioo Cso Cys Cio Cs G
Single Family House 1.61 0.70 0.65 0.60 0.50 0.40 0.35
Off-Site 1.80 0.49 0.45 0.42 0.38 0.36 0.33
Total Area = 3.41 0.59 0.54 0.50 0.44 0.38 0.34

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Residential  Table 2.1 City of Little Rock Manual
Steep, Over 7%

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Residential ~ Table 2.1 City of Little Rock Manual

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Residential  Table 2.1 City of Little Rock Manual

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Residential  Table 2.1 City of Little Rock Manual



Stormwater Calcs - Creekside Addition Phase 2

using Rational Method

Pre-development

Drainage Basin 1

Qq0 = 27.44 CFS 0= 23.27 CFS Q= 19.57 CFS
c= 0.52 c= 0.48 0.45
i= 7.40 in/hr i= 6.80 in/hr 6.10 in/hr
A= 7.13 acres A= 7.13 acres 7.13 acres
Drainage Basin 2
Quo0 = 19.43 CFS 50= 16.21 CFS s = 13.59 CFS
c= 0.49 c= 0.45 c= 0.42
i= 6.50 in/hr i= 5.90 in/hr 5.30 in/hr
A= 6.07 acres A= 6.07 acres 6.07 acres
Drainage Basin 3
Quo0 = 30.09 CFS 50= 25.08 CFS 21.02 CFS
c= 0.50 c= 0.46 0.43
i= 6.40 in/hr i= 5.80 in/hr 5.20 in/hr
A= 9.42 acres A= 9.42 acres 9.42 acres
Drainage Basin 4
Q0 = 10.54 CFS Qso= 8.76 CFS 7.33 CFS
c= 0.48 c= 0.44 0.41
i= 6.50 in/hr i= 5.90 in/hr 5.30 in/hr
A= 3.41 acres A= 3.41 acres 3.41 acres
Post-development
Drainage Basin 1
Qo0 = 33.30 CFS Qso= 27.81 CFS Qs 23.27 CFS
c= 0.67 c= 0.62 c= 0.57
i= 7.00 in/hr i= 6.30 in/hr 5.70 in/hr
A= 7.13 acres A= 7.13 acres 7.13 acres
Drainage Basin 2
Quoo = 22.95 CFS Qso= 19.48 CFS Q5 16.39 CFS
c= 0.63 c= 0.58 0.54
i= 6.00 in/hr i= 5.50 in/hr 5.00 in/hr
A= 6.07 acres A= 6.07 acres 6.07 acres
Drainage Basin 3
Quoo = 34.89 CFS Qso= 29.20 CFS Q5= 24.30 CFS
c= 0.58 c= 0.53 c= 0.50
i= 6.40 in/hr i= 5.80 in/hr i= 5.20 in/hr
A= 9.42 acres A= 9.42 acres A= 9.42 acres
Drainage Basin 4
Quoo = 12.46 CFS Qso= 10.58 CFS Qs 8.78 CFS
c= 0.59 c= 0.54 c= 0.50
i= 6.20 in/hr i= 5.70 in/hr i 5.10 in/hr
A= 3.41 acres A= 3.41 acres 3.41 acres
Detention Volume
Pond-1 Pond-2 Pond-3
for Q100 for Q100 for Q100
Cundev= 0.52 Cundev= 0.49 Cundev= 0.50
lundev= 7.40 in/hr lundev= 6.50 in/hr lundev= 6.40 in/hr
Cdev= 0.67 Cdev= 0.63 Cdev= 0.58
Idev= 7.00 in/hr Idev= 6.00 in/hr Idev= 6.40 in/hr
R= 0.82 R= 0.58 R= 0.51
A= 4.26 acres A= 0.88 acres A= 4.84 acres
Te= 17.00 minutes Te= 24.00 minutes Te= 21.50 minutes
60 sec/min 60 sec/min 60 sec/min
Detention Volume= 3,573 cubic feet Detention Volume= 734 cubic feet Detention Volume= 3,184 cubic feet

15.49
0.41
5.30
7.13

11.15
0.38
4.80
6.07

17.59
0.39
4.80
9.42

6.11
0.37
4.90
3.41

17.58
0.48
5.10
7.13

12.57
0.46
4.50
6.07

19.07
0.43
4.70
9.42

6.85
0.44
4.60
3.41

CFS

in/hr
acres

in/hr
acres

in/hr

acres

CFS

in/hr
acres

in/hr
acres

in/hr
acres

in/hr

acres

CFS

in/hr
acres

Q= 1335
c= 0.39
i= 4.80
A= 7.13
Q= 9.46
c= 0.36
i= 4.30
A= 6.07
Q= 14.60
c= 0.37
i= 4.20
A= 9.42
Q= 5.07
c= 0.35
i= 4.30
A= 3.41
Q= 13.06
c= 0.40
i= 4.60
A= 7.13
Q= 9.39
c= 0.39
i= 4.00
A= 6.07
Q= 14.91
c= 0.38
i= 4.20
A= 9.42
Q= 530
c= 0.38
i= 4.10
A= 341

R= (Cdev*Idev)-(Cundev*lundev)
R*A*Tc*60

in/hr
acres

in/hr
acres

in/hr
acres

in/hr
acres

in/hr
acres

in/hr
acres

in/hr
acres

in/hr
acres

Detention Volume=

10.23
0.35
4.10
7.13

7.27
033
3.60
6.07

11.50
0.34
3.60
9.42

3.98
0.32
3.70
3.41

9.73
0.35
3.90
7.13

7.09
0.34
3.40
6.07

11.48
0.34
3.60
9.42

4.05
0.34
3.50
3.41

in/hr
acres

in/hr
acres

in/hr
acres

in/hr
acres



Stormwater Calcs - Creekside Addition Phase 2

using Rational Method
Detention Culverts

Pond 1
PIPE NAME DIAMETER (IN) LENGTH (FT)| AREA (SF) VOLUME (CF)
DETENTION PIPE 1 36.00 179 7.07 1265.28
DETENTION PIPE 2 36.00 173 7.07 1222.86
DETENTION PIPE 3 36.00 92 7.07 650.31
DETENTION PIPE 4 36.00 32 7.07 226.19
DETENTION PIPE 4 30.00 42 491 206.17
STORM DRAINAGE BOX 48.00 4 12.57 50.27
TOTAL 522 3621.08
Pond 2
PIPE NAME DIAMETER (IN) LENGTH (FT)| AREA (SF) VOLUME (CF)
DETENTION PIPE 1 30.00 143 491 701.95
STORM DRAINAGE BOX 48.00 4 12.57 50.27
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
TOTAL 147 752.22
Pond 3
PIPE NAME DIAMETER (IN) LENGTH (FT)[  AREA (SF) VOLUME (CF)
DETENTION PIPE 1 30.00 381 491 1870.23
DETENTION PIPE 2 24.00 381 3.14 1196.95
DETENTION PIPE 3 18.00 33 1.77 58.32
DETENTION PIPE 4 18.00 33 1.77 58.32
STORM DRAINAGE BOX 48.00 4 12.57 50.27
TOTAL 832 3234.07




Stormwater Calcs - Creekside Addition Phase 2

Box Culvert Capacity

Qo =

Qs =

Quo0 =
Manning's Equation Method
Contributing Basin, Ac 68.30
Design Flow, Qd= 117.20
No. Barrels 1
Height of Barrel= 2
Width of Barrel= 4
Area Opening One Barrel= 8
Wetted Perimeter One Barrel= 8
Hydraulic Radius of One Barrel= 1.00
Roughness, N= 0.012
Slope, S= 1.50%
Flow Capacity, Qcap of One Barrel= 121.33
Total Flow Capacity, Qct= 121.33

OK
97%

106.55 CFS
117.20 CFS
133.19 CFS



Stormwater Calcs - Creekside Addition Phase 2
Pipe Capacity

Outlet Pipes Q25

Pipe From To Design Flow (cfs):  Slope (ft/ft): Diameter (inches) No. Pipes Manning's Area Full (sf) Wetted Perimeter Full (ft) Hydraulic Radius Full (ft) Flow Capacity (cfs) % Capacity
18" HDPE JB-3 FES-1 11.69 0.0250 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 17.99 65%
18" HDPE Cl-13 FES-2 10.80 0.0113 18 1 0.012 1.77 4712 0.375 12.10 89%
Drainage Pipes Q25

Pipe From To Design Flow (cfs):  Slope (ft/ft): Diameter (inches) No. Pipes Manning's Area Full (sf) Wetted Perimeter Full (ft) Hydraulic Radius Full (ft) Flow Capacity (cfs) % Capacity
18" RCP Cl-1 Cl-2 4.84 0.0250 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 17.99 27%
18" RCP Cl-2 CI-3 6.25 0.0250 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 17.99 35%
18" RCP Cl-9 CI-10 5.90 0.0250 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 17.99 33%
18" HDPE CI-10 JB-2 7.08 0.0250 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 17.99 39%
18" HDPE JB-2 Cl-12 8.27 0.0250 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 17.99 46%
18" RCP CI-15 Cl-12 2.40 0.0250 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 17.99 13%




Stormwater Calcs -
using Rational Method
Weir & Detention Pond Sizing - Pond 1

Storm Event Flow (cfs)

Q2 - Pre 6.11

Q5 - Pre 7.97

Q10 - Pre 9.26

Q25 - Pre 11.69

Q50 - Pre 13.90

Q100 - Pre 16.39

Q25 - Post 13.91

Rectangular Weir
Q2
Q (cfs) CLHAL.5
C 2.5
L 1.25
H 1.5
Q (cfs) 5.74

15"

Q10

Q (cfs) CLHM1.5

C 2.5
L 1.25
H 2
Q (cfs) 8.84

15"

Q25

Q (cfs) CLHM1.5

C 2.5
L 1.25
H 2.5
Q (cfs) 12.35

15"

Q100

Q (cfs) CLHM1.5

C 2.5
L 1.25
H 3
Q (cfs) 16.24

15"



Stormwater Calcs -
using Rational Method

Weir & Detention Pond Sizing - Pond 2

Storm Event Flow (cfs)

Q2 - Pre 1.05

Q5 - Pre 1.37

Q10 - Pre 1.62

Q25 - Pre 1.97

Q50 - Pre 2.35

Q100 - Pre 2.82

Q25 - Post 2.38

Rectangular Weir
Q2
Q (cfs) CLHA1.5
C 2.5
L 0.25
H 1
Q (cfs) 0.63

Q10

Q (cfs) CLHM1.5

C 2.5
L 0.25
H 1.5
Q (cfs) 1.15

Q25 Q100

Q (cfs) CLHM1.5 Q (cfs) CLHM1.5

C 2.5 C 2.5
L 0.25 3" L 0.25
H 2 H 2.5
Q (cfs) 1.77 Q (cfs) 2.47




Stormwater Calcs -
using Rational Method

Weir & Detention Pond Sizing - Pond 2

Storm Event Flow (cfs)

Q2 - Pre 5.91

Q5 - Pre 7.50

Q10 - Pre 9.04

Q25 - Pre 10.80

Q50 - Pre 12.89

Q100 - Pre 15.46

Q25 - Post 11.56

Rectangular Weir
Q2
Q (cfs) CLHA1.5
C 2.5
L 1.5
H 1.33
Q (cfs) 5.75

18"

Q10

Q (cfs) CLHM1.5

C 2.5
L 1.5
H 1.75
Q (cfs) 8.68

Q25 Q100

Q (cfs) CLHM1.5 Q (cfs) CLHM1.5

C 2.5 C 2.5
L 1.5 L 1.5
H 2 H 2.5
Q (cfs) 10.61 Q (cfs) 14.82




BN
(>B—7 5°X5° ARDOT TYPE E & WEIR-2
ROAD STA:1+42.7
RIM:333.71
INV IN:330.00—-30" ADS

&
P
S
%)
> 2
o
1
N
\ —~
N2 CI-9 4’ DIA ARDOT TYPE MO W_3'—6" WING
ROAD STA:9+68.2
\\ RIM:338.09
\< INV OUT:333.59—18" RCP "
% N AT TUS H\\\M, :
Cl-9 \\ \ — o 57 T N = 2
i . C=0.50 \ 1 CI-1 EIZJ'-/@ Uv:——\\~ s J ) 39/ A N oA~ 0/ — /_‘g/%gziréémwzw lu = = -
5 =72 INHR N\ A~ LT C=050 2 /I\(\/\/_\/ C=0.50 F"’/e *(12) 77’_9;‘?" AD\?@J/Q?/MZ Cl-7 "INV 0UT:330.56-30" RCP Sl d 2 2 S
| S 7 : 4—V _1=7.2 INJHR 7 : - i ol =l 2= E
o 1, A=1.17AC .3’/ 500 5o WMo ok gerr L7, A=0 96//40 - % 1=7.2 IN/HR )j;q/,aﬂ 5" pia Arpot Tvee v C=0.50 DA @QO W - E 5 é
) be  (16) 49-18" ROb2 S0bE &i =4.21 CFS < g % j Q ., =3.46 CFS N A=0.87 AC ";470 Y /oo Sor T misss.05 |=7.2 lN/l-g? Corr 57y 2 g’ .
, o > O N < - L ST _ Q.,,=3.13CFS - /INV IN:330.59-36" RCP ~ A=1.89 A Pipe — (9) 42°—30" RCP@0.046% | o= — = 3
S Qci—-16 4’ DIA ARDOT TYPE MO N\ l [\ k) JJ,. o o _ - | _— 10~ P S| ° = X =
,?: & Cl-17 2470@1.560% ¢ ROAD fgﬁgggg; SOZENCY ’ 0 QJM ( \ i {Dfa /(13) 4!0 18 Ri%‘fﬁoog\—‘l' ‘ /{é /(— -W;_ ——J—/Q\—I——MX Q,,=6.80CFS L ; dh) RS &
1787 C=0.50 W oursoeza sl o] Cl-15 4’ DIA ARDOT TYPE MO J 3 SSvas £ Pipe — (20) 32°-36" RCP@—0.04b% 6 5 DA ARDOT TYPE] gl @ 2
1=7.2 INJHR ‘ N/ / FOAD T~ 3 —3 L 71 3 ' L ' ROAD STA:10+60.7 S| £
=/. PE MO W_3'—6" WING . . S S S - AN S RIM:334.89 ‘o] oo =
A=0.35AC S Cl-16 WV%N%’@QZ Cl-15 . S A~ Cl=2 4’ DIA_ARDOT TYPE_MO 7L 2 v INV IN:330.54—36" ADS gl o
Q) =126CFS r | U) N =090 . = C=0.50 N -1 Cl-10 'Ol/\\\ﬁ Cl-2 — INV_ IN:330.54-30" RCP e
. - ——— = oo
Spe [ s ll\ﬂ I;&D\g/ I=7.2INJHR e - (22) 52-18" re I=7.2 INJHR \— . C=0.50 }J} S~ | C=050 o Cl-3 M &= Cl-4 / _ ) LLl W=
N Pipe — (23) 32'-18" RCP@0.120% "~ ~ “——J.\Z A=029 AC \ A=1.37AC j\\ wv 1=7.2 IN/HR I=7.2INJHR & C=0.90 e wol |l C=0.50 / cre ya ‘IC-U' s
|-y . . —_ — ] \ . —_
] l N \Z; s Q10f7,88 CFS  _ (21) 33-18" R Q,0=4.93 CFS N% 5. A=0.33 AC ~ pipe - A=0.28 AC ,@_2156,4? /1=7.2 IN/HR %‘473325924 1=7.2 IN/JHR C=0.50 DS@—0.046% ' Z Z \:D _g ;
5 — x = —— 4 —\ — - Q,,=1.15CFS -18" Apse2.500% 2 Q,p=1.01 CFS — UM A=0.04 AC ~36” ADS A=0.20 AC I1=7.2 IN/JHR N/ 5 2 = E i“
Cl-14 - .3 5 —\ 7 : M %ﬁ% L= o UIA ArwUI TYPE MO Q,,=0.26 CFS ‘gg ,égg Q,,=0.72 CFS Q A=051AC : e RS S
S——— s s o aa 6416, : -36” R - : _ - ; =
e P i i T e SS O S iy a 0,0=1.64 0Fs Jr e e vert & W&z
R ' =30 ADS@0-056% RIM:334.59 :330.66—36" ¥ RIM:335.21

Q /}.’326.00—48" X 24" % =72 /N/HH wm . C=0.90 N X\ d A IN:329.53—18" ADS \\/ /N\/;V\glj/;'/ggg gg—fg” ,égi/;)h B N /,\ﬂ /1 'rgl, L L CIN OUT.'330.50—18: DS = W
s : S_J A=0.22AC CI=13 5° DIA ARDOT TYPE MO & WI;R.—J I=7.2 IN/HR ADS@7'735§\/\333 - Chiz OURSFSASTIET ADS l = Fre (110 175738 4000 _00%5% ' N % gg;g;ggg:;g" gg OB =z

' W AN Q,,=1.43 CFS v ROAD STA:4164.2 w A=0.24AC .+ €=0.50 _ mﬁ% T+ \ | FES T ° 1 e Do g
NN . 0T N RiM:351.76 Q.. =1.56 CFS DA ARDOT TYPE MO 1=7.2 IN/HR -500% N 7 FL:330.07-18" ADS Y ! l o % =2

" 0™ RoaD S0t o NV IN:526.22- 78" RO o RO 55556 A=0.26 AC N e | | o Y P N 17187 ARz o00% ° RD=Y
) | S RIM:329.24 INV OUT:326.22—-24" ADS INV IN:328.00—18" ADS « Q.,,=0.91 CFS ’ V1o : ' NE R 2.

o Ry INV IN:326.58-24" ADS INV OUT:326.22—18" ADS INV IN:328.00—18" RCP 9 10— 33 N7 a1\l T D o w9 EZz0
7 N INV IN:326.00-18" RCP < INV OUT:326.40—30" ADS U\ I\\_CI-8 5' DIA_ARDOT TYPE MO N : Or oL 03S
\/ ?) ‘ ~— . : A3 ROAD STA:0+00.0 _ <o<xO0OX ==
8 2 RIM:335.67 S ; e 3

— / + fre b ) ) OUT.JJO.OB_?SS& ‘f\gs 5 on 42 A % % .35
FL:326.00—18" ADS 12465 oz 2o«
N Cl-8 EQ I
W | C=0.50 sS20X= ¢
: : o< -=Z
4 1=7.2 INJHR <_5zxz%97
X A=0.88AC 508Zw_0
: oL~ YFouw
. \ \Qo=airors =7
: Pipe — (5) 143'=38" ADS@0.058% L) 3 = = 0 S
v CO5ux”
j — =
<IE€ L >
o 8 =
aNVANY
=z < —
<o

CONTENTS:

INLET BASIN
MAP

PROJECT NO:

18054

DATE:

AUGUST 2022

SHEET NO:

J:\Projects\2018 Projects\ 18054 Creekside Addition\Drawings\DWGs\ 18054—DESIGN—Creekside—Addition—Phase—2—R4—031722—Drainage Basin.dwg



AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2018 Projects\18054 Creekside Addition\Drawings\DWGs\18054-DESIGN-Creekside-Addition-Phase-2-R4-031722-Drainage Basin.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N


Stormwater Calcs - Creekside Addition Phase 2
Using Rational Method

Post-development Basin

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin Cl-1
Tc= 56 * LA.6 * n2.6 seconds

ir4*SA3
L1= 700 feet
nl= 0.013 Smooth Concrete/Asphalt
S1= 0.031 ft/ft
|assumed = 7.20 inches
chalculated 271 seconds
TCealculated 4.52 minutes
Tc= 4.52 minutes
| = 7.20 inches
Use Tc = 5.00 minutes

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin CI-7
Tc= 56 * LA.6 * n?.6 seconds

in4 *SA3
L1= 650 feet
nl= 0.013 Smooth Concrete/Asphalt
S1= 0.031 ft/ft
Iassumed = 7.20 inches
chalculated 259 seconds
chalculated 4.32 minutes
Tc= 4.32 minutes
| = 7.20 inches

Use Tc= 5.00 minutes



Stormwater Calcs - Creekside Addition Phase 2

using Rational Method
POST-DEV C VALUES

Cl-1
Area Cio Cys Ci00 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.96 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential
Total Area = 0.96 0.50 0.60 0.70
Cl-2
Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.28 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential
Total Area = 0.28 0.50 0.60 0.70




Cl-3

Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.04 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential
Total Area = 0.04 0.50 0.60 0.70
Cl-4
Area Cio Cys Ci00 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.20 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential
Total Area = 0.20 0.50 0.60 0.70
CI-5
Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.87 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential
Total Area = 0.87 0.50 0.60 0.70
Cl-6
Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.51 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential
Total Area = 0.51 0.50 0.60 0.70




Cl-7

Area Cio Cys Ci00 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
1.89 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential
Total Area = 1.89 0.50 0.60 0.70
Cl-8
Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.88 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential
Total Area = 0.88 0.50 0.60 0.70
Cl-9
Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
1.17 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential
Total Area = 1.17 0.50 0.60 0.70
Cl-10
Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.33 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential
Total Area = 0.33 0.50 0.60 0.70




Cl-11

Area Cio Cys Ci00 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.17 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential
Total Area = 0.17 0.50 0.60 0.70
Cl-12
Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.26 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential
Total Area = 0.26 0.50 0.60 0.70
Cl-13
Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.24 0.9 0.92 0.97 Residential
Total Area = 0.24 0.90 0.92 0.97
Cl-14
Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.22 0.9 0.92 0.97 Residential
Total Area = 0.22 0.90 0.92 0.97




Cl-15

Area Cio Cys Ci00 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.35 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential
Total Area = 0.35 0.50 0.60 0.70
Cl-16
Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.29 0.9 0.92 0.97 Residential
Total Area = 0.29 0.90 0.92 0.97
Cl-17
Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
1.37 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential
Total Area = 1.37 0.50 0.60 0.70




Stormwater Calcs - Creekside Addition Phase 2

using Rational Method

Post Development Flowrates

Cl-1
Q= 3.46 CFS
c= 0.50
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.96 acres
Cl-2
Qqo 1.01 CFS
c= 0.50
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.28 acres
Cl-3
Q= 0.14 CFS
c= 0.50
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.04 acres




Cl-4

Qo 0.72 CFS
c= 0.50
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.20 acres
CI-5
Q= 3.13 CFS
= 0.50
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.87 acres
Cl-6
Qqo 1.84 CFS
c= 0.50
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.51 acres
Cl-7
Q= 6.80 CFS
c= 0.50
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 1.89 acres




Cl-8

Qo 3.17 CFS
c= 0.50
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.88 acres
CI-9
Q= 4.21 CFS
= 0.50
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 1.17 acres
Cl-10
Qqo 1.19 CFS
c= 0.50
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.33 acres
Cl-11
Q= 0.61 CFS
c= 0.50
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.17 acres
Cl-12
Q= 0.94 CFS
c= 0.50
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.26 acres




Cl-13

Qo 1.56 CFS
c= 0.90
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.24 acres
Cl-14
Q= 1.43 CFS
= 0.90
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.22 acres
Cl-15
Qqo 1.26 CFS
c= 0.50
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.35 acres
Cl-16
Q= 1.88 CFS
c= 0.90
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.29 acres
Cl-17
Q= 4.93 CFS
c= 0.50
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 1.37 acres




Creekside Addition Phase 2 GUTTER SPREAD 10-YR STORM

c-1
T= Q*n
( k,* S,01.67*S,20.5 )A'375 Q= Flowrate(cfs)
Q 3.46 cfs n=manning's number
n 0.012 k=0.56
ky 0.56 S,= cross slope
Sy 0.028 S.= longitudinal slope
S, 0.031 T= Gutter Spread
T 6.78 ft
cl-2
T= ( __ Q' )A 375
k,* S,01.67*S,20.5 :
Q 1.01 cfs
n 0.012
ky 0.56
Sy 0.03
S 0.017
T 4.58 ft
cl-3
T= Q*n
( k,* S,A1.67*S,10.5 )A'375
Q 0.14 cfs
n 0.012
ky, 0.56
Sy 0.028
S, 0.03

T 2.10 ft



MCTJD

x

U’CWDO

<

U’CTZSD

<

V)CWDO

X

o
A

T= ( __Q*n ) A 375
k,* S,01.67*S,20.5 :
0.72 cfs
0.012
0.56
0.03
0.03
3.68 ft

T= ( __Q*n )A 37¢
k,* S,A1.67*S,10.5 .

3.13 cfs
0.012

0.56

0.028

0.03

6.58 ft

T s )
k,* S,A1.67%5,10.5 375

1.84 cfs
0.012
0.56
0.03
0.03
5.22 ft

T= ( _Q*n ) A 375
k,* S,01.67*S,20.5 :
6.80 cfs
0.012
0.56
0.03
0.03
8.43 ft



MCTJD

x

U’CWDO

<

U’CTZSD

<

V)CWDO

X

o
&

3.17
0.012
0.56
0.028
0.03

6.61 ft

4.21
0.012
0.56
0.028
0.03

7.35 ft

Cl-10

1.19
0.012
0.56

0.03
0.03

4.38 ft

Cl-11

0.61
0.012
0.56
0.02
0.02

4.75 ft

Q*n

- /AN
k,* S,A1.67%5,A0.5 ) 375

Q*n

- N
k,* S,A1.67%S,10.5 ) 375

Q*

n
- N
k,* S,A1.67*S,10.5 ) 375

Q*n

- AN
k,* S,A1.67%5,10.5 ) 375



MCTJD

x

U’CWDO

<

U’CTZSD

<

V)CWDO

X

Cl-12

0.94 cfs

0.012
0.56
0.03
0.03

4.00 ft

Cl-13

1.56 cfs

0.012
0.56
0.03
0.03

4.84 ft

Cl-14

143
0.012
0.56

0.03
0.03

4.69 ft

Cl-15

1.26 cfs

0.012
0.56
0.03
0.03

4.48 ft

k,* S,A1.67%5,A0.5

( Q* .
k,* S,A1.67%S,10.5

(i
k,* S,M1.67%S,10.5

(i
k,* S,A1.67%S,10.5

)".375

)".375

)".375

)".375



MCTJD

x

U’CWDO

<

Cl-16

1.88 cfs
0.012
0.56
0.03
0.03
5.20 ft

Cl-17

4.93 cfs
0.012
0.56
0.03
0.03
7.47 ft

(

(

Q*n
k,* S,A1.67*S,10.5

Q*n
k,* S,71.67*5,70.5

)".375

)".375



Creekside Addition Phase 2 - CURB INLETS

10-YEAR STORM

Area #
Cl-1
Cl-2
Cl-3
Cl-4
ClI-5
Cl-6
Cl-7
Cl-8
Cl-9

Cl-10
Cl-11
Cl-12
Cl-13
Cl-14
Cl-15
Cl-16
Cl-17

Area
0.96
0.28
0.04
0.20
0.87
0.51
1.89
0.88
1.17
0.33
0.17
0.26
0.24
0.22
0.35
0.29
1.37

7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20

0.50
0.50
0.90
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.90
0.50
0.50
0.90
0.50

Q
(cfs)
3.46
1.01
0.26
0.72
3.13
1.84
6.80
3.17
4.21
1.19
0.61
0.94
1.56
0.79
1.26
1.88
4.93

Weir
Q=3.0LY~1.5
Q (cfs)
3.46
1.01
0.26
0.72
3.13
1.84
6.80
3.17
4.21
1.19
0.61
0.94
1.56
0.79
1.26
1.88
4.93

Y (ft)
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49

Required
L (ft)
3.36
0.98
0.25
0.70
3.04
1.78
6.61
3.08
4.09
1.15
0.59
0.91
1.51
0.77
1.22
1.83
4.79

Actual
L (ft)
4

4

5

5

5

5

7'-6"
5

7"6"
4

E- T TV I, BV, B -

7|_6n

4' box
4' box
5' box
5' box
5' box
5' box
5' box with 3'-6" wing
5' box
4' box with 3'-6" wing
4' box
4' box
5' box
5' box
5' box
4' box
4' box
4' box with 3'-6" wing



VICINITY MAP

—_—

-

~

L T

— —— CENTARKCIR

PROPERTY %
LOCATION:
___ \
— | DODGE
| DUL
()]
[a
(m)]
pd
z ?/
Q
= TR
LLJ|
o
O
I
(/p

<
S

a_

CREEKSIDE SUBDIVISION
PHASE 2
BRYANT, ARKANSAS

Prepared by:

GarNat Engineering, LLC

Designing our client's success
WWW.garnatengineering.com

P.O.Box 116 3825 Mt Carmel Road
Benton, AR 72018 Bryant, AR 72022
Ph (501) 408-4650 Fx (888) 900-3068

NNNNNNNNNNNNN

NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

HHHHHHHHH

ARKANSAS

PRELIMINARY PLAT OVERALL
PRELIMINARY PLAT SOUTH HALF
PRELIMINARY PLAT NORTH HALF
DRAINAGE PLAN

ROAD PROFILES

DRAINAGE PROFILES

OVER SEWER & WATER PLANS

OULLET STRUCTURE DETAILS



AutoCAD SHX Text
CHICOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASHLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DREW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEVELAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALHOUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUACHITA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAFAYETTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMPSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEVIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITTLE RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTGOMERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT SPRING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULASKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRAIRIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONROE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. FRANCIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRITTENDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISSISSIPPI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAIGHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINSETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWRENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANDOLPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
IZARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEPENDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAXTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARROLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODRUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEBURNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN BUREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAULKNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAWFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEARCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEBASTIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEVADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N


A B C D E F >
o
- — MIDCAND ROAD —
VICINITY MAP -
PRELIMINARY PLAT
§ z
PROPERTY 1 CREEKSIDE ADDITION PHASE 2 o
LOCATION | 0
: | o
_ \ Parcel Line Table Parcel Line Table 5 A l_ I N E C O U N TY, A RKA N 5 AS
1 —— DODGE S Line # | Length | Direction Line # | Length | Direction 1
— SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION L1 | 2663 | S45°37 43'W 21 | 4125 | s21027 38'E PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:
200 20,0 L2 67.59 | $42°51'15'W 22 | 43.04 | S21°27'38'E
. . | PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:
| 13 | 69.2 °51' 15"W o 00 17
SETBACK |3 5| SeTeack il Rl L23 | 2895 | S0°0017'W PART OF THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER ALL IN SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH,
N Z]/—_ o LIGHT 8/ E|LIGHT & 5 L4 | 6155 | S33°56'28'W L24 | 11430 | S34° 41 56'W RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
o UTILITY] " 1 UTILITY ! 5 | 7218 | S59° 11' 07'W —
— ) JPOLE] / EDGE OF \ LPOLE, g 125 | 1001 | N89"52 05'W COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 77 OF THE CREEEK SIDE ADDITION, PHASE 1 "
— CENTARK CIR % 10.0' 5 5' 2 PAVEMENT 2' 5' 5 10.0' L6 85.44 | S57°05'38'W TO THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS AND RUN THENCE NORTH 1°58'21” EAST <QE
a v AHTD TYPE B-1 1.5" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE o | LTy ! L7 | 4543 | S61°02 07'W ALONG THE EAST LINE OF CREEKWATER DRIVE A DISTANCE OF 115.05 FEET TO THE POINT OF
S ' CURB & GUTTER/ 1.5" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE 3"»( : ; —— BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 89°52'06” WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID CREEKSIDE
a— - . W ; L8 | 2044 | S20449'W ADDITION, PHASE 1, A DISTANCE OF 275.01 FEET; THENCE NORTH 31°22'58” EAST 94.60 FEET; a U S =
" T O B B O O B B0 G : g lo | 7592 | s78° 58 48°E NORTH 22°56'11” EAST 80.29 FEET; NORTH 26°04'51” EAST 82.13 FEET; NORTH 24°48'10” EAST 81.34 S| M 8 S §
m T T T T T T T T m = b e e = ) ; P 17 | s70°19 12E FEET; NORTH 8°56'14” EAST 60.55 FEET; SOUTH 87°58'11” EAST 57.60 FEET; NORTH 2°01'49” EAST 4 d < ;
| 3 _ T"CLASS7BASE COURSE 24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT) ! 0 | % 019 319.19 FEET; SOUTH 45°37'43” WEST 26.63 FEET; SOUTH 42°51'15” WEST 67.59 FEET; SOUTH ] “ s S 8
7 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY A D R DS T ETING | L11 | 8217 | S51°58 45'E 42°51'15” WEST 69.25 FEET; SOUTH 33°56'28” WEST 61.55 FEET; SOUTH 59°11'07” WEST 74.18 FEET; t = ¥ 23
“ ' : 12 | 2585 | Sa1a7o5E SOUTH 57°05'38” WEST 85.44 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID E %2 NW s ; THENCE gl Oz x =
m\l 9 PROFILE GRADE | : NORTH 2°04'49” EAST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID E 2 NW 4 A DISTANCE OF 1694.30 FEET TO : : o x %
e \50 L13 44.83 | S16°41'28'E THE NORTH WEST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF g .= é [}j go
! 12 | 5973 | so 28 ooE SAID SECTION 12; THENCE SOUTH 89°14'31” EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID NE % NW % A = @ &
§ DISTANCE OF 109.53 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 23°32'08” EAST 116.13 FEET TO THE START OF A CURVE £ Q §
; L15 61.47 | S0°55'57'E TO THE LEFT' THENCE 86.62 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE HAVING A RADIUS 70.0', SAID g.. : S
’ | | L16 | 67.51 | S19°41' 07'W CURVE HAVING A CHORD BEARING & DISTANCE OF SOUTH 78°06'51” EAST 81.20 FEET; THENCE 'g omm
: ; 9 —— SOUTH 84°18'55” EAST 153.41 FEET; SOUTH 5°41'05” WEST 71.66 FEET; SOUTH 61°02'07” WEST 45.43 o m
PLAT CERTIFICATES: NEE L17_| 11871 | S50° 16'07'W FEET; NORTH 86°35'33” WEST 113.34 FEET TO THE START OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT; THENCE 29.41 c - %
OWNER: DEVELOPER: 122 L18 | 136.69 | S38° 51 03'W FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE HAVING RADIUS OF 70.0', SAID CURVE HAVING A CHORD w = 2
e - CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING: 8% s Trooes | somomagw BEARING & DISTANCE OF SOUTH 62°56'29” WEST 29.19 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE ARC OF m S 5 &
Name: Diamond Development I Name:  Diamond Development Il N ' ANOTHER CURVE HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00' TO THE LEFT A DISTANCE OF 19.08 FEET, SAID ‘I(-U' = E&
kY L20 37.28 | S6°12'28'W CURVE HAVING A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 38°31'41” WEST 17.82 FEET; THENCE L &=
2 Address: 1599 Lawson Oaks Address: __ 1599 Lawson Oaks o2 SOUTH 2°04'49” WEST 112.09 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 48°25'26” EAST 103.75 FEET; SOUTH 57°22'48” 5 2 —~ 9%
Littie Rock, AR 72210 Little Rock, AR 72210 | EAST 74.02 FEET; SOUTH 2°04'49” WEST 20.44 FEET; SOUTH 78°58'48” EAST 75.92 FEET; SOUTH _ oS
é 70°19'12” EAST 68.17 FEET; SOUTH 51°58'45” EAST 82.17 FEET; SOUTH 41°47'58” EAST 43.85 FEET; ({*] Vo) %
s SOUTH 16°41'28” EAST 44.83 FEET; SOUTH 6°28'58” EAST 59.73 FEET; SOUTH 0°55'57” EAST 61.47 ) < & E
CERTIFICATE OF OWNER: < FEET; SOUTH 19°41'07” WEST 67.51 FEET; SOUTH 50°16'07” WEST 118.71 FEET; SOUTH 38°51'03”
e, e unrsnid owrrs f o s et eun s e do vy ory il GERTIFICATE O PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY: WEST 135,65 SOUTH 227070 WEST 100 82 FEET; SOUTH 6'1226° WEST G728 FEET; SOUTH =
in accordance vs,/ith the within plat. , , I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this proposed preliminary plat correctly represents a 8 21°27'38” EAST ‘},1 25 FEET; SOUTH 21°27'38” EAST 4;?"04 FEET; SOUTH 0°00'17” WEST 28.95 FEET; Q " =z
boundary survey made by me or under my supervision on 6/07/2022; that the boundary lines =] SOUTH 34°41'56” WEST 114.30 FEET; SOUTH 2°01'49” WEST FOR 761.91 FEET, THENCE NORTH O o 2
Date: ) ) shown hereon correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title; f Curve Table 89°52'05” WEST 10.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 16.17 ACRES MORE OR > >~ z(J
ate: Signed: OIAVIOND DEVELOPEMENT | and that all monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and ! c # | Length | Rad Chord Direct Chord Length LESS. o 0O >
|Ocated. E urve aqalus or Irection m [D J
Source of Title: SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS | C1 | 862 | 7000 | S7&"06 5T | 81.20 NG D ; o
Saline County Document# _ 2014-25641 & 2004-112595 Date: Signed: E c2 29.41 | 70.00 | S62°56'29'W | 29.19 % — > E (p) ;. <
5 DOCUMENTS USED: <L S5+ YD
George P. Wooden | Cc3 19.08 | 15.00 | S38°31'41'W | 17.82 T OV —2=2
[ CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY: Registered Land Surveyor | ] L - A §
No. 1573, Arkansas ; e  SURVEY PLAT OF RECORD RASBURRY SURVEYING 10/23/2014 = % % < % -/
I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL: i e DEED OF RECORD 2014 PAGE 25641 WILLIAMS TO DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT I O < U? <
Iby me or under my SupzrViSion'; tlhat all monulme:ts showg hhereo|r|1 actually exist a:orllthgi_r f : E e DEED OF RECORD 2004 PAGE 112595 THOMAS TO DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II e 5' < § i g
gfz[r'gnssdsgisi’s%%eésgs Z:;egggiizti%zze:;\gesbg;nf,uellln C:);Lﬁe(;ev?lm]rements ofthe City o All requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative to the E * SURVEY PLAT OF RECORD MIDLAND FARM SUBDIVISION BY HENRY N. CONWAY 8/13/1951 8 <Z( § = = ‘_n =
4 4 ' preparation and submittal of a Preliminary Plat having been fulfilled, approval of this plat is hereby f < R ; = A D
granted, subject to further provisions of said Rules and Regulations. ! Wl 5 O = — 0O
Date: Signed: g N0 Ll — O
E o~ YEQuw
Vernon J. Williams ! (Q = ‘_ =~ ~ =
Registered Professional Engineer Date: Signed: g BASIS OF BEARINGS: i 9 O w % 5 <:,(
No. 9551, Arkansas Rick Joh , Chai | L 2 = 0
Blr(;/anto Plgsr1?1rilng Cix]n?;sion | BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN % L(S T Q0
§ DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE S0 X
; 1 | é NAVD 1988. COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED O ==
! I b ! USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS). < % UO— >
| I I E o =
| ! i 205-00073-000 s —
. | | 11 1! PARCEL 205-00071-000 205-00074-000 ! N v X
3 PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS: : | ! 0.51 ACRES ELVER A. MARROQUIN o e CARLOS & LARA ARREOLA g 001-03873-000 ’ s 2% =
' | | 22293 Sq. Ft, 3110 MIDLAND ROAD 3018 MIDLAND ROAD 2904 MIDLAND ROAD ; DANIEL & ASHELY HALPAIN < 0
ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1 | | il | MIDLAND ROAD ’
MIN. LOT SIZE: 9982 S.F. | | | i
MAX. LOT SIZE: 24437 S.F. | ' I E
NUMBER OF LOTS: 42 ' | b | ?
SOURCE OF WATER: SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA { | | !
SOURCE OF SEWER: CITY OF BRYANT 3 | ! 12 11 | &
. [ 0.51 ACRES| ' ° 04 4Q!
BUILDING SETBACKS: t. | I N2° 04' 49'E - '
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN 5 ! 22208 Sq. Ft " ,, | r =20 ’ Q
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN | G = " "
. | = S
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN | ! ! : E e E‘B., | ’_‘ " " r ‘, " _’ ’— _, ’-‘ " ’-‘ 7 . @
EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.) | { : =Yy NI, ;J— | ’ ”s j r " r _’ ’_‘ _’ ’— —’ ’— _’ ’_ - - 8 Q
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN < ) — /
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN 38 : : 13 : : W %’ j% S ! | oues SaT ’ 1050§§Q.FT ’ 1050§§Q FT 26 27 28 ’ ’ 29 7 ‘c'_)
STREET WIDTH: 28 BOC TO BOC ACRES ! | 051 ACRES @& & 3] , ' 10500SAFT | 10500507 | | 110500 SQFT | | | 10865807 | | | 1050090 rr ’ 31 ’ 32 ’ 33 w
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP 3 Sq. Ft. { [ : i 2] R I ' 10500 SQFT || | 10500 ST | | [ 1000 5077 | | | 105005 FT’ ’ 35 ’ ’ 36 ’ ’ <7 f / / 38 ’ ®
I : 7230254 |Ft} s | 2 l g k _‘ _J L l— ’_ J ’_ J ,_ J ’ ‘J | 1msart 10500 SQFT ' 17688 SQ.FT *
| (&) w o \ — — — - o
| | | | | = . A — [ — — — [ — — — - — — r L — L L L L L , 3
| i i E § 515791§Q.FT —— _1 —l ___—1___‘4—__ [ — — — ——:—’ __‘_—’— -J—‘ ’/":/ /8
N ! ] 1 e —_— —— — 1 T — X el
y } | | | B § ’ 1231230.FT’ T e — — N2 94“49"5\1130-20' e ROAD 2 (50' R/Wy =~ T ‘ T\ \\/\ o o
CAES l l\ 0 641\?3REIS: o ’ (— ——+——— e e e B —— N = 3 - \ ° 001-03318-000 —
SaR | | : I~ |~ = R e i e ' ROBERTJ EARLE. -
00 50° O R RPN (" SN ) S - | 1] || i ] A : [‘ T N A A PRELIMINARY
- — — — — ) 1 f VAL \
™ e — ( B — } 13108 SQFT e o f® / A VAN
LOT 77, CREEKSIDE\ POB 3 /’ 1256§§Q.FT ’ ’ ’ ’ 51 ’ ,_ - ‘l | : '_\,,8 | ’ ’ ’ ’ 1653?30 FT '\0 4% . ) N A
_ ADDITION, PHASE 1, i | || 2550 T — — B8] | hn2om 41 - /% | PLAT
SURVEY PLAT CODE: BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, N ' S T ] | [ JHBEN I T | ] OVERALL
500-01S-14W-0-12-304-62-1573 ARKANSAS ™} 3 2NN e 1581 I s/ | 4
| R B - L —J ‘: [T} : , v? \V . /:‘0 ~—
IS _ ’ L 11025 SQ.FT J THIE | , [N £ , ot
| : 3 / . @SQ'FT \I ’ ’_ —— ,l | K — ~/ / . / . J
(o] iy o .
4 |8 | / / bt @'\ k 48 ;/ , / : : 4 | PROJECT NO:
5 ' =L / X o : <
:E%l —_— : 2 . A-8957'00" & — 22 . Lig ’ 15087 SQ.FT /) 2 - _ %\ 1 80 5 4
|2/ y . / , / / / / /\\ ‘ o [ . _ _ / /
RRE . - ‘ , — [ [ | ! .
{8 : <~ — — — —\ ' — ‘ A
TRACT A e _ } 4 J 4 T\ i ] 7 f 4 . —| DATE:
7-* ‘ S ) . (,0 \ \ / Q/ A /
SURVEY LEGEND owneoevroa 71| o | | | 4 ; | | .. AUGUST 2022
/\ - Computed point 78 DRAINAGE & 133 gq. t_/ : o } . ‘ 47 ~ \ == 1374471,§Q FT/ ‘ : 4 -
. - Found monument ).51 ACRES JTILITY EASEMENT i : o ' ) . . : ‘ 17434 SQ.FT / - /\ \ ‘ , ) / / ‘ . SHEET NO-
- Set #4 RB/Plas. Ca 2147 Sq. Ft. 0.88 ACRES i , : A , / \| f N / 640.11654.200
© -~ap 38216 Sq. Ft. /, | ‘ ‘ ' , : N Z4 45 \/ S : yMONl}DEVELOPME ull
(M)-Measured ) , : : : 4 ‘ . ' ) ‘ /(’» 1260‘3‘90.,:1- l l 12241 SQ.FT 4 ' . :
(R)-Record T ——-- — . : : ' : , :
(P)-Platted ﬁ : ‘ ‘ ' / / / ' / / == y ' / / | |
| . . ‘ 4 _ L7g w3 : / . ' / ' —
A | B “ | D. / / yd K /L15 /\_14 /S E / _ . / /( _ Y / /“

J:\Projects\2018 Projects\18054 Creekside Addition\Drawings\DWGs\18054-DESIGN-Creekside-Addition-Phase-2-R4-031722-PRELIM-UTILITY.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3


A B C D E F >
[
Lo \
[ Il
| | |
| Lol
n S 11 ]
+ O 205-00073-000
* 4 I 0.51 ACRES I I PARCEL 205-00071-000 WELCOME HOME 205-00074-000 %
! 22293Sq.Ft. | | RO ENTERPRISES INC CARLOS & LARA ARREOLA %
! o 3110 3018 MIDLAND ROAD 2904 MIDLAND ROAD 001-03873-000 =
! b DANIEL & ASHELY HALPAIN o
— | I MIDLAND ROAD
, W"TC ! I i
T i |
| | | »
| I
[
| | |
| P
| . '
-
il | | \
b O |
£ 4 12 o ,
! 0.51 ACRES | | :
| 22298 Sq. Ft. | I — —— "2 "9f30l H
| | B .
| Lo 90.00 75.00 =
FM I o
I | . | A bt — == :
- _ 24438 SQ.FT - w0
- | | [eRiNe o]

M | | | s ) A B el U 3 &L ¢
I : : z 3 8’ o s - ¥ S S
| A — — _ L E S g ol : al o £ 2=

— | Lol E ’ - s g 3 = 7 S S =
| [ o _ , ' i =] =] 3 <t O &b
o Cl [ 2w — 2 27 YW - 324 o3 ¢ g‘ |=.u, E 3 c m. —_ ~
<] Lol w® — 12466 SQ.FT by 2 - o5 = W W 2 = B 2
=i b o3 8 10500 §Q.FT B 10500 SQ.FT i 26 = : © % 2
! 13 Lo Ga N R CL’D' ' 8‘ (rabco s by oo bt - - C o= 3
0.51 ACRES | i5 © © R B : B S| °%™ <= X =
| | N 2 ) @ A E
I 22302 Sq.Ft. | | o < , 7 RS RS o &0
N | || &5 3 15 ) 3 3 o| @ 8
’ N ; | 1] 1] £l o =
] l Lol o ROAD INTERSEC |oj : : c =
— ol o & - STA:QﬁOA g |\ << —, L - N\ L _, l_ o & 85
VNl S P W Y — — P S o | — 1L 2| =
At ® N : L N N—T A ——ap—t =] °| 2 .=
| o N .5 ’ ’ 78\ o 75'00'ii1 =T S & S
( ) I [ 3 15791 SQ.FT 5 — ST R = LLl = ~ ~
v I - DQ : I ™ ’ :—; ’ \ ————— : i Q T) o~
- o
2 % ' , ":‘ ’ “?05 15566 SQ.FT =7 \_/ ~ g PN
P ! - . - ——— 0 o ~
I Il w 16 ¥ N2° 04' 49'E - 1130.20' —_— Z —_ S
| [ - 12312 SQ.FT ’ @ \ P
2 i) P by Q R Lt 2 e s <
| Q I e} N 17 o R - = Q) - | S @) -
I 14\ ' } Zr; w 9983 SQ.FT g ~~ - . At m M 2 E’
! 0.64 ACRES | $ = ’ ’ 75.00°S —— 75.00 ‘p : : L v S
27759 Sq. Ft. | | N ’ w e e A w & =
u Lo © i T Av o0 M
\_\; | N o _
| @ [t} —
Q @ ?\’ 18 o] Z W
I 2 12430 SQ.FT E I ’ 5o
\\ —————————————————— o ’ ’ D) Al -
- P.O.C. ’ ’ ’ » 5
<) NORTHWEST CORNER™>< - z (.O cmo =X
§ LOT 77, CREEKSIDE " 5ot R0 T - oIS E | | D w—
) ; ] g S\ .
ADDITION, PHASE 1, T~ 3 & 3 P ’ 51 0P T x>y
. R 54 ' & < 12356 SQ.FT w3 s = ) <
| BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, °Z°‘ 14560 SQ.FT = ’g ‘59 O v WL Q'- O
o  ARKANSAS — NJ ——— ’uf 53 e ’ j T0<0Y =2
1 / [Te} My (I i !
N N n . 15426 SQ.FT i = 0 — = 4
— /Q: ———————————— | % ’ 3 ’: 52 ’ = =¥ 0O 07wy ag
1 3o zZ © T <( <(
I NG Q 17526 SQ.FT i O Z o ZN <
| \709 ) 0/@ \ ;n —_ o < ANy _‘_ -
| 2 3 CopaY >
oy ]
| h | | j 82852
: SN <Z 23203
R 10738 SQ.FT - ’ 0O=0 < T Z
= : /I g ~ O _~-0Y
Rk WETLANDS BOUNDARY S ¥ o \‘ 5 9 ‘6 e 5 5
< . ) \ !
LR Y L=78.50 , = — — M2 ; v — Z 0 3(3
|a R=50.00 - \ P 3 y OO0k w®
0 L8 / A=89'57'00" / O o ~ ‘E ’ 15083 50 l:E <
o j—
[ i - 28.95' = =
I D ' N 20'98' \ l <Lu ;
|8 / : f 7 37.55 T TR TR LDz
| / . ' ’ . N2° 11' 56'% —
3 o 4 LT il O X
:0 e \\/ \ : _ <Z(&(—:
| \
|
A | AN . R N
| | A
| ;
"DAAT A I 77} \ \ k \
RN N
75 PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS: Q)’-
Gurve Table SURVEY LEGEND
ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1 /\ - Computed point
Curve # | Length | Radius | Chord Direction | Chord Length MIN. LOT SIZE: 9982 S.F.
MAX. LOT SIZE: 24437 SF. @ - Found monument
C10 39.25 | 2500 | N42°56'41'W | 35.34 NUMBER OF LOTS: 42 -
— SOURCE OF WATER: SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA @ Set #4 RB/PIaS' Cap
C11 81.79 75.00 N29° 12' 46"W 77.80 SOURCE OF SEWER: CITY OF BRYANT (M)-Measured
o BUILDING SETBACKS: (R)-Record
C12 35.95 75.00 | N74°11'16'W 35.61 FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN (P)-Platted
C13 | 39.27 | 25.00 | N42°55'11'W | 35.36 L& OF A% SHOMN
: : : SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN
Ci4 39.27 25.00 S47° 04' 49"W 35.36 EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.) CONTENTS:
SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION : : : FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
| | Cle | 1225 | 2500 | S11os722E | 1213 STREET WIDTL 20'BOG T0 B0 PRELIMINARY
25.0 25.0 C17 48.18 60.00 S2° 59' 15'E 46.90 LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP
BUILDING |2 =| BUILDING PLAT
SETBACK | o| SETBACK I C18 | 4861 | 60.00 | S43°13 31'W | 47.29
14 e
Lﬁh’_}% 1 1 Lﬁmﬁ % C19 61.35 | 60.00 | N84°16'23'W | 58.71 SOUTH HALF
POLE POLE |
200' CC| EDGE OF 200' CC C20 | 123.28 | 60.00 | N3°52'51'E 102.71
10.0' 5 5 PAVEMENT > 5 5 10.6
ULILITY | . AHTD TYPE B-1 15" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE I v C21 | 2855 | 2500 | SGO'S608E | 2269
4 ' M -7 CURB & GUTTER 1.5" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE 3 ' Cc22 62.25 60.00 | S63° 40 33'E 347.14 4 PROJECT NO:
,,,,,,,,, C23 | 4535 | 60.00 | N64°56'44'E | 344.85 1 8054
= === == 1T Sli=I=ii=I1E ] 3
B SIS 20 25 0 o0 C24 47.08 | 60.00 | N20°48' 40'E | 45.88 )
T T = e = oy e DATE:
98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY AT 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY. MEETING C25 46.87 | 60.00 | N24°02'55'W | 45.69 AUGUST 202 2
CITY OF BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS. P 589 | 60.00 | Ne9® 26 22'W
SURVEY PLAT CODE: Gl ' ! 4790
PROFILE GRADE ' c27 51.07 | 60.00 | S62°29'51"W | 49.54 SHEET NO:
500-01S-14W-0-12-304-62-1573 : : : '
c28 2355 | 25.00 | S65°05'46'W | 22.69
C15 | 7850 | 50.00 | N42°56'41'W | 70.68 : !
A B C D E F

J:\Projects\2018 Projects\18054 Creekside Addition\Drawings\DWGs\18054-DESIGN-Creekside-Addition-Phase-2-R4-031722-PRELIM-UTILITY.dwg



AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3


47
17434 SQ.FT

7;\
2/ZS'SO

Q 840-11634-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

MIDLAND ROAD I
A D E F >
| . |
. |
\ I |
] |
l ‘[_T ' 90.00' , 75.00 ’ é
7 ' A ' T 75.00 - S2° 04' 49'W =
l , NN . 75.00 75.00 ’:f - o
B \/\ 1 [ N - — — - 75.00 16 75.00 ~es T — ’/\4 ’ s
’ IR ,' .;f ’ ’ B 1 ] r“—, —_y_, - — %47 75.00
| ; 3 5 . - — = — Q ) 101.73 7 - ﬁ#
, i NG ?_r ?:’ 5' ’ 8’ . ’ , ’ ’ [ ] l_‘// B Tl — — N " - 103.77
i 23 ’ E‘ ‘LE‘ ’ ;’ /\/’-\g ‘SE § 8 ’ z:’ 345/,~_, ’ . ’ 7 /_— I — ] _
_l | = 12466 SQFT %’ - - 028 s 26 w o7 ’ li-" ’ 3‘ ’ ?l ’ §'/I § § 8 ’ -o, 8 ’ ’ & §
| I K :' ' f‘ (10506 SG FT - 10500 SQFT - (o5 Sn rr w 29 I: — 4T ’ 3’ ’ - S S g 8 £ =
| ¢ | @ 9 5 I Lol ’ m’ ha 10500 SQ.FT : 30 W 31 w I . ’ V' - S ~
’ 8 I ’ &3 3 c,% % ’ b?‘ ’ E:{:J/_//lﬁooscy.pr ’ E’ 10500 SQ.FT ’ ?( 1050§gQ.FT :Z 1050503(53@_FT u 34 u‘: 35 :J__.‘ ’ E‘ 37 /§ z
i ——, L )’ ’ ‘ ’ ’ %}’_\/’ ;I ’ ,LS 53) 'O’J f’ ’ %I 10506 SQFT ’ E' 10500 SQ.FT ;‘ 1osoo§o.FT ’ l,J_J‘ 10000 SR /5 / 1768§§QFT 3 E
, AN - 3 2 5 g S 2 © : % o : & S
,, W_——\-i L L L/_“i\_j/ L i R?,fg&%%SECTION ’ "’, ’ ”’I ’ <°f>°) ’ 53‘ c"z‘él ’ 8';5’ /ég’/ | 2 |
5.00' == | _ — — 5187
12 | : 120 i A.-\Am'o‘f'jlw;_7ﬁj:75&“_:—:——,————————7_/_______ L] — —/ — G4 gge
—’ - ~— RGP 5 o, oo - — L) ———yve ) W e ‘__, L\———, L S| =-d ¥ = S
ll ——— * = L Tl e : 0 i W75-00'§‘ —_—— k — = <t o =
— gl T e S~ N 7§ wnw L T Tme T e ~ 5 o=l gg%
S 2°04 49E - 113000 T — ——— — -
| :’I_ | N"j DHvE a0 L oAbz TR — /——%-_é. e k- g’ s %?
. — 4 » | 1y 5 - 2
. S g : ) : X : AN . = 001-03318-000 §, qh) =ie %
l l | FB Ve Fles00 @ ROBERT J EARLE £l o E
q\,\; N ,' /4// - : : —_— REVOCABLE TRUST .E, : =
’ l%\ ’ i { r § .a =
g8 i) . =
| 2 : | @ & m S — g
_7 / / 55. - Q ’8 ’ ‘Eo , X = ’g , 40 / w = 23
/O"é» / 12560 SQ.FT o % ;2, ' | ’ - | 16538 SQ.FT / m \2 é cli
/' IOZB’ 1456??0-” ’? ’ ’;‘ i, || ’ 1370;150'“ E 1153§QQ.FT [ I // : [\\ S~ - Z E ‘% ? gﬂi
L w. | o] ai 2/ Bl /f \0 == 5 &2
= e ol I A - I s C/LEE
— [~ \0.99,,\ R \’ ’ ’ ’ J “L—% ’ 1102§gQ.FT i ,l ’ ’ »Sd/ v gl 39 l '; o u(ﬁl
— - N~ | 2 8
— — - ﬁ ’ ’ ’ ’ ,_ ,I | ’ l , -~ I _//’\ 0 ri—/(j ( § 14224 SQ.FT lfvg % N i
! —_— - U g
\. ‘qu% 28 ) ’/ — — L ’ ’ ’ 75.00§ ——a 147.30' ~ I,' T ‘90-00‘ ‘,‘l_LSZO‘M I4ﬂ75.0i | 35.53' _20.44' /- q N ° 3 °°: » § ;;(-
‘l \ O /’ ¥ \ 37.28 Jd | T Tz e, T I | N S 633 = N -
el S RO T T S L L Y v Vo H3sC52Y
39'57°'00" [ O &> ™~ 1 N ’ 1508§§Q.FT 1338§§Q.FT / ,‘{c’? / cQ o 0 ?:: 5 % oOX i— %
| 28.95' AN ' I S
:. | el b gl W g "N A 55252k
° 11 56'E - . — =
\ T/ Ny oy i—— — Swares TS —osy Iy
D A R o/ ; , 2Z=3243
\ AN / S a © 8 “w_ O
™ N 5 | — 5. - YFGL
/ o3 N N e Y
AR : / R IERE
\ S 13747 SQ.FT o U - =< gu_l3 0
T3oES
< % UO_ %
0¥ X
< 0

l .
3 8 45 \% 7
1260§§Q.FT \ Lu‘ 12241 SQ.FT v ‘
5 )
B
o 4 A
[ee] N
2 —_— ?><9 O N
. _ - :
~—— PR &
o) -
83 Q
~ (\l 73 o
\ 6147 59. @
0
P V
Curve Table
— Curve # | Length | Radius | Chord Direction | Chord Length
c10 39.25 | 25.00 | N42°56'41"W | 35.34
c11 81.79 | 75.00 | N29°12'46'W | 77.80
. 75. N74° 11' 16"W 61
o 22 o0 ° 20 PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS: CONTENTS:
SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION C13 39.27 | 25.00 | N42°55'11"W | 35.36 :
cl4 39.27 | 25.00 | S47°04'49'W | 35.36 ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1
20.0' 20.0' MIN. LOT SIZE: 9982 S.F. PRELIMINARY
BSEUFS/L%% z = ELE”II:IEA”%E ci6 1225 | 25.00 | S11°57'22'E 12.13 KAG?ABL&T?FZLE@?;T‘Z? SF. PLAT
i Q ci7 4818 | 60.00 | S2°59 15'E 46.90 SOURCE OF WATER: SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA
LIGHT &% X|LIGHT & | SOURCE OF SEWER: CITY OF BRYANT NORTH HALF
Ugg-l'_TEY 1" 1" LF{I)”E:ET Y :)9%—> c18 4861 | 60.00 | S43°13'31'W | 47.29 BUILDING SETBAGKS:
200' CC| EDGE OF \ 200' CC | c19 6135 | 8000 | ez 16 23W | 58.71 FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
10.0' 5 5 o PAVEMENT 2 5 5 10.0' . . . REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
UTILITY UTILITY C20 123.28 60.00 | N3°52'51"E 102.71 SIDE - 8 OR AS SHOWN
4 ESMT. | 37 AHTD TYPE B-1 1'5.. ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE A | | ESMT. i : i EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.) PROJECT NO:
y CURB & GUTTER 1.5" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE c21 | 2355 | 2500 | Se0°56 08'E | 22.60 FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN :
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN 1 8 0 5 4
...... C22 62.25 | 60.00 | S63°40' 33'E 347.14 STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
2 50 o5 0 50 LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP
i c23 4535 | 60.00 | N64°56'44'E 344.85 DATE:
7" CLASS 7 BASE COURSE ADE (UNDERCUT) ™ gy — :
98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY AT 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY. MEETING C24 47.08 60.00 | N20° 48 40'E 45.88
CITY OF BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS. 25 26.67 50.00 | N2# 0z 55w 2569 AUGUST 2022
PROFILE GRADE SURVEY PLAT CODE. i i i .
500-01S-14W-0-12-304-62-1573 C26 | 48.89 | 60.00 | N69°46'22'W | 47.55 SHEET NO:
c27 51.07 | 60.00 | S62°29'51"W | 49.54
c28 2355 | 25.00 | S65°05'46'W | 22.69 3
ci5 7850 | 50.00 | N42°56'41"W | 70.68
A B C D E

J:\Projects\2018 Projects\18054 Creekside Addition\Drawings\DWGs\18054-DESIGN-Creekside-Addition-Phase-2-R4-031722-PRELIM-UTILITY.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3


D}
205-00073-000
PARCEL 205-00071-000 \x WELGOME HOME

ELVER A. MARROQUIN ENTERPRISES INC ~—

&ND ROAD 3018 MIDLAND ROAD
/\|\ ?g

e ———

EoEE

CREEKSIDE ADDITION

[ . ~
\, CI-17 4' DIA ARDOT TYPE MO W_3-6" WING<_

“

ROAD STA:???

el

INV OUT:326.41-48" X 24"
L =7

S A

0 =

T

11+00

ROAD INTERSECTION

STA:11+15.44

AN )

001-03873-000
DANIEL & ASHELY HALPAIN
MIDLAND ROAD

BY

REVISION

SNTD A

1579‘1I gQ.FT ’ N \

—ROAD STA:0+175
RIM:329.06
INV OUT:326.04-18" RCP \ﬁ\

ROAD STA:???

(<

"7_‘_77‘/____:!___ﬁ-/__§ _

i

N

Cl-9 4' DIA ARDO'II' TYPE MO W_3-6" WING

——-
S

™

I E—

'11"W-165.00'

N87°55

gy

ROAD INTERS
— — _STA9

L 10Lnn =]

AAN

o
+
o
o

ROAD STA:9+75.0
RIM:338.09

INV OUT:333.59-18" RCP

49-18"' RCP @ 2.50%
o~

D

e

ROAD STA:5+59.5] ]
RIM:340.32
INV IN:336.29-18" RCP

Lo |

ﬂﬂft Cl-1 4 DIA ARDOT TYPE MO/.’F
10500 FT ﬁ

ROAD STA:7+95.3

40-18" RCP @ -2.50%

P D INTERSECT|O
/:15182.30

ROAD STA:10+86.7

35
)50015Q.F
INV IN:330.59-36" RCQ’\j A

0" RCP @ 0.05%

INV OUT:330.56-30" RCP

)

— L _ __

=
1+00 !

N2°04'49'E-1130.50

I N
= Y

st A

AN NV
rA.—g{,Z,HV

y.1

g~

" CII5 4' DIA ARDOT TYPE MO-
ROAD STA:7+75.7

A
Cl-16 4' DIA ARDOT TYPE MO~

ROAD STA:4+70.8
328.82-18" RCP

INV OUT:326.26-18" RCP

10898 BTFT
33-18' RCP @ 2%0%

o ol
Sl | 0N
< =32-18" RCP @ 0.12% l_ : 32-18' RCP @ 0'12%‘\

12560 SQ.FT

1+00 ———1 2+00 Sy e
> )i C 5 A1LNN
e pa. [ OC T~ g N20528'E 769
ROAD 1 (CREEKWATER DRIVE) (50' R/w) -

— 454'24" ADS @ -0.08%

Cl-14 5' DIA ARDOT TYPE MO
. ROAD STA:0+17.2

RIM:329.24

INV IN:326.58-24" ADS

INV IN:326.00-18" RCP

ROAD STA:4+71.0
RIM:331.76

=9 INV IN:326.22-30" ADS
INV IN:326.22-18" RCP

<>&s _ INV OUT:326.22-24" ADS
° . INV OUT:326.22-18" ADS

__'__ __'

308-30" ADS @ 0.06%

_—B__ - __{__%

WETLANDS BOUNDARY
N

Cl-13 5' DIA ARDOT TYPE MO & WEIR-3
I-12 5' DIA ARDOT TYPE MO

ROAD STA:7+76.7

INV IN:328.00-18" ADS
INV IN:328.00-18" RCP

@ INV OUT:32640@ N
)
Q

CI-10 4' DIA ARDOT TYPE MO -
ROAD STA:9+25.8

RIM:336.92

INV IN:332.36-18" RCP \

INV OUT:332.36-18' ADS
U AN

113-18" ADS @ 2.50%

R+

JB-2 4X4' ARDOT TYPE E

ROAD STA:8+21.5

-RIM:334.59

INV IN:329.53-18" ADS V\
INV OUT:329.43-18" ADS

L

57-18" ADS @ 2.50% l/@
N _/,

B

]

o ~
e [

—
CI-2 4' DIA ARDOT TYPE MO

_’\ ROAD STA:5+58.7

INV IN:335.18-18" RCP

’ “[\\ 51  INVOUT:335.28-18" RCP
12356 SQET N

3+00 ?MOOTJ ~ =00 —
, 7‘?\\'31:( AD 2 (50, R(Wy,>—~—1JE%

—_—
=N
——

"/\,_L 57-18" RCP @ -2.50%

T~
|

\

-
ROAD 3

—

15087 SQ.FT

~\

B-1 5'X5' ARDOT TYPE E & WEIR-2

Q (ﬁ [

ROAD STA:0+00.0
RIM:335.87
INV OUT:330.08-30" ADS

1434 SQ.

o
o

ROAD STA:1+42.7
RIM:333.71)
INV IN:330.00-30" ADS

la]

N o=

CI-8 5' DIA ARDOT TYPE MO

l
333 I
g $°§&9
AN
N 47

~—
RCP @ -0

-

9+00 2

//‘ki\l

P 24 ‘ﬁ 92"36“

= =x
A e
, —_— =

o+
o+t NI

001-03318-000
ROBERT J EARLE
REVOCABLE TRUST

9-36' ADS @ 0.05% ADS @ -0.05% 1 |

ADS @ -0.05%

Q

— d
-3 5' DIA ARDOT TYPE MO Z
ROAD STA:6+16.0

A\

INV IN:330.66-36" ADS
NV OUT:333.75-18" RCP
'/

[ )
Pi '
[ 13709 €

)

E

4:Cl-4 5' DIA ARDOT TYPE MO
ROAD STA:7+95.0 | -
RIM:335.:JB-3 5'X5' ARDOT TYPE E & WEIR-1

INV IN:330.58-36" AL
INV OUT:330.58-36" AL

)

(50 RIW

— -

'11"W-259 25

Cl-6 p' DIA ARDOT TYPE MO

Lu

<C

()]

2

Y 2 ¢
S| = ¥ 22
WAOOO'S
»n S S =
7] mﬁé‘o\@o
= oS B =
(5] =lnoo:
S \./\./8
:':sx'g
o Ay 4 "ED
o| @ 5

[a=}

£l =
2 O So
g.—

al] O
C <3

L L E3:
o ségi
C o &
Z.—Oﬁd
e §§<

!

wm%m

:330.50-18" ADS
UT:330.50-36" ADS

INV OUT:330.58-36" R( ROAD STA:10+60.7

N87°55

INV IN:330.54-36" ADS

o0
1]

°

INV OUT:330.50-36" A

INV IN:330.54-30" RCP

ROAD STA:???

2+

X

INV IN:330.07-18" ADS

-

2+59

840-11634-200
DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT Il

=z W
SNz
2o
» 0
m%i‘\r
NERAE .
Lugm\];;%m
Oy = DTS
N YA 2
LS8 Y
=N =TTy
EE R
<_ . =zN3
o0 =, O
Q*Oq-]:z
(D‘__\‘—OU‘J
- ==
Moi— N
&L—'Z<G‘J—§J{3
w
OOGSEx
1
O = —
<(01u_;
igz
WY
Z <<=
<

CONTENTS:

DRAINAGE
PLAN

PROJECT NO:

18054

DATE:

JULY 2022

SHEET NO:

J:\Projects\2018 Projects\18054 Creekside Addition\Drawings\DWGs\Old\18054-DESIGN-Creekside-Addition-Phase-2-R4-031722-PRELIM-UTILITY.dwg



AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2018 Projects\18054 Creekside Addition\Drawings\DWGs\18054-DESIGN-Creekside-Addition-Phase-2-R4-031722-Drainage Basin.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N


PVI ELEV 333.76 =
B C K: 55.63 E N I F
ROAD T FPROFILE LC: 150,00 _ ° 5 <l
o~ QM + SR
NTW Nl ~— g
3% 39 ; b
t M % M I %
|4 (W <|q N
0+00 1+00 2+00 J3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+ 8= E+00 S8ls  9+00 10+00 VNN 1240 g 13+00
350 o ‘“ R S W 350
- I
e
Cl—10 4’ DIA ARDOT TYPE MO ¢ 3
ROAD STA:9+19.0
CRIM:336.92 0.77%
, INV IN:332.36—18" RCP b————1 —F+ |
¢r-13 5 DIA ARDOT TYPE MO & WEIR-3_ | cy—15 4’ DIA ARDOT TYPE MO / INV OUT:332.36—18" ADS 2
S gﬁgﬁr%‘”“f ROAD STA:7+68.9 ] 501
S ol . RIM:333.87 \ A
S [CINV IN:326.22-30 " ADS N INV OUT:328.82—18" RCP JB—2 4°X4" ARDOT TYPE E ROAD INTERBECTION =
© / %‘j /cg\/ujrzfzgzz_zlgz 45%5 \ ROAD STA:8+14.8 /—S [A:9+43. 71 ////e’
I Cl—17 4’ DIA ARDOT TYPE MO W_3'-6" WING Rty » , RIM:334.59 ELEV:357.51 | —
IS4 (<o ROAD STA:0+10.7 INV OUT:326.22-18" ADS  C/—12 5’ DIA ARDOT TYPE MO LNV IN:329.53-18" aDs 340
S . ROAD STA:7+70.0 . g —
S RIM:329.06 INV OUT:329.43—18" ADS 6% | —
x|o INV OUT:326.04—18" RCP RIM:333.88 222 ~
SN - INV IN:328.00—18" ADS s
o CI=16 4 DA ARDOT_TYPE MO INV IN:328.00—18" RCP ' Cl-9 4’ DIA ARDOT TYPE MO W_3'-6" WING
R PSS INV OUT:326.40-30" ADS | ROAD STA:9+68.2
A INV OUT:326.26—18" RCP L RiM:338.09 .
24 :326. ROAD ¢ — INV OUT:333.59—18" RCP
Cl-14 5' DIA ARDOT TYPE MO L —
ROAD STA:0+10.4 - o
—RIM:329.24 - EXISTING GRADE ] AN / —L I I T B e N :
INV IN:326.58—24" ADS G —— S — = : /
INV IN:326.00—18" RCP T ]
—— —_— ;~ ¥
330 —— —— / Pipe — (16) 49'—18” RCP@2.500% 330
o ——
N —— i ;)
] : \ —Pipe — (15) (1) 113'—18” ADS@2.500%
\ "Pipe — (15) 57'-18" ADS@2.500%
" pipe — (18) 308’-30" ADS@0.058%
N_Pipe — (19) 454'—24” ADS@—0.080%
320 320
- - JHORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=50'
S N N\ Q.A N O 2 N O g . ~ N VERTICAL SCALE: 1'=5'
310 1= + + + + + ™ + + Ny X | ' ' ' N 310
Q S Q Q @) @) @) @) Q @) @) @) @) @)
@) Q Q @) @) @) @) @) Q @) S S S S
330
13+00 14+00 15+00 16+00 1/4+00 18+00 19+00 20+00 21+00 22400 23+00 24+H+28
370 370
=
A
//
360 — 360
o
Ty
|
////////
/
/;
///
5
350 350
/
//
—
g
| 4=
_—/—f—:——— — — — — | B e o R - //
340 540
— — — - - - - N NI N N HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=50'
33 é"j N O O 0 © S - N VERTICAL SCALE: =5 | 229 50 25
i o T x i T é : : : oy
Q Q Q Q Q
S S B S | S C S | S QD Q | Q E S | S @ F

50

BY

REVISION

p
<
[
a
Y 2 E¢
Sl =l ¥ & S
D d 0 S
[a~1
»n S S £
b .ﬂ'@oo
[= —_ o~
gl O = %=
= S X0 =
ol € 2 X3
S| o= = < 2
) hmm'g)
2l 9 =
-Ed) g
S
o o So
g.—
al O)
=,-\
[o2e]
L s S
QT —
- =
C © 0
Z =%
o =
hozd\
wmggg
) X O
wmt\lm

=z W
Shz
Sog
» 0
m%g‘\r
NP YE .
u_19®\]5;§®
Oy = DTS
N YA 2
zL0<8 Y
=N =TTy
EE R
< _ h;%(\fD
mQOzm_g
Q—Oq-]:z
(D‘__\‘—OU‘J
- =2 =
MO‘— N - =
&L—'Z<g“-§&(3
w
OOGSEx
1
T
<(D£u_;
EfSZ
WY
Z <<=
<
ARKANSAS. .V
L4 | ]
! 9 £
,’%NMM***M&WW’I
4 REGISTERED '

/PROFESSIONAL?
' ENGINEER .,/

* % % >4
\r’#

NO. 9551
‘\\\ L \\z.\""

AN CRR L g

Oe- 102021

CONTENTS:

ROAD
PROFILES

PROJECT NO:

18054

DATE:

JULY 2022

SHEET NO:

J:\Projects\2018 Projects\ 18054 Creekside Addition\Drawings\DWGs\ 18054—DESIGN—Creekside—Addition—Phase—2—R4—031722—Drainage Basin.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2018 Projects\18054 Creekside Addition\Drawings\DWGs\18054-DESIGN-Creekside-Addition-Phase-2-R4-031722-Drainage Basin.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50


B C D E F
ROAD 2 FPROFILE °
0+00 1+00 2+00 S5+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 /+00 5+00 9+00 10+00 17+00 17+55
360 560
PVI STA: 3+00.00
PVI ELEV: 345.00
K: 34.64
_ PVI STA: 9+00.00
- [LVC: 150.00, - PVI ELEV: 334.00
" HIGH PT. STA: 3+11.49 STy K: 64.29
Nedpee HIGH PT ELEV: 344.21 I - LVC: 150.00 _
S N D SR LOW PT. STA: 9+42.86 1R
S g "l 2| LOW PT ELEV: 334.29 SI2
. LY M N|m
3503 dla Sl ROADL INTERSECTION {7 31 o350
Y ] . .| | N
<lo /rflE%339'3 Qla S e D
I 2 H
E& Cl—1 4’ DIA ARDOT TYPE MO C/-3 5’ DIA ARDOT TYPE MO ‘ e I
2 ROAD STA:5+59.5 ROAD STA:6416.0 | JB-3 5'X5" ARDOT TYPE E & WEIR—1" <o
! e R/M.-;ifto.sz\ / RIM:339.18 ROAD STA:9+68.3 DI
Lé:ﬁ o ~—| INV IN:336.29~18" RCP INV IN:330.66—36" ADS Cl=5 5’ DIA ARDOT TYPE MO Job 5\%"3035%25(73 D50 18" ADS N
- — | T INV OUT:333.75—18" RCP ROAD STA:7+95.3 7 :330.50— SR
Sd / P %‘\‘2“ 4 RIM:335.93 INV OUT:330.50—36" ADS x
| T — [ INV /N:330.|59—.36|‘" chl INV. OUT:330.50-36" ADS R Y
— L L
d 2 55—+ | /_ EXISTING GRADE Cl—-4 5’ DIA ARDOT TYPE MO / O ) ogaia ARDOT TYPE MO
RIM:335.92 T ,
L — - , INV IN:330.54—36" ADS
- g —t /TINV IN:330.58-36" ADS / , e
\Z NV OUT350. 58— 36" ADS ROAD ¢ INV IN:330.54—30" RCP
o — | — J INV OUT:330.58-36" RCP
i — ~
7\\\\ Cl-7 5’ DIA ARDOT TYPE MO W_3'—6" WING
: —— o [ROAD STA:10+86.7
: e 2 RIM:334.92
& ¥ & INV OUT:330.56-30" RCP
Cl-2 4’ DIA ARDOT TYPE MO T~ :
ROAD STA:5+58.7 | — ]
RIM:340.26— b 14 %
INV IN:335.18~18" RCP 5 B ;
330 INV OUT:335.28—18" RCP \ \ \ f 350
\ \ \ —=pipe — (9) 42'-30" RCP@0.046%
rPipe — (12) 179°-36" ADS@—-0.046% Pipe — (24) 92’—36" ADS@—0.046% -
\ \—Pipe — (11) 173'-36" ADS@—0.046%
CPipe — (12) (1) 57'-18" RCP@—2.500%
- HORIZONTAL SCALE:  1'=50'
S N N G N O O N S O Q VERTICAL SCALE: 1"'=5'
3206x N + ¥+ + + + AN + + SN ' — ' — 320
@) © @) @) @) Q @) ) @) S @) @) &)
Q O QS Q QS Q S = Q S S S Oy
330
. DITCH CULVERT FPROFILE
Q
(=)
()
+
S
I
Ble _
OggO 7+OO. | 2+00 2+59 0+50 0+00 1+00 1+54 0+00 1400 2400 3400 4400 5+00 5+69
S5(aR N3350 350 550 340 340
x|0 o)
R PVI STA: 1446.08 2
& PVI ELEV: 335.00 o~
I K: 26.56 [
éfi __Lve: 100.00 _ i —
53 S|& Low PT. STA: 1+82.07 BI§ R FL:326.41-48" X 24
Sle LOW PT ELEV: 33523 G|a X9 | FES—4
>R 1 A FL:326.00-48" X 24"
— EXISTING GRADE ©|; g @, Cl-8 5’ DIA ARDOT TYPE MO
AN G S ROAD STA:0+00.0
S N @ N RIM:335.87 2 —
\/ . S INV OUT:330.08-30" ADS \ /~ FINISHED GRADE Sl \
340 \\\ 340 340 / 540 330 — < 330
\‘3-24}- \\l—l
\ " ~ \ \ \ 1
\\Z e s3% / [ EXISTING GRADE JB—1 5°X5’ ARDOT TYPE E & WEIR-2 / T —
N 0.53% a - ROAD STA:1+42.7 L]
I — S P RIM:333.71 ]
— INV IN:330.00-30" ADS
\ \
330 330 330 530 320 \\ 3520
~BOX CULVERT 28'—48”" X 24"@1.500%
Pipe — (5) 143'-30" ADS@0.058%
HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=50' HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=50' HORIZONTAL SCALE: _E()
. N VERTICAL SCALE: 1'=5' | Q : 1—5 ] 100
3208 - ——————<1—-320 320N e VERTIGALSCALE: 75 1 350 37 - N N o\ A VERTICAL SCALE: r=5 | 2.0
S <X Gr = + + + T
S S & O S S g Q Q Q Q S Q )
S S S © S S O » S Q S S S Q ©
. . 5 50 25 0 50

T —

BY

REVISION

L
<C
[
v
(7]
el U 3 B ¢
5l $2
" d OIOOIS
“n S S £
= = T 23
2l Oz x =
°|l € 25
L S r (]
2| = E £ E
o| @ E
£l o .
s < S
g [y
al] O
c <
L. S
N T
5 SEF
Ne)
2 5=
- w = <
O -
O[8: ;"
o S g
O 2z
= W
Rk
Sag
» 0O
m%g‘\r
NEHE -
u9®£;§®
) §L®n<
N YA 2
zL0<8 Y
=N =TTy
5283002
<_ . =xzN3
u_lggzLLJ O
) — <=
") — ~—0Ou
I -
M OR ok S
D2 Ou=0Z
M\LLZ(&‘%@
OOGSEx
1
T
<(DZU_;
ESZ
N v X
=z <<=
<
ARKANSAS. .t
L4 | ]
! 3 7
;},{{WM***WXAW.
4 REGISTERED '

/PROFESSIONAL?
' ENGINEER .,/

* % % >4
\r’#

NO. 9551
‘\\\ L \\z.\""

AN CRR L g

Oe- 102021

CONTENTS:

DRAINAGE
PROFILES

PROJECT NO:

18054

DATE:

JULY 2022

SHEET NO:

J:\Projects\2018 Projects\ 18054 Creekside Addition\Drawings\DWGs\ 18054—DESIGN—Creekside—Addition—Phase—2—R4—031722—Drainage Basin.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2018 Projects\18054 Creekside Addition\Drawings\DWGs\18054-DESIGN-Creekside-Addition-Phase-2-R4-031722-Drainage Basin.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50


A B C D E F
U.O1 AuRLCO |
J 22293 Sq. Ft. | | | |
| |
o ' |
[ . |
= : : | STA: 9+61 STA: 1+31
S o i | END CONNECTION INSTALL FHA COMPLETE ’
S | : COMPLETE | |
0.51 ACRES | | \ N T — — — — e 5
22298 Sq. Ft. | _ R ST A ’
N N\ 20 VN 1] T A A e
(| l — L
. 24438 SQ.FT Nwn
!i ‘ N - — — i _Iljég 8" MJ TEE LT 1 fﬁj [\ﬂ — !
3 e — e~ I
. | \ Y e NP ws STA: 9+61 ' o4 ' ' ’ , ] | 7 /— j
=2 I . I : 1o/56 2- 8" GV ' ' ' ,
13 1 s \ \ 5 COMPLETE' 10500 SQ.FT ' ' ' , , ,
0.51 ACRES : e \ \ 21121250 FT E + 105:?2‘??'24] L onsnsa T 10500 (S)Q-FT 10500 S1QFT 2 3 , ' / /
22302 Sq. Ft. | ; \ [ S 3+43 , 10500 SQ.FT 10500 SQ.FT
g S | , INSTALL FHA COMPLETE ’ ’ 19900SQFT | ]| 10500 SQFT 10500 SQ.FT fossosart e
o 9 ’\ \ 410400 R STA: 17+93 , ' / ' o '
|| w \ i - l ‘ | INSTALL FHA COMPLETE 8 M. 45° BEND .
T o | ~ — — “ — ‘ — _14+00 — . [ ] | STA: 20+76
L < |' CONNECT TO EXISTING M 3" MJ TEE i = W R— ARy T 1740 — L l | l/ \/ Q _—
|18 o 2||_8 WATERLINE AND ™~ AN L T @ b — W —— e W W R4y 0 — _20v0 —
- |l @u 9 7|/ REMOVEEXISTNG | | j 1'3")(1}/22:%??#0552\31 0 Ll T —— e \/ S
) il e e — . - e : 8 8 p ] -
14 0 § S 9 BLOWOFF -, \ (STA:10+05 ¢ —7 CFS 43_’ = 270; 43" SDR21 PVC FORCE SEWER — | :4+00-;—:“‘:‘5+00‘L= 2 g 2
' e -n 9983 SQ.FT 2426 L —— — — — L E— S ' T = = — = N R 6+00 = g — & .
064 ACRES | = ' l , ' INSTALL FHA COMPLETE [ STA: 6491 —— — " 0= T FR———F—"F3 0 e S O 00 HNC — 00 A 15 oo < /
2775980 FL 1 9= L INSTALL INSTALL FHA COMPLETE 8" MJ 45° BEND ] ] ] == LIPS Tt S — = =) 100 [y %
RE 8" GV COMPLETE J r2a 0T STA:7+66 IE : l 8" MJ 45° BEND 3'x2' MJTEE | T - :nggﬁm PVC — <\ FOrSOR2; 5 .
___________ PN N o 1400 200 — 5 19 T8 | STA: B471 , , ' 1-2' GV , i , | ,‘ E SEWER /- R STA: 21+43
W A & — s 3+00 ——— @T & L ' , ' 1-3'GV o« =38 / STA: 10495 0 INSTALL FHA COMPLETE
i = - N g ) 1-2'X 3" REDUCER Iz s il ' , 4 X 2 REDUCER
3%_* ! 0 / 1 1] siar ' I ' I , ' . L COMPLETE gt | ' ' Ao / , #X 2 REDUCER .
- 2 2 2 + . S N 54 ' 12356 SQ.FT STA: 5+82 £).5 s
e © > g.6 14560 SQ.FT N E | ‘370930 T ' , 1153680 FT STA: 12+16
e — il : 1+02%2f09§3+00\ 3 z ' ' ' , , gaQ ' ' END CONNECTION
_______ | == Fs (.\) S ‘l-‘b\lA > “uoo ‘ — 500 6400 E—— 7100 /\ ~ 1542630 FT , L : , COMPLETE
~ : é o — R 2 /3 SDR21 PVC FORCE SEWER - [a) TS s — //; N \I ' , , o , L | 110253@FT ]l : | , , , ’
S || 7A38 ~ : / N N / )E& " MJ 90° BEND \ ' I ‘] : L - _/
~ | [= a8 \, CONNECTTO ' COMPLETE J - 2" MJ 45° BEND l ’ &' MJ 45° BEND
Yol |g 28 / A ONCE / ~STA: 8+55 L ' I — — —  STA: 1463 ~STA: 2+21
I w : . ' 2" MJ 45° BEND 7 2N\
AE / / | K P STA: 2+11\L'L \ \\ L
[o0] . .
Bk ; \\ : ; N ‘ /(é 8'MJ45°BEND |
=1 |® . ' - . 3 STA: 2+78
| —— P _/ / N . \\ J N T M BEND — 8" MJ 22.5° BEND , — — —
{ | J/ : ' . STA: 3+52 g /
| _ : \ o STA: 2+67 )/~ 8 MJ 225" BEND
0.53 AGRE] | : . N STA: 2481 ; < STA: 3+21
23133 gq F ’ \\ - 2" X 12" REDUCER ’
| ' c COMPLETE 7 //\ 13747 so FT )
| /}/ , N 17434 SQFT Vs \ /
ol N eorairve +99 STA:3+96 ‘ .
/1 | | . 7 INSTALL FHA CQMPLETE
. Nodl Lo || wia W
STA: 7?7 603 SQ.FT : / .
END CONNECTION /
COMPLETE l \/
\— /
SITE LEGEND:
—_— PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:
" FREHYDRANT (FHA)
ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1
MIN. LOT SIZE: 9982 S.F. .
M WATER VALVE MAX. LOT SIZE: 24437 S.F. —NOTES'
w7 NUMBER OF LOTS: 42
STORM MANHOLE SOURCE OF WATER: SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA 1. BURIED UTILITIES ARE LOCATED AT THE SITE. CONTACT ARKANSAS ONE CALL & WHERE APPROPRIATE THE UTILITY COMPANIES PRIOR TO DIGGING.
S SOURCE OF SEWER: CITY OF BRYANT
SO LIGHTPOLE
IC‘I‘S Egg_ﬁ':'Nc;SgF?ﬁgﬁ-;OWN 2. ALL UNRESTRAINED WATER LINE FITTINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK FOR JOINT RESTRAINT.
WATER METER ;
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
[;V<] SEWER SERVICE CONNECTION SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN 3. WORK ON EXISTING ROADS SHALL INCLUDE WARNING SIGNS & BARRICADES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE, COUNTY, OR CITY
EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.) HAVING JURISDICTION. OTHER SIGNS & DEVICES, SUCH AS PLATING, SHALL BE PLACED AS REQUIRED TO ADEQUATELY PROTECT THE PUBLIC.
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
W PROPOSED WATER MAIN STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TE(’)OBQC 4.  ALL WATER AND SEWER UTILITY WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE ARKANSAS PLUMBING CODE.
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP
FS PROPOSED FORCE SEWER MAIN 5. ALL WATER & SEWER LINE CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH CITY OF BRYANT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS & DETAILS. FOR A COPY SEE THE WEBSITE
SS SEWER SERVICE CONNECTION https:/ /www.cityofbryant.com/DocumentCenter/View/1161/Bryant-Specs-2015-FINAL-Revebidld=
WS WATER SERVICE CONNECTION
80 40 0 80
|
|
SURVEY LEGEND

A\ - Computed point

@ - Found monument
(® - Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured
(R)-Record

(P)-Platted

BY

REVISION

L
<
[
v
(7]
1Y 22¢
Sl =l ¥ & S
" d OIOOIS
w S S 2
= s L 23
2 mgggo
Tl €& 25
L S r (]
3| = ﬁﬁigo
2l 9 =
£l o =
o o So
g [y
ol O o
Ly
= &
|-|J SIS
w =~ U o
0 o %fi
2| Z 3=
o =
| . ngﬁ
O A R A
Z W
SOz
(D)
Lo <
ow%i‘g
N‘—(D“f‘ o
u_lc_l)El—(%Egg
Qu gL v@
AN
%<%§ZU§%
\:&i ﬁq_l )
= N ~ 7
R
< _ hg%cﬁD
“—'OOZm_g
Q*Oq-:[z
O 0L
Zol— N =
PR
]
Q(_J)OJ:‘\r
T
<(DZLL;
Oz
‘_
N v X
=z <<=
<

“»

%,

CONTENTS:

WATER &
SEWER

UTILITY PLAN

PROJECT NO:

18054

DATE:

AUGUST 2022

SHEET NO:

7

J:\Projects\2018 Projects\18054 Creekside Addition\Drawings\DWGs\18054-DESIGN-Creekside-Addition-Phase-2-R4-031722-PRELIM-UTILITY.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
3" FORCE MAIN SDR-21 - 240 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" GV & 2" SERV. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N - 2034360.0 E - 1175181.7 ISOLATION VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOW OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV


&
P
S
n
o
o
’B 2" NOTCH  GeATING 'OVER OPEN TOP
INLET FIPE GRATE ANCHOR GRATING TO OUTLET 1
L / NOT SHOWN Wf'\thSBOLTED PIPE —\ OUTLET WEIR
T /CONNECTIONS /
- 1 e ELEV 1
A * ' /‘ A OUTLET ‘ M e ELEV 1 ‘ ‘4 ‘I I S— “ INLET PIPE
- L . o P | WER OPENING / %
1 T 7 /(/ \ T ] . /
T 1 1k ? ) <
B P 1 AR a = O g
T T T ‘ \_\ / 14 I ,,‘1 i ELEV 2 § 3 % %E
4.". ELEV 2 SN A LY SO | ol - £ ~ §D
RS = ~ O <
2| & = £ =
= °l.E 4 =8
3| ‘= 2 AR
o @ =
Sl @ =
OUTLET STRUCTURE - WEIR 1 AND 3 OUTLET STRUCTURE - WEIR 1 AND 3 OUTLET STRUCTURE - WEIR 1 AND 3 & £ >
al ©
PLAN VIEW SECTION B-B SECTION A-A c
NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE LLl Lul z 3
wd S o
C o & 7
|| 2 %52
- S (=] o =
@ = 23
Oo:::
= 27 Noon - WSTAL HEAY Suy 72
/ ANCHOR GRATING TO
L WALLS
- - OPEN SIDE OF BOX WITH BOLTED OPEN SIDE OF BOX
o ey /CONNECTIONS \ =
AR /: A ‘ Y AN SE—C ] INLET PIPE g ‘2
- . P ‘.':'. ~y )
| “id :
z xm 3 : /3\ ;//WER OPENING / B E . g
| - 4
'-'-? - A0 T B / Sy
- | SR ;1 "’ § <
TR e '-".-_-I N LLl ~
- | ‘ el \\ / A 1 mevo ! R e U S SERTD ELEV 2 (o ly-¥ E
o LI ] S e e % §
L o
0 o’ (a'a]
O
OUTLET STRUCTURE - WEIR 2 OUTLET STRUCTURE - WEIR 2 OUTLET STRUCTURE - WEIR 2 3
PLAN VIEW SECTION B-B SECTION A-A
NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE TN
= STA‘_% Op\\‘

S, ARKANSAS. .

¢ Véw@ ATk W ;,M'n
7 REGISTERED
ZPROFESSIONALj
<. ENGINEER _ 7
) * % * &;

W, NO-9551

[\ \/“
\ \\;—
\\\J\.\‘\QL-.
OUTLET STRUCTURE O-1O0-201L2L
CONTENTS:
ST?{%E%%EE L W H ELEV 1 ELEV 2 S A D OUTLET
N . . . ., DETENTION OUTLET NOTES: STRUCTURE
WEIR #1 4£-0" | 4-0 4'-8 335.20 330.50 1'=3 3'-0 18
1.  ALL CONCRETE WALLS SHALL BE A MINIMUM DETAILS
OF 6" THICK & REINFORCED WITH #4'S @ 12"
’ ” ’ ” ’ ” ’_ ” i_ ” OC. BOTH WAYS.
WEIR #2 4£-0" | 4-0 3—9 333.75 330.00 0'-3 2'—6 > BOTTOM SLAB SHALL BE 12" THICK &
REINFORCED WITH #4'S @ 12" O.C. BOTH
WAYS. 4 | PROJECT NO:
WEIR #3 4-0" | 4-0" 5—-6" 331.81 326.22 1'—6" 2'—6" 18" 18054
DATE:
AUGUST 2022
SHEET NO:

3

J: \Projects\2018 Projects\18054 Creekside Addition\Drawings\DWGs\Outlet Weir Details.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2018 Projects\18054 Creekside Addition\Drawings\DWGs\Outlet Weir Details.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL HEAVY DUTY FRP GRATING OVER OPEN TOP. ANCHOR GRATING TO WALLS  WITH BOLTED CONNECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEIR OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" NOTCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
335.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
330.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
333.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
330.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
331.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
326.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET STRUCTURE - WEIR 1 AND 3  

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE NOT SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET STRUCTURE - WEIR 1 AND 3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET WEIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET STRUCTURE - WEIR 1 AND 3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL HEAVY DUTY FRP GRATING OVER OPEN TOP. ANCHOR GRATING TO WALLS  WITH BOLTED CONNECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEIR OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" NOTCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET STRUCTURE - WEIR 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE NOT SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET STRUCTURE - WEIR 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET STRUCTURE - WEIR 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET WEIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SIDE OF BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SIDE OF BOX


A B C D E F >
o
- — MIDCAND ROAD —
VICINITY MAP -
PRELIMINARY PLAT
§ z
PROPERTY 1 CREEKSIDE ADDITION PHASE 2 o
LOCATION | 0
: | o
_ \ Parcel Line Table Parcel Line Table 5 A l_ I N E C O U N TY, A RKA N 5 AS
1 —— DODGE S Line # | Length | Direction Line # | Length | Direction 1
— SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION L1 | 2663 | S45°37 43'W 21 | 4125 | s21027 38'E PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:
200 20,0 L2 67.59 | $42°51'15'W 22 | 43.04 | S21°27'38'E
. . | PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:
| 13 | 69.2 °51' 15"W o 00 17
SETBACK |3 5| SeTeack il Rl L23 | 2895 | S0°0017'W PART OF THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER ALL IN SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH,
N Z]/—_ o LIGHT 8/ E|LIGHT & 5 L4 | 6155 | S33°56'28'W L24 | 11430 | S34° 41 56'W RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
o UTILITY] " 1 UTILITY ! 5 | 7218 | S59° 11' 07'W —
— ) JPOLE] / EDGE OF \ LPOLE, g 125 | 1001 | N89"52 05'W COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 77 OF THE CREEEK SIDE ADDITION, PHASE 1 "
— CENTARK CIR % 10.0' 5 5' 2 PAVEMENT 2' 5' 5 10.0' L6 85.44 | S57°05'38'W TO THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS AND RUN THENCE NORTH 1°58'21” EAST <QE
a v AHTD TYPE B-1 1.5" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE o | LTy ! L7 | 4543 | S61°02 07'W ALONG THE EAST LINE OF CREEKWATER DRIVE A DISTANCE OF 115.05 FEET TO THE POINT OF
S ' CURB & GUTTER/ 1.5" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE 3"»( : ; —— BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 89°52'06” WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID CREEKSIDE
a— - . W ; L8 | 2044 | S20449'W ADDITION, PHASE 1, A DISTANCE OF 275.01 FEET; THENCE NORTH 31°22'58” EAST 94.60 FEET; a U S =
" T O B B O O B B0 G : g lo | 7592 | s78° 58 48°E NORTH 22°56'11” EAST 80.29 FEET; NORTH 26°04'51” EAST 82.13 FEET; NORTH 24°48'10” EAST 81.34 S| M 8 S §
m T T T T T T T T m = b e e = ) ; P 17 | s70°19 12E FEET; NORTH 8°56'14” EAST 60.55 FEET; SOUTH 87°58'11” EAST 57.60 FEET; NORTH 2°01'49” EAST 4 d < ;
| 3 _ T"CLASS7BASE COURSE 24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT) ! 0 | % 019 319.19 FEET; SOUTH 45°37'43” WEST 26.63 FEET; SOUTH 42°51'15” WEST 67.59 FEET; SOUTH ] “ s S 8
7 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY A D R DS T ETING | L11 | 8217 | S51°58 45'E 42°51'15” WEST 69.25 FEET; SOUTH 33°56'28” WEST 61.55 FEET; SOUTH 59°11'07” WEST 74.18 FEET; t = ¥ 23
“ ' : 12 | 2585 | Sa1a7o5E SOUTH 57°05'38” WEST 85.44 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID E %2 NW s ; THENCE gl Oz x =
m\l 9 PROFILE GRADE | : NORTH 2°04'49” EAST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID E 2 NW 4 A DISTANCE OF 1694.30 FEET TO : : o x %
e \50 L13 44.83 | S16°41'28'E THE NORTH WEST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF g .= é [}j go
! 12 | 5973 | so 28 ooE SAID SECTION 12; THENCE SOUTH 89°14'31” EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID NE % NW % A = @ &
§ DISTANCE OF 109.53 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 23°32'08” EAST 116.13 FEET TO THE START OF A CURVE £ Q §
; L15 61.47 | S0°55'57'E TO THE LEFT' THENCE 86.62 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE HAVING A RADIUS 70.0', SAID g.. : S
’ | | L16 | 67.51 | S19°41' 07'W CURVE HAVING A CHORD BEARING & DISTANCE OF SOUTH 78°06'51” EAST 81.20 FEET; THENCE 'g omm
: ; 9 —— SOUTH 84°18'55” EAST 153.41 FEET; SOUTH 5°41'05” WEST 71.66 FEET; SOUTH 61°02'07” WEST 45.43 o m
PLAT CERTIFICATES: NEE L17_| 11871 | S50° 16'07'W FEET; NORTH 86°35'33” WEST 113.34 FEET TO THE START OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT; THENCE 29.41 c - %
OWNER: DEVELOPER: 122 L18 | 136.69 | S38° 51 03'W FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE HAVING RADIUS OF 70.0', SAID CURVE HAVING A CHORD w = 2
e - CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING: 8% s Trooes | somomagw BEARING & DISTANCE OF SOUTH 62°56'29” WEST 29.19 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE ARC OF m S 5 &
Name: Diamond Development I Name:  Diamond Development Il N ' ANOTHER CURVE HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00' TO THE LEFT A DISTANCE OF 19.08 FEET, SAID ‘I(-U' = E&
kY L20 37.28 | S6°12'28'W CURVE HAVING A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 38°31'41” WEST 17.82 FEET; THENCE L &=
2 Address: 1599 Lawson Oaks Address: __ 1599 Lawson Oaks o2 SOUTH 2°04'49” WEST 112.09 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 48°25'26” EAST 103.75 FEET; SOUTH 57°22'48” 5 2 —~ 9%
Littie Rock, AR 72210 Little Rock, AR 72210 | EAST 74.02 FEET; SOUTH 2°04'49” WEST 20.44 FEET; SOUTH 78°58'48” EAST 75.92 FEET; SOUTH _ oS
é 70°19'12” EAST 68.17 FEET; SOUTH 51°58'45” EAST 82.17 FEET; SOUTH 41°47'58” EAST 43.85 FEET; ({*] Vo) %
s SOUTH 16°41'28” EAST 44.83 FEET; SOUTH 6°28'58” EAST 59.73 FEET; SOUTH 0°55'57” EAST 61.47 ) < & E
CERTIFICATE OF OWNER: < FEET; SOUTH 19°41'07” WEST 67.51 FEET; SOUTH 50°16'07” WEST 118.71 FEET; SOUTH 38°51'03”
e, e unrsnid owrrs f o s et eun s e do vy ory il GERTIFICATE O PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY: WEST 135,65 SOUTH 227070 WEST 100 82 FEET; SOUTH 6'1226° WEST G728 FEET; SOUTH =
in accordance vs,/ith the within plat. , , I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this proposed preliminary plat correctly represents a 8 21°27'38” EAST ‘},1 25 FEET; SOUTH 21°27'38” EAST 4;?"04 FEET; SOUTH 0°00'17” WEST 28.95 FEET; Q " =z
boundary survey made by me or under my supervision on 6/07/2022; that the boundary lines =] SOUTH 34°41'56” WEST 114.30 FEET; SOUTH 2°01'49” WEST FOR 761.91 FEET, THENCE NORTH O o 2
Date: ) ) shown hereon correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title; f Curve Table 89°52'05” WEST 10.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 16.17 ACRES MORE OR > >~ z(J
ate: Signed: OIAVIOND DEVELOPEMENT | and that all monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and ! c # | Length | Rad Chord Direct Chord Length LESS. o 0O >
|Ocated. E urve aqalus or Irection m [D J
Source of Title: SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS | C1 | 862 | 7000 | S7&"06 5T | 81.20 NG D ; o
Saline County Document# _ 2014-25641 & 2004-112595 Date: Signed: E c2 29.41 | 70.00 | S62°56'29'W | 29.19 % — > E (p) ;. <
5 DOCUMENTS USED: <L S5+ YD
George P. Wooden | Cc3 19.08 | 15.00 | S38°31'41'W | 17.82 T OV —2=2
[ CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY: Registered Land Surveyor | ] L - A §
No. 1573, Arkansas ; e  SURVEY PLAT OF RECORD RASBURRY SURVEYING 10/23/2014 = % % < % -/
I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL: i e DEED OF RECORD 2014 PAGE 25641 WILLIAMS TO DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT I O < U? <
Iby me or under my SupzrViSion'; tlhat all monulme:ts showg hhereo|r|1 actually exist a:orllthgi_r f : E e DEED OF RECORD 2004 PAGE 112595 THOMAS TO DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II e 5' < § i g
gfz[r'gnssdsgisi’s%%eésgs Z:;egggiizti%zze:;\gesbg;nf,uellln C:);Lﬁe(;ev?lm]rements ofthe City o All requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative to the E * SURVEY PLAT OF RECORD MIDLAND FARM SUBDIVISION BY HENRY N. CONWAY 8/13/1951 8 <Z( § = = ‘_n =
4 4 ' preparation and submittal of a Preliminary Plat having been fulfilled, approval of this plat is hereby f < R ; = A D
granted, subject to further provisions of said Rules and Regulations. ! Wl 5 O = — 0O
Date: Signed: g N0 Ll — O
E o~ YEQuw
Vernon J. Williams ! (Q = ‘_ =~ ~ =
Registered Professional Engineer Date: Signed: g BASIS OF BEARINGS: i 9 O w % 5 <:,(
No. 9551, Arkansas Rick Joh , Chai | L 2 = 0
Blr(;/anto Plgsr1?1rilng Cix]n?;sion | BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN % L(S T Q0
§ DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE S0 X
; 1 | é NAVD 1988. COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED O ==
! I b ! USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS). < % UO— >
| I I E o =
| ! i 205-00073-000 s —
. | | 11 1! PARCEL 205-00071-000 205-00074-000 ! N v X
3 PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS: : | ! 0.51 ACRES ELVER A. MARROQUIN o e CARLOS & LARA ARREOLA g 001-03873-000 ’ s 2% =
' | | 22293 Sq. Ft, 3110 MIDLAND ROAD 3018 MIDLAND ROAD 2904 MIDLAND ROAD ; DANIEL & ASHELY HALPAIN < 0
ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1 | | il | MIDLAND ROAD ’
MIN. LOT SIZE: 9982 S.F. | | | i
MAX. LOT SIZE: 24437 S.F. | ' I E
NUMBER OF LOTS: 42 ' | b | ?
SOURCE OF WATER: SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA { | | !
SOURCE OF SEWER: CITY OF BRYANT 3 | ! 12 11 | &
. [ 0.51 ACRES| ' ° 04 4Q!
BUILDING SETBACKS: t. | I N2° 04' 49'E - '
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN 5 ! 22208 Sq. Ft " ,, | r =20 ’ Q
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN | G = " "
. | = S
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN | ! ! : E e E‘B., | ’_‘ " " r ‘, " _’ ’— _, ’-‘ " ’-‘ 7 . @
EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.) | { : =Yy NI, ;J— | ’ ”s j r " r _’ ’_‘ _’ ’— —’ ’— _’ ’_ - - 8 Q
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN < ) — /
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN 38 : : 13 : : W %’ j% S ! | oues SaT ’ 1050§§Q.FT ’ 1050§§Q FT 26 27 28 ’ ’ 29 7 ‘c'_)
STREET WIDTH: 28 BOC TO BOC ACRES ! | 051 ACRES @& & 3] , ' 10500SAFT | 10500507 | | 110500 SQFT | | | 10865807 | | | 1050090 rr ’ 31 ’ 32 ’ 33 w
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP 3 Sq. Ft. { [ : i 2] R I ' 10500 SQFT || | 10500 ST | | [ 1000 5077 | | | 105005 FT’ ’ 35 ’ ’ 36 ’ ’ <7 f / / 38 ’ ®
I : 7230254 |Ft} s | 2 l g k _‘ _J L l— ’_ J ’_ J ,_ J ’ ‘J | 1msart 10500 SQFT ' 17688 SQ.FT *
| (&) w o \ — — — - o
| | | | | = . A — [ — — — [ — — — - — — r L — L L L L L , 3
| i i E § 515791§Q.FT —— _1 —l ___—1___‘4—__ [ — — — ——:—’ __‘_—’— -J—‘ ’/":/ /8
N ! ] 1 e —_— —— — 1 T — X el
y } | | | B § ’ 1231230.FT’ T e — — N2 94“49"5\1130-20' e ROAD 2 (50' R/Wy =~ T ‘ T\ \\/\ o o
CAES l l\ 0 641\?3REIS: o ’ (— ——+——— e e e B —— N = 3 - \ ° 001-03318-000 —
SaR | | : I~ |~ = R e i e ' ROBERTJ EARLE. -
00 50° O R RPN (" SN ) S - | 1] || i ] A : [‘ T N A A PRELIMINARY
- — — — — ) 1 f VAL \
™ e — ( B — } 13108 SQFT e o f® / A VAN
LOT 77, CREEKSIDE\ POB 3 /’ 1256§§Q.FT ’ ’ ’ ’ 51 ’ ,_ - ‘l | : '_\,,8 | ’ ’ ’ ’ 1653?30 FT '\0 4% . ) N A
_ ADDITION, PHASE 1, i | || 2550 T — — B8] | hn2om 41 - /% | PLAT
SURVEY PLAT CODE: BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, N ' S T ] | [ JHBEN I T | ] OVERALL
500-01S-14W-0-12-304-62-1573 ARKANSAS ™} 3 2NN e 1581 I s/ | 4
| R B - L —J ‘: [T} : , v? \V . /:‘0 ~—
IS _ ’ L 11025 SQ.FT J THIE | , [N £ , ot
| : 3 / . @SQ'FT \I ’ ’_ —— ,l | K — ~/ / . / . J
(o] iy o .
4 |8 | / / bt @'\ k 48 ;/ , / : : 4 | PROJECT NO:
5 ' =L / X o : <
:E%l —_— : 2 . A-8957'00" & — 22 . Lig ’ 15087 SQ.FT /) 2 - _ %\ 1 80 5 4
|2/ y . / , / / / / /\\ ‘ o [ . _ _ / /
RRE . - ‘ , — [ [ | ! .
{8 : <~ — — — —\ ' — ‘ A
TRACT A e _ } 4 J 4 T\ i ] 7 f 4 . —| DATE:
7-* ‘ S ) . (,0 \ \ / Q/ A /
SURVEY LEGEND owneoevroa 71| o | | | 4 ; | | .. AUGUST 2022
/\ - Computed point 78 DRAINAGE & 133 gq. t_/ : o } . ‘ 47 ~ \ == 1374471,§Q FT/ ‘ : 4 -
. - Found monument ).51 ACRES JTILITY EASEMENT i : o ' ) . . : ‘ 17434 SQ.FT / - /\ \ ‘ , ) / / ‘ . SHEET NO-
- Set #4 RB/Plas. Ca 2147 Sq. Ft. 0.88 ACRES i , : A , / \| f N / 640.11654.200
© -~ap 38216 Sq. Ft. /, | ‘ ‘ ' , : N Z4 45 \/ S : yMONl}DEVELOPME ull
(M)-Measured ) , : : : 4 ‘ . ' ) ‘ /(’» 1260‘3‘90.,:1- l l 12241 SQ.FT 4 ' . :
(R)-Record T ——-- — . : : ' : , :
(P)-Platted ﬁ : ‘ ‘ ' / / / ' / / == y ' / / | |
| . . ‘ 4 _ L7g w3 : / . ' / ' —
A | B “ | D. / / yd K /L15 /\_14 /S E / _ . / /( _ Y / /“

J:\Projects\2018 Projects\18054 Creekside Addition\Drawings\DWGs\18054-DESIGN-Creekside-Addition-Phase-2-R4-031722-PRELIM-UTILITY.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3


A B C D E F >
[
Lo \
[ Il
| | |
| Lol
n S 11 ]
+ O 205-00073-000
* 4 I 0.51 ACRES I I PARCEL 205-00071-000 WELCOME HOME 205-00074-000 %
! 22293Sq.Ft. | | RO ENTERPRISES INC CARLOS & LARA ARREOLA %
! o 3110 3018 MIDLAND ROAD 2904 MIDLAND ROAD 001-03873-000 =
! b DANIEL & ASHELY HALPAIN o
— | I MIDLAND ROAD
, W"TC ! I i
T i |
| | | »
| I
[
| | |
| P
| . '
-
il | | \
b O |
£ 4 12 o ,
! 0.51 ACRES | | :
| 22298 Sq. Ft. | I — —— "2 "9f30l H
| | B .
| Lo 90.00 75.00 =
FM I o
I | . | A bt — == :
- _ 24438 SQ.FT - w0
- | | [eRiNe o]

M | | | s ) A B el U 3 &L ¢
I : : z 3 8’ o s - ¥ S S
| A — — _ L E S g ol : al o £ 2=

— | Lol E ’ - s g 3 = 7 S S =
| [ o _ , ' i =] =] 3 <t O &b
o Cl [ 2w — 2 27 YW - 324 o3 ¢ g‘ |=.u, E 3 c m. —_ ~
<] Lol w® — 12466 SQ.FT by 2 - o5 = W W 2 = B 2
=i b o3 8 10500 §Q.FT B 10500 SQ.FT i 26 = : © % 2
! 13 Lo Ga N R CL’D' ' 8‘ (rabco s by oo bt - - C o= 3
0.51 ACRES | i5 © © R B : B S| °%™ <= X =
| | N 2 ) @ A E
I 22302 Sq.Ft. | | o < , 7 RS RS o &0
N | || &5 3 15 ) 3 3 o| @ 8
’ N ; | 1] 1] £l o =
] l Lol o ROAD INTERSEC |oj : : c =
— ol o & - STA:QﬁOA g |\ << —, L - N\ L _, l_ o & 85
VNl S P W Y — — P S o | — 1L 2| =
At ® N : L N N—T A ——ap—t =] °| 2 .=
| o N .5 ’ ’ 78\ o 75'00'ii1 =T S & S
( ) I [ 3 15791 SQ.FT 5 — ST R = LLl = ~ ~
v I - DQ : I ™ ’ :—; ’ \ ————— : i Q T) o~
- o
2 % ' , ":‘ ’ “?05 15566 SQ.FT =7 \_/ ~ g PN
P ! - . - ——— 0 o ~
I Il w 16 ¥ N2° 04' 49'E - 1130.20' —_— Z —_ S
| [ - 12312 SQ.FT ’ @ \ P
2 i) P by Q R Lt 2 e s <
| Q I e} N 17 o R - = Q) - | S @) -
I 14\ ' } Zr; w 9983 SQ.FT g ~~ - . At m M 2 E’
! 0.64 ACRES | $ = ’ ’ 75.00°S —— 75.00 ‘p : : L v S
27759 Sq. Ft. | | N ’ w e e A w & =
u Lo © i T Av o0 M
\_\; | N o _
| @ [t} —
Q @ ?\’ 18 o] Z W
I 2 12430 SQ.FT E I ’ 5o
\\ —————————————————— o ’ ’ D) Al -
- P.O.C. ’ ’ ’ » 5
<) NORTHWEST CORNER™>< - z (.O cmo =X
§ LOT 77, CREEKSIDE " 5ot R0 T - oIS E | | D w—
) ; ] g S\ .
ADDITION, PHASE 1, T~ 3 & 3 P ’ 51 0P T x>y
. R 54 ' & < 12356 SQ.FT w3 s = ) <
| BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, °Z°‘ 14560 SQ.FT = ’g ‘59 O v WL Q'- O
o  ARKANSAS — NJ ——— ’uf 53 e ’ j T0<0Y =2
1 / [Te} My (I i !
N N n . 15426 SQ.FT i = 0 — = 4
— /Q: ———————————— | % ’ 3 ’: 52 ’ = =¥ 0O 07wy ag
1 3o zZ © T <( <(
I NG Q 17526 SQ.FT i O Z o ZN <
| \709 ) 0/@ \ ;n —_ o < ANy _‘_ -
| 2 3 CopaY >
oy ]
| h | | j 82852
: SN <Z 23203
R 10738 SQ.FT - ’ 0O=0 < T Z
= : /I g ~ O _~-0Y
Rk WETLANDS BOUNDARY S ¥ o \‘ 5 9 ‘6 e 5 5
< . ) \ !
LR Y L=78.50 , = — — M2 ; v — Z 0 3(3
|a R=50.00 - \ P 3 y OO0k w®
0 L8 / A=89'57'00" / O o ~ ‘E ’ 15083 50 l:E <
o j—
[ i - 28.95' = =
I D ' N 20'98' \ l <Lu ;
|8 / : f 7 37.55 T TR TR LDz
| / . ' ’ . N2° 11' 56'% —
3 o 4 LT il O X
:0 e \\/ \ : _ <Z(&(—:
| \
|
A | AN . R N
| | A
| ;
"DAAT A I 77} \ \ k \
RN N
75 PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS: Q)’-
Gurve Table SURVEY LEGEND
ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1 /\ - Computed point
Curve # | Length | Radius | Chord Direction | Chord Length MIN. LOT SIZE: 9982 S.F.
MAX. LOT SIZE: 24437 SF. @ - Found monument
C10 39.25 | 2500 | N42°56'41'W | 35.34 NUMBER OF LOTS: 42 -
— SOURCE OF WATER: SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA @ Set #4 RB/PIaS' Cap
C11 81.79 75.00 N29° 12' 46"W 77.80 SOURCE OF SEWER: CITY OF BRYANT (M)-Measured
o BUILDING SETBACKS: (R)-Record
C12 35.95 75.00 | N74°11'16'W 35.61 FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN (P)-Platted
C13 | 39.27 | 25.00 | N42°55'11'W | 35.36 L& OF A% SHOMN
: : : SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN
Ci4 39.27 25.00 S47° 04' 49"W 35.36 EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.) CONTENTS:
SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION : : : FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
| | Cle | 1225 | 2500 | S11os722E | 1213 STREET WIDTL 20'BOG T0 B0 PRELIMINARY
25.0 25.0 C17 48.18 60.00 S2° 59' 15'E 46.90 LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP
BUILDING |2 =| BUILDING PLAT
SETBACK | o| SETBACK I C18 | 4861 | 60.00 | S43°13 31'W | 47.29
14 e
Lﬁh’_}% 1 1 Lﬁmﬁ % C19 61.35 | 60.00 | N84°16'23'W | 58.71 SOUTH HALF
POLE POLE |
200' CC| EDGE OF 200' CC C20 | 123.28 | 60.00 | N3°52'51'E 102.71
10.0' 5 5 PAVEMENT > 5 5 10.6
ULILITY | . AHTD TYPE B-1 15" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE I v C21 | 2855 | 2500 | SGO'S608E | 2269
4 ' M -7 CURB & GUTTER 1.5" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE 3 ' Cc22 62.25 60.00 | S63° 40 33'E 347.14 4 PROJECT NO:
,,,,,,,,, C23 | 4535 | 60.00 | N64°56'44'E | 344.85 1 8054
= === == 1T Sli=I=ii=I1E ] 3
B SIS 20 25 0 o0 C24 47.08 | 60.00 | N20°48' 40'E | 45.88 )
T T = e = oy e DATE:
98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY AT 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY. MEETING C25 46.87 | 60.00 | N24°02'55'W | 45.69 AUGUST 202 2
CITY OF BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS. P 589 | 60.00 | Ne9® 26 22'W
SURVEY PLAT CODE: Gl ' ! 4790
PROFILE GRADE ' c27 51.07 | 60.00 | S62°29'51"W | 49.54 SHEET NO:
500-01S-14W-0-12-304-62-1573 : : : '
c28 2355 | 25.00 | S65°05'46'W | 22.69
C15 | 7850 | 50.00 | N42°56'41'W | 70.68 : !
A B C D E F

J:\Projects\2018 Projects\18054 Creekside Addition\Drawings\DWGs\18054-DESIGN-Creekside-Addition-Phase-2-R4-031722-PRELIM-UTILITY.dwg



AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3


47
17434 SQ.FT

7;\
2/ZS'SO

Q 840-11634-200

DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

MIDLAND ROAD I
A D E F >
| . |
. |
\ I |
] |
l ‘[_T ' 90.00' , 75.00 ’ é
7 ' A ' T 75.00 - S2° 04' 49'W =
l , NN . 75.00 75.00 ’:f - o
B \/\ 1 [ N - — — - 75.00 16 75.00 ~es T — ’/\4 ’ s
’ IR ,' .;f ’ ’ B 1 ] r“—, —_y_, - — %47 75.00
| ; 3 5 . - — = — Q ) 101.73 7 - ﬁ#
, i NG ?_r ?:’ 5' ’ 8’ . ’ , ’ ’ [ ] l_‘// B Tl — — N " - 103.77
i 23 ’ E‘ ‘LE‘ ’ ;’ /\/’-\g ‘SE § 8 ’ z:’ 345/,~_, ’ . ’ 7 /_— I — ] _
_l | = 12466 SQFT %’ - - 028 s 26 w o7 ’ li-" ’ 3‘ ’ ?l ’ §'/I § § 8 ’ -o, 8 ’ ’ & §
| I K :' ' f‘ (10506 SG FT - 10500 SQFT - (o5 Sn rr w 29 I: — 4T ’ 3’ ’ - S S g 8 £ =
| ¢ | @ 9 5 I Lol ’ m’ ha 10500 SQ.FT : 30 W 31 w I . ’ V' - S ~
’ 8 I ’ &3 3 c,% % ’ b?‘ ’ E:{:J/_//lﬁooscy.pr ’ E’ 10500 SQ.FT ’ ?( 1050§gQ.FT :Z 1050503(53@_FT u 34 u‘: 35 :J__.‘ ’ E‘ 37 /§ z
i ——, L )’ ’ ‘ ’ ’ %}’_\/’ ;I ’ ,LS 53) 'O’J f’ ’ %I 10506 SQFT ’ E' 10500 SQ.FT ;‘ 1osoo§o.FT ’ l,J_J‘ 10000 SR /5 / 1768§§QFT 3 E
, AN - 3 2 5 g S 2 © : % o : & S
,, W_——\-i L L L/_“i\_j/ L i R?,fg&%%SECTION ’ "’, ’ ”’I ’ <°f>°) ’ 53‘ c"z‘él ’ 8';5’ /ég’/ | 2 |
5.00' == | _ — — 5187
12 | : 120 i A.-\Am'o‘f'jlw;_7ﬁj:75&“_:—:——,————————7_/_______ L] — —/ — G4 gge
—’ - ~— RGP 5 o, oo - — L) ———yve ) W e ‘__, L\———, L S| =-d ¥ = S
ll ——— * = L Tl e : 0 i W75-00'§‘ —_—— k — = <t o =
— gl T e S~ N 7§ wnw L T Tme T e ~ 5 o=l gg%
S 2°04 49E - 113000 T — ——— — -
| :’I_ | N"j DHvE a0 L oAbz TR — /——%-_é. e k- g’ s %?
. — 4 » | 1y 5 - 2
. S g : ) : X : AN . = 001-03318-000 §, qh) =ie %
l l | FB Ve Fles00 @ ROBERT J EARLE £l o E
q\,\; N ,' /4// - : : —_— REVOCABLE TRUST .E, : =
’ l%\ ’ i { r § .a =
g8 i) . =
| 2 : | @ & m S — g
_7 / / 55. - Q ’8 ’ ‘Eo , X = ’g , 40 / w = 23
/O"é» / 12560 SQ.FT o % ;2, ' | ’ - | 16538 SQ.FT / m \2 é cli
/' IOZB’ 1456??0-” ’? ’ ’;‘ i, || ’ 1370;150'“ E 1153§QQ.FT [ I // : [\\ S~ - Z E ‘% ? gﬂi
L w. | o] ai 2/ Bl /f \0 == 5 &2
= e ol I A - I s C/LEE
— [~ \0.99,,\ R \’ ’ ’ ’ J “L—% ’ 1102§gQ.FT i ,l ’ ’ »Sd/ v gl 39 l '; o u(ﬁl
— - N~ | 2 8
— — - ﬁ ’ ’ ’ ’ ,_ ,I | ’ l , -~ I _//’\ 0 ri—/(j ( § 14224 SQ.FT lfvg % N i
! —_— - U g
\. ‘qu% 28 ) ’/ — — L ’ ’ ’ 75.00§ ——a 147.30' ~ I,' T ‘90-00‘ ‘,‘l_LSZO‘M I4ﬂ75.0i | 35.53' _20.44' /- q N ° 3 °°: » § ;;(-
‘l \ O /’ ¥ \ 37.28 Jd | T Tz e, T I | N S 633 = N -
el S RO T T S L L Y v Vo H3sC52Y
39'57°'00" [ O &> ™~ 1 N ’ 1508§§Q.FT 1338§§Q.FT / ,‘{c’? / cQ o 0 ?:: 5 % oOX i— %
| 28.95' AN ' I S
:. | el b gl W g "N A 55252k
° 11 56'E - . — =
\ T/ Ny oy i—— — Swares TS —osy Iy
D A R o/ ; , 2Z=3243
\ AN / S a © 8 “w_ O
™ N 5 | — 5. - YFGL
/ o3 N N e Y
AR : / R IERE
\ S 13747 SQ.FT o U - =< gu_l3 0
T3oES
< % UO_ %
0¥ X
< 0

l .
3 8 45 \% 7
1260§§Q.FT \ Lu‘ 12241 SQ.FT v ‘
5 )
B
o 4 A
[ee] N
2 —_— ?><9 O N
. _ - :
~—— PR &
o) -
83 Q
~ (\l 73 o
\ 6147 59. @
0
P V
Curve Table
— Curve # | Length | Radius | Chord Direction | Chord Length
c10 39.25 | 25.00 | N42°56'41"W | 35.34
c11 81.79 | 75.00 | N29°12'46'W | 77.80
. 75. N74° 11' 16"W 61
o 22 o0 ° 20 PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS: CONTENTS:
SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION C13 39.27 | 25.00 | N42°55'11"W | 35.36 :
cl4 39.27 | 25.00 | S47°04'49'W | 35.36 ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1
20.0' 20.0' MIN. LOT SIZE: 9982 S.F. PRELIMINARY
BSEUFS/L%% z = ELE”II:IEA”%E ci6 1225 | 25.00 | S11°57'22'E 12.13 KAG?ABL&T?FZLE@?;T‘Z? SF. PLAT
i Q ci7 4818 | 60.00 | S2°59 15'E 46.90 SOURCE OF WATER: SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA
LIGHT &% X|LIGHT & | SOURCE OF SEWER: CITY OF BRYANT NORTH HALF
Ugg-l'_TEY 1" 1" LF{I)”E:ET Y :)9%—> c18 4861 | 60.00 | S43°13'31'W | 47.29 BUILDING SETBAGKS:
200' CC| EDGE OF \ 200' CC | c19 6135 | 8000 | ez 16 23W | 58.71 FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
10.0' 5 5 o PAVEMENT 2 5 5 10.0' . . . REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
UTILITY UTILITY C20 123.28 60.00 | N3°52'51"E 102.71 SIDE - 8 OR AS SHOWN
4 ESMT. | 37 AHTD TYPE B-1 1'5.. ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE A | | ESMT. i : i EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.) PROJECT NO:
y CURB & GUTTER 1.5" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE c21 | 2355 | 2500 | Se0°56 08'E | 22.60 FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN :
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN 1 8 0 5 4
...... C22 62.25 | 60.00 | S63°40' 33'E 347.14 STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
2 50 o5 0 50 LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP
i c23 4535 | 60.00 | N64°56'44'E 344.85 DATE:
7" CLASS 7 BASE COURSE ADE (UNDERCUT) ™ gy — :
98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY AT 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY. MEETING C24 47.08 60.00 | N20° 48 40'E 45.88
CITY OF BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS. 25 26.67 50.00 | N2# 0z 55w 2569 AUGUST 2022
PROFILE GRADE SURVEY PLAT CODE. i i i .
500-01S-14W-0-12-304-62-1573 C26 | 48.89 | 60.00 | N69°46'22'W | 47.55 SHEET NO:
c27 51.07 | 60.00 | S62°29'51"W | 49.54
c28 2355 | 25.00 | S65°05'46'W | 22.69 3
ci5 7850 | 50.00 | N42°56'41"W | 70.68
A B C D E

J:\Projects\2018 Projects\18054 Creekside Addition\Drawings\DWGs\18054-DESIGN-Creekside-Addition-Phase-2-R4-031722-PRELIM-UTILITY.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3


3825 Mt Carmel Rd.

° ° P.O. Box 116
Bryant, AR 72022 GarNat Engineering, LLC

Benton, AR 72018

August 8, 2022

Truett Smith
Planning Director
City of Bryant
210 SW 3" Street
Bryant, AR 72022

Re: Preliminary Plat — Creekside Addition, Phase 2

Dear Mr. Smith:

Please allow this letter and the following list of enclosures to serve as my application for approval of the
referenced final plat. It is my desire that this matter be included on the agenda for your September 2022

City of Bryant Planning Commission meeting. The developer for the project is Diamond Development Il
1599 Lawson Oaks, Little Rock, Arkansas, 72210, jbhastingsjr@aol.com, 501-690-6601.

List of Enclosures

o Affidavit

e Bryant Subdivision Checklist

e 8 copies of the preliminary plat

e Preliminary plat review fee of $426.00

e Stormwater Detention and Drainage Engineering fee of $1,050.00
e 2 Full Sets of Subdivision Plans

e Drainage Calculations

e DXF of Subdivision

If you have questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

GarNat Engineering, LLC

Voo 9 QT

Vernon J. Williams, P.E., President

PH: (501)408-4650 FX: (888) 900-3068 www.garnatengineering.com


mailto:jbhastingsjr@aol.com

VICINITY MAP:
= V; ! T - . ‘é
B | &
“ | PROJECT
G |
LOCATION i
______ En :
‘: ,,,,, BRYANT
: 9 7
UTILITY PLAN LEGEND
[ =\ 7 ’ " WATER METER
NEL ) ] WATER VALVE
O FIRE HYDRANT
D N __ ¢ SANITARY SEWER LINE
— 1w WATERLINE
X X ¥ X X % SEWER MANHOLE
D D 9.14 ACRES
1 398227 Sq. Ft. SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT
:
—
POND
—_—-—— — — = - - s T e LD
é’ 4 * T J— —_ -
l l |
| I I
|
é LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER,
SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, DESCRIBED AS BUILDING SETBACKS:
FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID FRONT - 25' OR AS SHOWN
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, THENCE REAR - 25' OR AS SHOWN
$2°15'35"W ALONG WEST LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER, A SIDE: - 15" OR AS SHOWN
DISTANCE OF 819.14 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & UE)
$89°26'33"E, A DISTANCE OF 353.66 FEET TO A FOUND IRON PIN AT THE f{I]»{E(iII;IT{Ol' "’O gi?gﬁgg‘;N
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LAND DESCRIBED IN INSTRUMENT #2017-006510 SIDE - 5 OR AS SHOWN
FILED IN SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH L OT CORNERS: SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP
PROPERTY LINE OF LAND DESCRIBED IN INSTRUMENT #2009-57630 FILED
IN SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, $89°23'57"E, A DISTANCE OF 967.93 FEET
TO A %" FOUND IRON PIN WITH CAP #128 ON THE WEST PROPERTY LINE
OF LANDS OWNED BY RONNY BROADWAY DESCRIBED INSTRUMENT
#2020-017777 FILED IN SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS; THENCE LEAVING
SAID SOUTH LINE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF BROADWAY, S03°06'57"W, A 117 S, Market S
DISTANCE OF 494.53 FEET TO A %" REBAR AND THE NORTH LINE OF - 7 S. Market Street,
LANDS DESCRIBED IN SALINE COUNTY DOCUMENT #2012-36651; THENCE Benton, Arkansas 72015
N89°23'43"W, A DISTANCE OF 1313.94 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF PH. (501)315-2626
LANDS OWNED BY BALISTERRI, WOOTEN AND VAUGH; THENCE CONSULTINE :
. N02°15'55"E, A DISTANCE OF 493.91 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, FAX (501) 315-0024
5 ;1) % z CONTAINING 14.71 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS Www.hopeconsulting.com
Z 1
% N 5902 FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
20 A PORTION OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREON LIES WITHIN THE 100
=)= e E E YEAR FLOODPLAIN, ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, SHANNON NUCKOLS
-N- Bz 2 Z. <>< PANEL #05125C0225E, DATED: 6/5/2020 .
wE S OR
55287 SITE PLAN
)
m
HEER NUCKOLS ESTATES
Lo~ 8 2 @ A SUBDIVISION, IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
Q & - Found Aliquot Corner
SITE PLAN . Know what's below @ - Found monument
0 NUCKOILS ESTATES o"éalrbefo . a ® - Sct %" Rebar DATE: 08/10/2022  |C.A.D.BY: BJOHNSON | DRAWING NUMBER:
100’ 50’ 100° re you dig. A\ - Computed point . .
o g — A SUBDIVISION, IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS o0 e REVISED: CHECKED BY: 20-0673
SHEET: SCALE: 1"= 100"
(P) - Plat/Deed
— e Fence 500 | o01s | 14w Jo] 16 | 400 | 62 | 1762

K:\Land Projects 2004\Surveys\2020\20-0673 M&B-Split, 4910 Springhill Road\20-0673-Site Plan-06-28-22 phase 1.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'


Aﬂomucd 1 5"3"
CL 7/16/m22

City of Bryant, Arkansas
Community Development

210 SW 3" Street Bryant, AR 72022
501-943-0943

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATI!

Applicants are advised to read the Sign Ordinance prior to completing and signing this form.
The Sign Ordinance is available at ... w0t van oo under the Planning and Community
Development tab.

Note: Electrical Permits may be

. Required, Please contact the
< N . o Ny
Date: /// C; WQ Community Development Office
£ ~1

for more information.

Sign Co. or Sign Owner Property Owner

Name__ |, (7Tc;0[/ulc,(mr(0c7ﬁ. ~OW é’:’—’)/’ Name /Jt /“///6/5 §/b¢%0 Zy/ﬁ?ﬂ& A
Address 70/ N ‘IQ!U/H’)O C/SQC/ Address 3(/// /L(C’L/'? g/' S/*'

City, State, Zip Q)( \\M A’Q720 Ze City, State, Zip 6 Lml/\jk AR 720 P,

Phone (50! M!S 4y 4 ¢ Phone /‘g)})o’iw _ ¢60 O

EmaIIAddress . Si)k(v) L—Q"[ 1‘2(/\4/(, (o Email Address
GENERAL INFORMATION

Name of Business &M/ @0{ /5 gZ{/&/ o L //)C',( ZZ— C

Address/Location of sign 3(/// M[A/’/’) 51‘ %/U '#5 .@(Jclld\ D‘Q7ZC) 22

Zoning Classification

Please use following page to provide details on the signs requesting approval. Along with information
providec on this app!icat‘ion a Site Plan showing placement of sign(s) and any existing sign(s) on the
required to be submitted w:rh the apphca%soﬂ A thirty-five doHar {$35) per sign payment will be
collected at the time of permit issuance. According to the Sign Ordinance a fee for and sign variance or
special sign permit request shall be one hundred dollars ($100). Additional documentation may be
required by Sign Administrator.

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING

| JO ¢ l A YY\ , do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is true
and correct. | fully understand that the terms of the Sign Ordinance supersede the Sign Administrator’s approval and that all
signs must fully comply with all terms of the Sign Ordinance regardless of approval. | further certify that the proposed sign is
authorized by the owner of the property and that | am authorized by the property owner to make this application. | understand




that no sign may be placed in public right of way. | understand that | must comply with all Building and Electrical Codes and that
it is my responsibility to obtain all necessary permits.

Use table below to enter information regarding each sign for approval. Please use each letter to
reference each sign rendering.

SIGN Type Dimensions Sqft Height of Sign Column for
(Fagade, Pole, (Height, Length, Width) (Measured in (Measured from lot surface) Admin
Monument, other) whole as Certifying
rectangle)
Approval
Top of Sign | Bottom of
Sign
. V4 7 . ,
AL el mort | 947wy 87 | 2 2 Ji | 4
B
C
E
F

oz 7/06/5022



—

= = = ?WL%WWWWNJW/VM/ =

i

)

L




Z Signs AID?DUCO'( ?/”/Zozz

City of Bryant, Arkansas
Community Development

210 SW 3 Street Bryant, AR 72022
501-943-0943

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicants are advised to read the Sign Ordinance prior to completing and signing this form.
The Sign Ordinance is available at www cityofbryant.com under the Planning and Community
Development tab.

Note: Electrical Permits may be
Required, Please contact the
Date: 06-23-22 Community Development Office

for more information.

Sign Co. or Sign Owner Property Owner

Name WHITE SIGN COMPANY name FARMERS BANK & TRUST
Address 3501 STONELEDGE DR Address

City, State, zip | EXARKANA, TX 75503 City, State, Zip

Phone 903-280-7849
Alternate Phone 903-293-4926

Phone

Alternate Phone

GENERAL INFORMATION
Name of Business FTARMERS BANK & TRUST

Address/Location of sign 3345 HWY 5 N

Zoning Classification

Please use following page to provide details on the signs requesting approval. Along with information
provided on this application, a Site Plan showing placement of sign(s) and any existing sign(s) on the
property is required to be submitted. Renderings of the sign(s) showing the correct dimensions is also
required to be submitted with the application. A thirty-five dollar ($35) per sign payment will be
collected at the time of permit issuance. According to the Sign Ordinance a fee for and sign variance or
special sign permit request shall be one hundred dollars ($100). Additional documentation may be
required by Sign Administrator.

READ CA@FZ.LY BEFORE SIGNING
| ég , do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is true

and correcﬂfulﬁ ufderstand that the terms of the Sign Ordinance supersede the Sign Administrator’s approval and that all
signs must fully comply with all terms of the Sign Ordinance regardless of approval. | further certify that the proposed sign is
authorized by the owner of the property and that | am authorized by the property owner to make this application. | understand




2,’\0( SUIOWLI'H‘a(

that no sign may be placed in public right of way. | understand that | must comply with all Building and Electrical Codes and that

itis my responsibility to obtain all necessary permits.

Use table below to enter information regarding each sign for approval. Please use each letter to

reference each sign rendering.

SIGN | Type  Dimensions Sqft Height of Sign ~ Column for
(»Easéefe; Pole, | (Height, Length, Width) | (Measured in (Measured from lot surface) Admin
Monument, other) | whole as Certifying
' ; rectangle)
Approval
Top of Sign | Bottom of
Sign
A m tH
Tole 30° 575" | 1214 32 K
B o qi
Pole 30 575" | 121 132 s
C
E
F

5/ /22
i /o2



Wod'N9ISILIHM

698L 082 €06

£05S/ X1 ‘BueMIEX3]
“10 23pa)au01s L0SE
DYI0 view

IS BUYM |

‘Sjuswaiinbas peo| puim [eI0] PaX2
10 193w 03 pa1dauIbus aq [jim subis |y

Sew N 2y3 Jeaq jim subis

‘syuawalinbai
3N 2 TN yim Ajduwiod jim
Buuim jje ‘pasocidde 1n aq

M sjusuoduwiod [edL03)3 [y

220z buhkdon @
AuedwoD ubig ajium jo
Kuadoud su; aie utBIBY SUBISEP JOUIO fIB JBLICISND
au) Aq AuedwioD uBis sum o3 paystuin; subisep
peyuBuAdos uiejuos Aew Suimesp siyy  Aueduiod
ubig BIUM WOJj LOISSIULIRD UBILM INOUIM
uoiyse; Aue ui paype Jo ‘paidoo ‘peonposdal 9
o}jou ]| Bumesp paysiandun ‘guibuC UR SI SIYL

:SaJ0N

~

¥y uefag :uonesoy}

jNueg siouued  J2WOISND

TTSL g

pajoN sy abueyn

ubig jueus) juefig siauiied e

ubig jueusj

jeaciddy sawoisny ﬁcmbm thEhmH—
il

.00°2¢€L

Y

sjaued jueus}
«G'8G X 0€

S wimou

272 OHILINHYR 3MYHASKE

ubis o1uoa3o9|d

0L X£

ISNYLRIANVE

dmidaﬁ

NN ¢

#0°.8C

LSNJL N ANVY

SdIIwdvi

et
4



	Call to Order
	Old Business
	New Business
	Staff Approved
	Permit Report
	Adjournments
	Sheets and Views
	Site Plan

	0 - COVER
	Sheets and Views
	COVER


	1 - FINAL PLAT
	Sheets and Views
	FINAL PLAT


	2 - OVERALL WATER PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	2 - OVERALL WATER PLAN


	3 - OVERALL SEWER PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	3 - OVERALL SEWER PLAN


	4 - SANITARY SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE
	Sheets and Views
	4 - SANITARY SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE


	5 - GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	5 - GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN


	6 - DRAINAGE PROFILES
	Sheets and Views
	6 - DRAINAGE PROFILES


	7 - DRAINAGE PROFILES
	Sheets and Views
	7 - DRAINAGE PROFILES


	8 - DRAINAGE PROFILES.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	8 - DRAINAGE PROFILES


	9 - ROADWAY PROFILE ESSEX DRIVE 14+00 - 26+64.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	9 - ROADWAY PROFILE ESSEX DRIVE 14+00 - 26+64


	10 - ROADWAY PROFILES SEVEN GABLES HAWTHORNE AND SETTLEMENT HOUSE.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	10 - ROADWAY PROFILES SEVEN GABLES HAWTHORNE AND SETTLEMENT HOUSE


	2 - OVERALL WATER PLAN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	2 - OVERALL WATER PLAN


	3 - OVERALL SEWER PLAN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	3 - OVERALL SEWER PLAN


	5 - GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	5 - GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN


	4 - SANITARY SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	4 - SANITARY SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE


	0 - COVER.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	COVER


	Sheets and Views
	18X24

	Drainage Study Summary.pdf
	PRE DEVELOPMENT BASIN
	Sheets and Views
	PRE DEVELOPMENT BASIN


	POST DEVELOPMENT BASIN
	Sheets and Views
	POST DEVELOPMENT BASIN


	PRE TC
	POST TC
	PRE C
	POST C
	Q
	DETENTION PIPES VOLUME
	DITCH CULVERT SIZING - BOX CULVERT
	Pipe Capacities
	WEIR 1 SIZING
	WEIR 2 SIZING
	WEIR 3 SIZING
	INLET BASIN MAP-R2
	Sheets and Views
	CURB INLET BASIN


	Inlet Basin Area - TC
	Inlet Basin Area - C
	Inlet Basin Area - Q
	Inlet Basin Area - GUTTER SPREAD
	Inlet Basin Area - CURB INLET
	0 - COVERSHEET.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	COVERSHEET


	1 - PRELIMINARY OVERALL
	Sheets and Views
	PRELIMINARY OVERALL


	2 - PRELIMINARY SOUTH
	Sheets and Views
	PRELIM SOUTH HALF


	3 - PRELIMINARY NORTH
	Sheets and Views
	PRELIM NORTH HALF


	4 - DRAINAGE PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	DRAINAGE DESIGN


	5 - ROAD PROFILES
	Sheets and Views
	PROFILES-1


	6 - DRAINAGE PROFILES
	Sheets and Views
	PROFILES-2


	7 - OVERALL SEWER & WATER
	Sheets and Views
	OVERALL UTILITY PLAN


	8 - OUTLET STRUCTURE DETAILS
	Sheets and Views
	OUTLET DETAILS


	Sheets and Views
	24X36


